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NARAYAN PUBLICATION PVT LTD O o

(JAGRUK TIMES DAILY) JAIPUR (RAJASTHAN)

The unit is a newspaper publication house distributing daily news paper Jagruk Times to be
blished from Jaipur (Jaipur edition)

¢ Land requirement for the proposed venture is around 4000 sqmtrs. Which is to be
ajlotted by JDA Jaipur at a concessional rate .

The justification and the land use for the proposed venture is enclosed herewith shown in the
Igyout plan.

’Ie details of the building to be constructed for various uses is enclosed in the diagram
ached herewith and the project report copy enclosed.

The estimated cost to be incurred on the building construction is mentioned in the copy of the
pfoposed project report enclosed herewith. ‘

¢ will start construction activity on the plot as soon as the land is allotted by JDA and
ssession and permission is granted to us for this purpose.

The construction would be completed well within the three years from the allotment of land
dhte or the earlier period as per the rules of the JDA.

=1

e estimates of the project cost and the sources of the finance is enclosed herewith in the
ppy of the project report. '

L€

The proposed venture is for publication of the news papers for mass without giving any
pfivilege to any community/society/caste or greed etc. for all which will bring general
apvareness in the public and would provide employment opportunities / welfare opportunities
i the public and in particular will solve all the burning problems and issues bringing
apvareness and alertness in the administration and the Government etc.

For g Ayan P

N TIVILS

+ Lildiigg

Diractor




NARAYAN PUBLICATION PVT LTD @ 7 /
(JAGRUK TIMES DAILY) JAIPUR (RAJASTH C

PROJECT REPORT
(Rs In Lacs)
dOST OF PROJECT
AMOUNT
1. Land 165.00
2. Building 200.00
3. Plant & Machinery & Vehicles 195.00
4. Furniture & Fixture 1.50
5. Pril. pre-op. exps./ Working capital 5.50
567.00
SOURCES OF FINANCE
1. Share Capital 127.00
2, Bank LLoan | 440.00
567.00
For Narayan puy; aion Private Limiteg




NARAYAN PUBLICATION PVT LTD N 2.
(JAGRUK TIMES DAILY) JAIPUR (RAJASTHAN) @

ails Of Land
%tiou‘ Jaipur (JDA. Allotted)

:- 400,00 Sq.Mitrs.

- 4000 sq.mtrs  x Rs,4000/- : 160.00 Lacs
Registry charges 500 lacs
fotal value of land 165.001acs

Building;-

Office Building
Press Bailding
Electric Room

- Guard Room
Staff Qtrs.

O s Lo N e

ls as per Map of the building & estimate of Civil Engineer enclosed

bial Estimated cost would be Rs. 200.00 Lacs
: Or say Rs. 200.00 Lacs

fovmdton Tviyode i
For Narayan Bublicgtion ivats Limited




NARAYAN PUBLICATION PVT LTD
(JAGRUK TIMES DAILY) JAIPUR (RAJASTHAN)

Particulars QTY | RATE | VALUE | NAME OF SUPPLIER

Ronal Offset web printing press with

| computers etc. 1 150 150 | Any Reputed Supplier
| D G Set 200 Kva 1 14 14 | DO

Transformer & Panel LS 4 41 DO

Misc Electricals LS 2 2| DO

Eraction & Installation LS 5 5| DO

Various Vehicles LS 20 20 | DO

195 | or say 195.00 Lacs -

“§roiture & Fixture :-

ice furniture

tal Cost of furniture would be Rs. 1.50 Lacs as per quotations enclosed.

UCTPREIFT ISR, I Liyeiies,
For Narayan Pubiica{ion Private Lin




NARAYAN PUBLICATION PVT LTD
(JAGRUK TIMES DAILY) JAIPUR (RAJASTHAN)

BASIC OF CALCULATION

No. of days in a year : 365 Days

No. ofdays eligible for printing : 359 Days

Installed Capacity

Newspaper print : 2.00 lacs copy per day

Or 718.00 lacs Copy per annum

Capacity Ultilisation : 1.20 lacs copy per day
Or 430.8 lacs copy Per annum

Receipts Per Annum

() 430.8 lacs copy@ Rs.1.50/- per copy : 646.20 Lacs
Less commission to distributors@ Rs.0.60/- : 258.48 Lacs
Net Receipts :387.72 Lacs

(b) Receipts formadvertisement average
Rs. 18.00 lacs per month : 216.00 Lacs

Total Receipts Per Annum 387.72 + 216.00 = R, 603.72 Lacs

COST OF SERVICES:-

1. Purchase of materials (Per annum) :-
Printing Paper Roll, Plate,

Ink, Colour & consumables ete.

average 55% of total receipts\

i.e. Rs.603.72 lacs @ 55% 133205 Lacs

for Narayan Publication Privale Limited

trec



NARAYAN PUBLICATION PVT LTD
(JAGRUK TIMES DAILY) JAIPUR (RAJASTHAN)

Ulilities
Pewer &« Water L.S. Rs.30000/- per month :3.60 Lacs
Répair & maintenance:-
3‘3] of Total cost of building, Plant Machinery, Vehicles, .
fufniture & fixture Rs.396.50 lacs@ 3% :11.89 Lacs
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES:
Stdtionery ' . 050
Rdnt Rate & Taxes 1 0.50
TIfelling & Conveyance i1.235
Telephone & Mobile 10275
InI.\rancc 1 1.00
Mikc. exps 20.50
TOTAL :4.50
No of
SNo No. of Ttems Person Rate Amount
1 | Machine Operator 1| 25000 25000
2 | Asst Operator 3 12000 | 36000
3 | General Machine operator 2| 10000 | 20000
4 | Computer Operator 10 8000 80000
5 | Helper 4 8000 32000
6 | Reporters 5| 10000 | 50000
7 | Editors n} 15000 15000
8 | Peon Cum Watch Man 3 7000 | 21000
TOTAL 279000
334800
Tojal Salary Per Annum 279000 X 12 0
AdH: 20% For Fringe Benefits 669600
Total 401760
Say 4.01 lacs
For Narayan Bafication Private Limited
———————Dipactor
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NARAYAN PUBLICATION PVT LT /
(JAGRUK TIMES DAILY) JAIPUR (RAJASTHAN)

EIEBESLT_E
8

e

5 % Interest on term loan Rs. 440.00 Lacs = Rs. 38.94 Lacs

DEpreciation :

18% on Building of Rs. 200.00 Lacs = Rs. 20.00 Lacs
1%% on P & M & Vehicle of Rs. 195.90 Lacs = Rs. 29.25 Lacs
19% on Furniture & Fixture of Rs. 1.50 Lacs = Rs. 0.15 Lacs
 49.40 Lacs
Or say Rs. 49.40 Lacs
Tptal Cost Of Services (Per Annum) (Rs. In Lacs)
Plirchase & consumables 332.05
ilities 3.60
p. & Maint 11.89
m Exps . 4.50
Shlary & Wages ( 40.18
Init . Exps 39.94
preciation 49.50
480.66 Lacs
Tptal receipts per annum 603.72 Lacs
Lkss : Cost Of Service 480.66 Lacs

NET RECEIPT PER ANNUM 123.06 Lacs
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Ph : 0141-2743001  Email ; fjaipur@gmail.com

Date : 30.12.2021
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1 Form 1A réference number (Service request number (SRN)

Addiess of the
registered office of
the company MUMBA|

kg bbb U e et e B Ak L il e SRRV U S T 88 1 g P S 1 e P e 1 e s £ - has a1 e b en e <4 e

‘Languags (3) English O fe=h

:-.A!lrfielld‘é fﬁgr}ted in ™ are to be mandatarily filled.

o farm s for ) New comipany () Existing company

D P L it i AT A (PR VRS bt e shonm s e

D RM 1 8 Notlce of situatlen or'change of situétio_ﬂ of regiéteréé office

_g';ﬁant to section 146 of the
ompanles Act, 1956 |

of Farm -1A) or corporate identity numbar {CIN) of company IU22212MH201.1 F.TT021_8773

Global location number (GLNY of company . [ s Pre-Fil

ame of the company IyarAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE LIMITED

G- 3, NATWAR CHAMBERS
94, NAGINDAS MASTER ROAD, OAKLANE, FORT

Maharashtra
INDIA
400023

me of office of existing Ragistrar of Companies(RoC)

gi trar of Companies, Mumbai

_‘be is hareby given that

haii [D

froose.of the form (® Change within local limits of city; town or vilage -

O Change outside local limits-of city, lown or village
(O Change.in afiice of RoC within Same state

(O Change in state within ofiice of same RoC
(O Change in stale outside office of existing RoC

*ha address of the registered office of the company with effect from
® 101.’0712011 ‘ (DDMMIYYYY) is

(O The date of incorporation of the company is

dress  Linel [2, YUGHARAMEH BUILDING, VEER SANTAJ LANE

Line i |GANPATRAO KADAM MARG, LOWER PAREL (WEST)

IMUMBAI ]

IMumbai City }

lMaharashtra—MH |

untry INDIA. |
Pin code 400013 '

!kjs@neumec.com

Name of office of proposed RoC ar new RoC

dgisirar of Companies, Mumbai

2}Thd full address of the police station under whose jurisdiction the registered office of the company is situated

ime |WORLI POLICE STATION

Jdress Line| |DR. ANNIE BESANT ROAD

Line I [w'ORLl

ORWEINON ) I B SRS |

IMUMBAI |

e - [Maharashtra-MH |

in code 400030 '

For Narayan Publication Private Limited
e

Page 1 of 2.
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ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

OF

NARAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE

LIMITED
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For Narayan Publication Private Limited

Director




I NARAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE LIMITED

o Teh T JHTO-US

U22212MH2011PTC218773

2011 - 2012

T GO, BRI 1956 (1956 @7 1) @ ofavid e fRAT oY & el ug
;E i.mﬁu@‘c'%ﬁ%g%‘l

- TE (o039 3 e WoAE [ S BOIR TORE @ Had § WNI A e # |

At

. Is private limited.

Form 1

Certificate of Incorporation

H Corporate denitity Number : U22212MH2011PTC218773
‘hereby certify that NARAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE LIMITED is this day 4‘:{}7
ncorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 (No. 1 of 1956) and that the company

Siven at Mumbai this Seventeenth day of June Two Thousand Elaven.  veias,

g
G 30

2011 - 2012

)

- S

Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra, Mumbai N}.f

B AR, TERTS, TTE ?‘1""\

1e:: The corresponding form has been approved by VIJAYA NAGORAQ KHANDARE, Deputy Registrar of }
npanlgs and this certificate has been digitally signed by the Registrar through a system generated digital signiature s

| er ri:le 5(2) of the Companies (Electronic Filing and Authentication® of Boeumants).Rules, 2008. l’(\T
' cutally signed Certificatd can be verified at the Ministry website (www.mea.gov. in).

IMBAI - 400023,
harashtra, INDIA

3% e

x’z. N}

SRR @ Eﬁr:zﬁan 3if¥eRa ¥ TRl TATER & ge

lllng Address as per record available in Registrar of Companies office:

RA}‘AN PUBLICATION PRIVATE LIMITED

NATWAR CHAMBERS, 94, NAGINDAS MASTER ROAD, OAKLANE, FORT,

Director




THE COMPANIES ACT 1956
COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION
OF
NARAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE LIMITED

The name of the Company is NARAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE
LIMITED,

The Registered office of the Company will ‘be situated ‘in the state of
Maharashtra, i. e. within the jurisdiction of Registrar of Companies, at
Mahatashtra, Mumbai. ' '

The objects for which the Company is established are; -

A. MAIN OBJECT OF THE COMPANY TO BE PURSUED BY
THE COMPANY ON ITS INCORPORATION IS: -

To print, publish and conduct for sale one or more newspapers and other
periodicals including magazines, books, pamphlets ° or any other
publication in English, Hindi or any other language, anywhere in India,
«either daily or otherwise.




B. OBJECTS INCIDENTAL OR ANCILLARY TO THE
ATTAINMENT OF THE MAIN OBJECTS OF THE
COMPANY:

To engage in the business of dissemination of news, knowledge and
information of general interest, across the globe, through web-page design,
creation, hosting and any business relating to the Intemet or e- -mail,
networking and communication environments, -

To engage in the business of radio broadcast and all other allied activities
including producing, buying, selling and distribution of radio programs.

To catry on, conduct, manage, develop & prosecute any of these
bu .inesses in such a manner and in such place or places, either in India or
elsewhere, as the company may think requisite or proper, and generally to
buy, sell, manipulate, manufacture, import, export & deal in all kinds of
solar and other. allied renewable sources of energy products and
equipments and also any articles or thmgs_ connected with such businesses
or commanly dealt in. '

To invest and deal with the money of the Company not immediately
required including investment in fixed deposits with companies, firms,
LLPs or any organization in such manner as may from time to time be
deemed fit.

To sell any patent rights, brevets d’invention, copyrights, trademarks, or
privileges belonging to the Company or which may be acquired it or any
interest in the same, and to grant licenses for the use of the same, or any of
them, and to let the allow to be used or otherwise deal with any inventions,
brevets d’invention, patents, copy rights, trade ‘marks. or privileges in
which the company may be interested, and to all such acts and things as
may be deemed expedient for turning to account any inventlons patents
and privileges in which the Company may be interested.

To borrow or raise or secure: the payments of money in’ such manner as the
Company may think fit, and in.particular by the issue of debentures, or
debenture- stock (perpetual or otherwise) and to secure the payment of any
money borrowed, raised or owing by mortgage, charge or lien upon all or
“any of the property or assets of the Company (both preserit and future),
including its uncalled capital and also by a similar mortgage, charge or
lien to secure and guarantee the performance by the Company or any other
person or company or any obligation undertaken by the Company or any

==




other person or company as the case may be and to purchase, redeem or
pay off any such securities subject to the provision of Section 58A.

To appoint any person, firms, LLP or corporation or any or _rri_ore of them
1o act as agent of the company for the country or countries for promoting
the objects of the Company and to purchase, construct, take on lease or
tenancy or in exchange, hire, take opinions over or otherwise ‘acquire any
estate, lands, buildings, basements or other interests, rights in immovable
properties and to hold concessions, licenses, privileges, c¥a’ims, leases,
options which may appear 10 be necessary or convenient for the purpose of
the business of the company.

To open bank account in the name of the company and to apply for,
approve, sanction, make, negotiate or finance any loan or financial
assistance for the business of the company.

To purchase, lease, hire, construct, provide, operate, equip & maintain
land, buildings, which may be necessary or convenient into the opinion of
the Company for the carrying on of such business or businesses.

To undertake and carry on-the office or offices and duties of custodian, -
executor, administrator, attorney or nominee of, or for any person,
company, corporation, association, scheme, trust, fund, government, state,

- municipal, or other body corporate for business of the Company.

To undertake and exccute any trust / discretion the undertaking whereof
may seem desirable and the distribution amongst the beneficiaries,
pensioners or other person entitled thereto, of any income capital of
annuity, whether periodically or ctherwise, and whether in money ot
specie, in furtherance of any trust, direction, discretion other- obhgatlon or
permission.

To advance, deposit other than public deposit or lend money with or
without securities and to receive loans, or deposit from the government
and public other than public depqsyt and to adopt such means of making
known the business carried on by the company as may be deemed
expedient, and in particular by advertising in the press by circulars and

~ slides or purchase or exhibition of work of art and interest and publication

of books and periodicals and by granting prizes, awards and. donations, or

through any sponsored program on the T.V. or through any suitable media
as may be decided by the Board of Directors from time to time:




To hold, deal with, manage, direct the management to buy, sell, exchange,
mortgage, charge, lease, dispose of; or grant any right or interest in over or
upon any real or personal property of any kind whatsoever, including
contingent and reversionary interest in any property and to carry on the
bisiness of promotion, organizing, procuring incorporation of and giving
financial or other assistance in India or abroad independently or in
association with any person, Government or any other agencies whether
incorporated or not, for any business of the Company and to acquire and
takeover as going concern the business of and carried on h?wing objects
altogether or part similar to those of this company with all its assets and
liabilities and pay for the same and cash or by allotment shares in the
company. '

To apply or acquire and hold any Acts of parliament, Acts of any State,
Legislature, privileges, monopolies, licenses, concessions, patents or other
rights, power or orders from the Indian Government and Parliament or
from any State Government or any local ar other authority in any part of
the world and to exercise, carry on and work any powers, rights or
incorporate the Company as an anonymous or other society-in a foreign
country or state and to open bank accounts of all nature including
overdraft account and to operate the same and to draw, make, accept,
endorse, discount, execute and issue promissory notes, bills of exchange;
bills of lading, wartrants, debentures. and the other ne'gotiable or
transferable instruments and to deal with all documents mercantile or
otherwise, in the ordinary course of business.

To apply for purchase, sell or otherwise, acquire any patents, patent rights,
brevets d’invention, copyrights, trademarks, formulae, licenses,
concessions and the like conferring any exclusive or non-exclusive of
limited right to us, or any secret or other information as to any invention
which may seem capable of being used for'an_y of the purpose of the
Compariy and to use, exercise, or otherwise turn to account, the property,
- rights or information so acquired and to remunerate any person or
company for services rendered or to be rendered in placing or assisting to
place or guaranteeing the placing of any of the shares in the: Company’s
capital or any debentures, or other securities of the Company -in or about
the formation or promotion of the Company or the conduct of its
businesses. A




2y g

To take, or otherwise acquire, and to hold shares, debentures, or other
securities of any other Company, having similar objects,

To purchase, take on lease or in exchange, hire and otherwise acquire any
* real and personal property, and any rights or privileges. which the
Company may think necessary or convenient for the 'pu‘fpose of its
business, in particular any lands, buildings, basements, garage plants and
stock-in tradc

To construct, improve, maintain develop, work, manage; carry ouit
buildings, works, roadways, branches or sidings, britges; reservoirs,
watercourses, ell'ectri'c works, shop stores, and other -works and
conveniences which may seem calculated to advance the '_ Company’s
interest and to contribute to, subsidize or otherwise assist or take part in
the construction, improvement, maintenance, devclc)pmcnt working,
management, carrying out, thereof.

To issue and allot fully or partly paid shares in the capital of the Company
in payment or part payment of any real or personal property purchased or
otherwise acquired by the Company or any services rendered to the
Company. '

To enter into any arrangemients with any government or authority,
municipal, local or otherwise, that may seem conducive to the Company’s -
objects, or any of them, and to obtain from any such government or
authority any rights, privileges and concessions which the Company may -
think fit or desirable to obtain, and to carry out, exercise, and comply with
any such arrangement, rights, privileges and concessions,

To lend and advance money or give credit to any persdn or company to
guarantee and give guarantees or indemnities for the payment:of money or
the performance of contracts or obligations by any person or company, to
secure or undertake in any way the repayment of maney lent or advanced
to or the liabilities incurred by any person or company, and otherwise to
assist any person or company, provided that the company shall not carry
on the Business of Banking under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949,

To take or hold, mortgage, lines, and charges to secure payment of the
* purchase price, or any unpaid balance of the purchase price, of any part of
the Company’s property of whatsoever kind sold by the Company, or any
maoney due-to the Company from purchasers and othe
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To borrow or raise money or loans, for the purpose of the company by
promissory notes, bills of exchange, hundies and other ‘negotiable or
transferable instruments or by mortgage, charge, hypothecation or pledge,
or by debentures or debenture stock perpetual or otherwise including
debentures or debenture stock convertible into shares of this or any other
company, and in security for any such money so bo,rro'Wed,- ‘or raised or
received, to mortgage, pledge or charge the whole or any. part of the
property, assets or the revenue of the Company presen:t -and_ future,
moveable and immoveable, including its uncalled capital, upon such terms
as the Directors ‘may deem expedient, or in such other manner, with or
without security as may be deemed expedient or to take or otherwise in
such manner as the Company may think fit, subject to the provisions of
section 58A of the Companies Act 1956 for the purpose of financing the
business of the company and to advance and lend money to customers and
others having dealings with the Company and to guarantee the
performance of contracts by any such persons and to execute all deeds,
writings and assurances for any of the aforesaid purposes.

To remunerate any person or company for services rendered, or to be
rendered in placifig or assisting to place or guaranteeing the 'pl'acing of any
of the shares in the Company's capital or any debentures, or other
securities of the Company or in or about the organisation formation or
promotion of the Company or the conduct of its business

To draw, make, accept, endorse, discount, execute and issue promissory
notes, bills of exchange, bills. of lading, and other negotiable or
transferable instruments. '

To sell, lease, transfer, assign mortgage or dispose off the undertaking of
the company or any part thereof for such consideration as the Company
méy think fit, and in particular fer shares, debentures, or securities of any
other company having objects altogether or in part similar to those of the
Company and to insure with any person or company against losses,
damages, risks and liabilities of any kind or which may effect the
Company either wholly or partially, and if thought fit, to effect any such
insurance by joining or becoming ‘members of any mutual insurance,
protection or indemnity association, federation or society and to accept
any such insurance, or any part thereof, for the account of the Company.




To sell, improve, manage, develop, exchange, lease, dispose off, turn 1o
account, or otherwise deal with all or any part of the property and rights of
the Company. |

To manage, improve, maintain, lease, underlet, exchange, sel] or otherwise
deal with and dispose off all or any part of the lands and buildings or other
real property of the Company, not required for the purpose of the
Company .

To appropriate any part or ‘parts of the property of the Conﬁpany as may
not be immediately required for the principal business of the Company.

To procure the Company-to be recognized in any country or place outside
India.

To carry out the objects of the company and. do all or any of the above
things in any part of the world and either as principal, agent, contractor, or
otherwise, and by or through trustees or agents or otherwise, and either
alone or in conjunction with others.

To carry on business or branch of business which this Company is
authorised to carry on by means, or through the agency of, any subsidiary
- company or companies, and to recognize, promote and incorporate such
subsidiary company or companies, and to enter into any arrangement with
which such subsidiary company for taking the profits and bearing the
losses of any business or branch so carried on for the fi nancmg of any
such subsidiary company or guaranteeing its liabilities, or. to make any
other arrangements which may seem desirable with reference power at any
+ business or branch so carried on including power at any'ti_m'c and either
temporarily to close any such branch of business. '

To nominate Directors or Maﬁagers of any subsidiary company or of any
other company in which this Company is or may be interested.

To enter into arrangement or agreements with companies, firms, persons,
governments, local authorities and government agencies for buying,
selling, letting on hire, hire-purchase or easy payment systems, and to do
all or any of such last mentioned acts, transactions and in things and in
such manner as be necessary or expedient and in connection with or for
any of these purpose.




To acquire and undertake the whole or any part of the business property
and liabilities of any person or company carrying on or propesing to carry
on any business which Company is authorised to carry on.

To amalgamate, enter into partnership or into any arrangement for sharing
profits or losses, union of interest, co-operation, joint venture or reciprocal
concession, or for limiting competition with any person or company
carrying on or engaged in, or about to carry on or engage in any business
or transaction which the Company is anthorised to carry on iﬁc).r engage in,
or which may be carried on.in conjunction therewith and to a{ccept by way
of consideration for any of the acts or things aforesaid .or property
acquired, any shares, debentures, debenture- stock for securities that may
be agreed upon, and to hold and retain, or sell, mortgage and deal with any
shares, debentures, debenture-stock or securities so received.”

To invest surplus fund in shares, stocks, debentures, debenture-stock,
bonds, obligations, fixed deposits, or securities by original SUbSCI‘lpt]O]‘I
contract, tender, purchase, exchange or otherwise and whether or not fully
paid up by underwriting, and. to subscribe for the same, -either
conditionally or otherwise and to guarantee the subscription thereof, and
to exercise and enforce all rights and powers conferred by or incidental to
the-ownership thereof.

To establish or promote or concur in establishing or promoting any
company or companies having similar objects for the purpose of acquiring
“or taking over all or any of the property, rights and liabilities of the
Company and to place or guarantee the placing of, underwrite, subscribe
for ot otherwise acquire all or any part of the shares, debenturcs or other
securities of any other such Company.

To make donation to such person or institutions and in stlcj_h cases and
either in kind or by cash or by any. other assets as may: be thought
conducive to any of the Comipany’s objects or oth_erw.i:se expedient and in
particular to remunerate any person or corperation introducing business to
this Company subject to the provisions of the {;dmpanies Act, 1956,

To refer or agree to refer any claim, demand, dispute or any other
question, by or against the company, or in which the. Company is
interested or concerned, and whether between the Company and any
member or members or his or their representatives, or between the
Company and third parties, to arbitration in India or in any place outside
India, pursuant to Indian or any foreign system of law, and to observe and




towards insurance and to subscribe or guarantee money for charitable or
benevolent objects, or for any exhibition, for any public objects.

To establish and maintain or procure the establishment and maintenance of
any non-contributory or contributory pensioner super-annuation funds for
the benefit of, and give or procure the giving of donations, gratuities,
pensions, allowances, benéfits or emoluments to any persons who are or
were to any time in the employment or service of the Company.

To undertake, carry out, promote and sponsor rural development including
any programme for promoting the social and economic welfare of or.the
uplift to the public in any rural area and to incur any expenditure on any
programme of rural development and to' assist execution and promotion
thereof either directly or through an independent agency or in any other
manner. Without prejudice to the generality of the foregeing “p_rog'ramm_e
of rural development” shall also include any programme for uplift of the
public in any rural area likely to promote arid assist rural development,
and that the words “rural area” shall include such areas as may the Income
. Tax Act, 1961, or any other Law relating to rural development for the time
being in force as rural areas and in order to implement any of the above
mentioned objects or purposes, transfer withoutyconsideratiﬂoh, of at such
fair or concessional value and subject to the pro\/isions of the Companies
Act, divest the ownetship of any property of the Company to or in favour
of any public body or authority or Central or State Government or any
Public Institutions and to appoint attornieys for and on behalf of the
Company and to execute the necessary power to the said att@)meys to act
for and in the same and on behalf of the Company, and to revoke all or
any of such powers and appointments as may be deemed expedient and to
* distribute any of the properties of the Company amongst the members in
specie or kind, subject to the provisions of the Companies. Act, 1956, in’
the event of the winding up of the Company and to provide for the welfare
of the employees of the Company and the wives, widows and families or
the dependents or connections of such persons, by building er contributing:
to the building of houses, dwellings or by grants or money pensions,
providing insurance, allowances, bonus or other payments or by creating
and from time to time subscribing or contributing to provident or other
associations, funds or trust and by'proViding or subscribing or contributing
towards places of instructions and recreation, hospitals and dispensaries,
medical attendance and other assistance as the Company shall think fit,
and to subscribe or otherwise to assist or to guarantee money to charitable,
benevolent, religious, scientific, national or other institutions, associations
and objects which shall have any moral or other claim to support or aid by




the Company either by reason of locality of operation or of public and
general utility or otherwise.

Subject to provision so the Companies Act, 1956, to place to reserve or to
distribute as bonus shares among the members, or otherwise to apply, as
the Company may from time to time think fit, any monies received by way
of premium of shares or debentures issued at a premium by the Company,
and monies received in respect of forfeited shares and monies arising from
the sale by the Company of forfeited shares-and to remune;rate Directors,
Managing Directors or other officers of the Company out of or in
proportion to the turnover or net profits of the Company and to sell, lease,
exchange, mortgage “or otherwise dispose of the property, assets or
undertaking of the Company or any part thereof for such consideration as
the Company may think fit and in particular for shares whether fully or
partly paid up, stocks, debentures and other securities of any other
Company having objects altogether ot in part similar to those of the
Company and to hold and reta’in"any shares, debentures or sécurities so
acquired. : '

" To provide clean, comfortable and inexpensive sleeping accommodation
for workmen and others, and in connection therewith to afford to such
persons facilities and conveniences for washing, bathing, cooking,
reading, writing and finding employment and for the purchase, sale and-
- consumption of provision both liquid and solid and for the safe custody of
goods.

To undertake, carry out, promote and éponsor or assist any section of the
public and without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, and such
manner by such means from time to time to undertake, carr:y'out, promote
and sponsor any activity for publication of any ‘books, literature,
newspapers or for organizing lectures or seminars, likely to advance these
objects or for giving merit awards, scholarship loans or any other
assistance to deserving students or other scholars or persons to enable
them to prosecute their studies or academic pursuits or rescarches or to
take up establishment or any Medical Research Centre, to collect
information and advices oh modern techniques for treatment of diseases
for the benefit of the rural areas either by itself or through any of the
agencies and for establishing, conducting or assisting any institution, fund,
trust, having any one of the aforesaid objects as one of the
abovementioned objects. or purposes, transfer without consideration or at
faiir or concessional value and subject to the provisions of the Companies
Act, divest the ownership of any property of the Company to or in favour

i1



of, any public or local body or authority or central or state government or
any public mstltution

C. OTHER OBJECTS:

To carry on the business of manufacture, alter, convert, modify, buy, sell,
export, import, give or take on lease, give or take on hire-purchase, or on
deferred credits or on license, service and repair or otherwise deal in any
other manner, in electrical and electronic appliances and feipparatus and
systems of every description and stores of all kinds such as computers,
calculators, word processors, printers, typewriters, data. processing
equipment, software and hardware integrated circuit, silicon chips or any
other consumer equipment, communication equipment, dié_play devices,
printing devices, high frequency apparatus, magnetic components, air
borne equipment, infra red tubes, generation and servo control equipment,
control system and allied equipment and machines and to conduct bureau
of complete services, peripherals and all other devices and accessories,
spare parts, components,' and all kinds of instrumcnts;_ apparatus,
equipments, and gadgets, used for or in connection with: any of the
aforesaid matters or products and to develop, design and sell or otherwise
give on hire computer programmes, and to act as computer specialists,
counselors, advisors, programmers and to do all and anything required in
connection with manufacture, sale, assembly, integration,’ arrangement,
installation -and operation of computers, software and hardware
programming, data processing, giving and/or taking of hire computer time
and in other matters as may be necessary for or in relation to the business
of computers.

To carry on the business. of mechanical, engineers, machine and
engineering tool makers, filters, boulder makers, iron foundefs-, brass
founders, smiths workers, iron and steel converters, smiths filters,
dredgers, metturgists, plate makers, and of all kinds and to buy, sell,
import, export, manufacture, repair, convert, let on hire, and deal in
machinery, rolling stock, iron steel, metal, lmplements, tools, utensils and
conveniences of all kinds,

To carry on the business of manufacture and dealing, buying, selling,
impeorting, exporting in bricks, tiles, stone marble, sand, cement or any
other building material or things required in civiL.esgstruction, decoration,
architectural design . a -

12




To manufacture sell, prepare or otherwise deal in import, entitlements,
packing material of various types and forms made of wood, metal,
corrugated sheets, tin preparation of wooden boxes, ammunition cover,
- steel plates, craft and craft paper, rubber and glass used in the barrels,
glass ampoules and vials and other packing material requireci for-use in the
defense department or otherwise for transit of the goods and st_oreé;

To carry on the business of running motors, lorries, motor taxis, motor
minibuses and conveyance of all kinds and on such lines and routes as the

Company may think fit and to do the business of common carriers.

To carry on the business of hotel, restaurant, cafe, recreation club,
amusement parks, water parks, exhibition centre, tavern, refreshment room
and boarding and loading housekeepers, béer house kee_pérs, licensed
victuallers wine, beer and spirit merchants, aerated mineral and artificial
water and other drinks, purveyars, caters for public amusements. \

To carry on busiriess as goldsmiths, silversmiths, jewelers, gem
merchants, electroplates, dressing bag makers, importers and .exporters of
bullion and buy, sell and deal (wholesale and retail in .bulli'_on, precious
stone, Jewellery, gold or silver plates cups, shields, electroplated, cutlery,
dressing, bags, bronzes, articles of virtue, objects of art).

To catry on all or any of the consulting engineers, architects, decorators,
merchants and dealers -in timber, hardware and other building materials
and to manufacture the same and acting as housing agents.

To carry on the business of tourist and travel agents, transport agents and
contractors, to arrange and operate tours and to facilitate traveling and
provide for tourists and travelers, and of freight and passage brokers and
representatives of airlines, steamship lines, railways, roadways and other
carriers whether in India or abroad.

13
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IV The _liabiii‘ty of the Members is limited.

V. &) The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is ¥ 100'0:00/- (Rupees
One Lakhs Only) divided into 10 000 (Ten Thousand) Equ:ty Shares of
T 10/~ (Rupees Ten) each.

b) Paid up Capital of the Compan}.f shall be minimum of ¥ 100,000/-
(Rupees One Lakh) divided into 10,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.
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the several persons whose names, addresses and occupations are hereunder
scribed below, are desirous of being formed into a Company in pursuance of this
morandum of Association and we respectively agree to take the number of shares in
capital of the Compariy set opposite to our respective names:

Name, address, description and

Barivali {(West),

{Mimbai — 400 092 ngu:ty Shares
|Maharashtra
Occupation: Business
10,000
Ten  Thousand
Equity Shares

Number of equity | Signature | Signature, Name,
cupation of each subscriber. ‘shares taken by | of a;idr’e’ss, description and
. each subscriber. | subscriber occupation of witness
1. Ghewarchand Hanjarimal Jain,
6. Hanjarimal Jain,
G~ 3, Natwar Chambers, ,
94; Nagindas Master Road, 5,000
Fort, Mumbai— 400 023, Five Thousand | SD/-
Maharashtra Equity Shares oo
‘Occeupation: Business E 2
oo !
Qo<
<2t
Qs ESZ
1 QcaeskE
o] j =2 ,—t%
| Iigss
2. Govind Chhogaram Purohit, By ZE=20
Wy 032z
S/(_} Chhogaram Purohit, 2k % = = L:}:J A
P = 8, Krishnanagar, 3 - C, > = S8
1 'Chandavarkar Road, . 3,000 é 2 £ < % a
~ Five Thousand |.SD/- = QW B
< Ul o4 O a4
b ia g
LA oL
02y
o ﬁ Z
L . |
o =
=g
T Z

mbai Dated 13" Day of June, 2011

15




s (1%

" THE COMPANIES ACT 1956

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
OF
NARAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE LIMITED

I. INTERPRETATION
1. The marginal notes and catch lines hereto shall not affect construction hereof :

In the interpretation of these articles, unless repugnant to the subject or in
context:

()  “The Company” or “This Company” means NARAYAN
- PUBLICATION PRIVATE LIMITED.

(i)  “The Act” means Companies Act, 1956 or any statutory
modification or re - enactment thereof for the time being in force.

(ili) “These Articles” or “Regulations” means The Articles of
Association of the Company as originally framed or subsequently
altered or amended from time to time.

(iv)  “The Board” or the “Board of Directors” means a meeting of
Directors duly called and constituted or as the case may be, the
Directors assembled at a Board, or the requisite number of
Directors entitled to pass a circular resolution in accordance with
these articles, or the Directors of the Company collectively.

(v) “Capital” means the Capital for the time being of the Company.
(vi) 7 “The Directors” meané the Directors for the time being of the
: Company, regardless of -his occupational designation in the
Company and include any person occupying. the: posmon of
Director by whatever name called..
(vii) “Dwidend” includes bonis.

(viii) “General Meeting” or meeting means meeting of the members.

(ix)  “Annual General Meeting” means General Meeting: of members
held in accordance with the provisions of section 166 of the Act or




(x)

(xi)
(xii)
(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)
(xviii)

{(xix)
(xx)

(xxi)

(xxii)
(xxiii)
(xxiv)
(xxv)

(xxvi)

Acts relating to incorporated companies for the time bemg in force
in India,

“Extra Ordinary Meseting” means an extra ordinary General
meeting of the members duly called and constitited and any
adjourned holding thereof,

“Menth” means calendar month.

“Member” shall mean shareholder and vice versa.

“The Office” means the Registered Office for the time belng of the
Company.

“Ordinary Resolution” and “S'pec.ial Resolution™ shall have. the
meaning assigned thereto respectively by section 189 of the act.

“The Registrar™ means the Registrar of Companies,

“The Register” means the Register of members to be: maintained
pursuant to Section 150 of the Act.

“Relative” has the meaning assigned to it by Section 6 of the Act.

“Paid Up” includes credited Paid up. -

“These Presents” means the Memorandum and Articles of
Association from the time being of the company.

“Proxy” means an instrument whereby any person is autherised to
vote for a member at a General Meeting.

“Persons” shall include Corporation, firms or individuals.

Words imparting masculmc gender shall as well mclude feminine
gender.

“The Seal” means the common seal for the time being of the
Company.

“Shares™ mean a share in the share Capital of the Company and
mcludes Stock, except otherwise expressed or implied. -

“In Writing” and “Written” include printing lithography and other
modes of representing and reproducing words in a v;slble form.

Words imparting the singular number includes, where the context
50 admits or requires, the plural number and vi




(xxvii) “Year” means the calendar Year and Financial Year shall have the
meaning assigned thereto by Section 2 (17) of the Act.

Subject as aforesaid any words, or expressions, defined in the Act
shall, except where the Subject, context, forbids, mcan the same
meaning in these articles.

( Table *A’

2. (i) Subject as herein after provided, the rcguiations% contained in
Table ‘A’ in the first schedule in the Companies Act, 1956, shall
apply to the Company.

(i) Regulaﬁons bearing numbers 21, 40 to 43, 64, 66' 71, 84 and
proviso to clause (1) of regulation 13 of the sald Table “A° shall
not apply to the Company.

: Private Company:

3. The Company is a private Company defined by Section 3 (1) (iii) of
the Companies Act, 1956 and accordingly:

{i) The right of transfer of shares shall be restricted in:thc manner
hereinafter provided.

(11) The number of members shall be limited to fifty not including:
(a) Persons who are in the employment of the Company.

(b) Persons, having been formerly in the employment of the
Company were members of that Company while in the
employment. and have continued to be members after the
employment ceased.

Provided that where two:or more persons hold one or more
shares in the Company Jomtly, they shall, for the purpose of
this clause, be treated as a single member.

AND

(1i)No .i'nvitaiion shall be issued to the public to subscribe any shares
in, or debentures of, the Company.

(iv)Prohibit any limitation or acceptance of deposits from person
other than members, directors or their relatives.
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SHARE CAPITAL

:‘Bhare Capital:

. 4. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is % 100,000/
(Rupees One Lakh only) divided into 10,000 (Ten Thousand) Equity
Shares of ¥ 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each,

5. The minimum capita! shall be ¥ 100,000/~ (Rupees One Lakh only)

6. The Board may, at its discretion convert the unissued; Equity into
preference shares and vice versa and the Board may issue part or
parts of the unissued shares upon such terms and conditions and with
such rights and privileges attaching thereto as the Board may
détermine and, in particular, such shares may be issued with a
preferential or cumulative advantage in the distribution of dividends
or the assets of the Company:.

re under control of Directors:

7. Subject to the provisions of these articles and of the Act, the shares
shall be under the control of the Directors, who may allot or
otherwise dispose of the same to such persons, on such terms and
conditions at such time as they think fit and with full power to give
any person the aption to call for or be allotted shares in the Company
of any class, either at a premium or at par or at a discount and for
such time and such consideration as the Directors think fit (Subject
to the provisions of Section 78 and 79 of the Act), provided that the
option or right to call for shares shall not be given to any person
except with the Sanction of the Company in General meeting.

8. The Directors may allot and issue shares in the Capital of the
Company as payment for any property, goods or machinery supplied,
sald or transferred or for services rendered to the Company in or
about the formation or promotion of the Company or the Conduct of
its business and any shares so allotted may be issued as fully paid up
or as partly paid up shares.

¢ctors may decline to register transfer:

9. (i) The Board may in its absolute dlscrctlon and withoutbeing bound
to specify the -grounds, decline to register to acknowledge any
transfer of shares whether simplifier or in transmission, and whether
fully paid up or partly paid up and in particular may so decline in
any case in which Company has in claim, lien or charge upon the
share of them, or whilst any member executing the transfer, either
alone or jointly with any other person or persons, indebted to the
Company on any account whatsoever, or whilst any monies in




respect of the shares desired to be transferred or any of them
remaining due owing and unpaid, or the transferee is ot approved
by the Board. The power shall not be affected by the fact of the
proposed transferée being already a registered shareholder of the
Company. The registration of a transfer shall be a conducive
evidence of the approval of the Board, the share or shares in respect
of which the transfer is so registered and. not further’ or otherwise,
and not so as to debar the Board from declining to register a
subsequent or other transfer of share applied for in the:name of such
transferee. = -

(ii) A member shall have a right to transfer his shares to his wife and
children without offering the same to the existing members. Save as.
hereby otherwise provided, a member shall have no right to transfer
his shares to an outsider unless it is agreed by the Director in writing.

(ii))Except where the transfer is made pursuant to the sub-clause (i)
preceding, a member willing to transfer his shares, hereinafter called
the intending transferor, shall give notice in writing, hereinafter
called the ‘transfer hotice” to the Company intending he wants to
transfer his shares. The notice shall -be accompanied by the .
certificates of the relevant shares. Such notice shall constitute the
Company has his agent for sale of his shares to any mémber of the
Company to any other person selected by the Directors unanimously.
If the transfer notice relates to several shares, it shall operate as if it
were a special notice respect of each share. The sale by-the Company
as'the agent of the intending transferor shall be, except otherwise
provided at the value of the shares as fixed by sub-clause (IV) below.

(iv)The fair value of the share shall be a price mutually agreed upon
by the inténding transferor and the Directors of the Company. In
case of default of such agreement, a price which the Auditor of the
Company for the time being or any other person unanimously
appointed by the Directors of the: Company shall certify by writing
under his hand to be in his opinion the fair value of the shares as
between a willing seller and a willing buyer.

(v) The Directors with a view to finding a purchasing member shall
offer at the fair value of the shares comprised in a transfer notice to
the meémbers of the company other than the intending transferor as
early as may be, in the proportion of the shares held by them. The
Company- shall intimate to each member that the ‘offer, if nat
accepted in part or full within the stipulated time ‘mentioned in the
offer, shall be deemed to have been declined in part orin whole as
the case may be. The cortpany shall also intimate to each member
that he may apply to take up more shares than offered to take up
additional shares should reach the Company within the stipulated
time mentioned in the notice. If the numbe dditional shares so




offered to be accepted exceeds the number of shares for which offers
have been deemed to have been declined, the Directors may, in their
disctetion, distribute the unaccepted shares amongst the applicants
for additional shares in such proportion as the Directors think fit
provided, however, that no applicant shall be bound to take.up more
additional shares than be applied for.

(vi)If all shares included in a notice of transfer and not.disposed of
under sub — clause, preceding, the Directors may transfer the
undisposed  shares to such persons (whether Members of the
Company or not) at such price and on such terms and'conditions as
the Directors may think fit, provided however, that the price shall in
no case be less than the fair value of the shares.

(vii} The Company within the period of 90 days from the service of
transfer notice shall find 2 member or a person selected 4s aforesaid
willing to purchase the share (hereinafter called the *purchasing
member’) and give the notice thereof to the intending transferor, he
shall be bound, upon payment of the value aforesaid, to transfer the
share to the purchasm_g member and complete the sale within 30
days from the service of such last mentioned notice.

(viii) If in any case intending transferor, after having become bound
as aforesaid, makes default in transferring shares, the Board of
Directors may decline in registering the transfer of shares specified
in the aforesaid transfer notice for a period of two years from the last
date of default.

(ix) If the Company shall not, within 90 days from the service of the
transfer notice, dispose of all or any of the sharés included in the
transfer notice, it shall réturn the certificates for the undisposed
shares to the intending transferor and then the intending transferor
shall, within 90 days there from, be at liberty to sell or transfer the
shares, subject to sub-clause (i) preceding, to any person and at any
price.

_steréd instrument of transfer to be in custody of the Company.

10. All instruments of transfer which shall be registered shall be retained
by the Company, but may be destroyed upon the expiration of such
period as the Board may from time to time determine. Any instrument
of transfer which the Board decline to register shall (except in any case
of fraud) be returned to the person depositing the same.
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npany to disregard prohibitory notice:

L1. The Company shall incur no liability whatever in consequence of its
registering or giving effect to any transfer-of share made or purporting
to be made by any apparent legal owner thereof (as shown or
appearing in the register of members) to the prejudice of interest to
or in the said shares, notwithstanding that the Company may have had
notice of such equitable right, title or interest or notice prohibiting
registration of such transfer, and may have entered such riotice, or
referred thereto in any book of the Company shall not be bound or
required to regard or attend or give effect to any notice which may
be given to it of any equitable right, title or interest or be under any
liability whatsoever for refusing or neglecting so to do, it may have
been entered or referred to in some book of the Company but the
Company, though not bound to do so, shall be at liberty to regard and
attend to any notice and give effect therein if the Board shall think fit,

ucellation of share cerfificate on sale:

12. Upon any sale, re-allotment or other disposal under the: provisions of
these articles relating- in lien or to forfeiture, the certificate or
- certificates originally issued in respect of the relative shares shall
{unless the same shall on demand by the Company have been
previously surrendered to it by the defauiting member) stand canceled
and become null and void-and of no-effect. When any shares, under the
powers in that behalf herein contained, are sold by the Board and
certificate in respect thereof has not been delivered upto the Company
by the former holder of such shares, the Board may issue a new
certificate for such shares distinguishing it in such manner as it may
think fit, from the certificate not so delivered.

urrender of Shares:

13. The Directors may, subject to the provisions of the Act, accept from
any member on such térms and conditions as shall be agreed, a
surrender of his share or stock or any part thereof.

: ;nent of Interest out of Capital;

14. The Company shall have power to pay interest out of capital so much
of shares that were issued for the purpose of raising money to defray
the expenses of the construction at any work or bu1ld1ng or the
provisions of Section 208 of the Act.




algamation or Reconstruction:

15. The Company if authorised by a special resolution passed'at a general
meeting, may amalgamate or cause itself to be reconstructed or
amalgamated with any other person, firm or body corporate subject
however to, the provisions of Section 391 of the Act.

.er to establish branch offices:

16. The Company shall have power to establish brarich offices subject to
the provisions of Section 8 of the Act or-any statutory ‘modifications
thereof. :

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

umber of Direétors:

17. The number of Directors of the Company shall not be less than two
and until otherwise determined by the Company in General Meeting
by means of a special resolution, it shall not be more than twelve.

rst Dircetors:
18. The following are the first Directors of the Company.

(1) MR. GHEWARCHAND HANJARIMAL JAIN
(2) MR. GOVIND CHHOGARAM PUROHIT

uneration of the Directors:

£9. (i) Each Director including a Managing Director shall be paid for Each
meeting of the Board or a committee therzof attended by him, a sum
not exceeding T 500/- or more as may. be determined by the Board of
Directors from time to time.

-(i1) Subject to the provisions of Section 309 of the Act, the Director
shall be paid such further remuneration, whether in-the form of
monthly payment or by a percentage of profit- or otherwise, as the
Company in General Meeting may, from time to time, determine, and
such further remuneration shall be divided among the Directors in such
proportion and manner as the Board may from time to time determine
and in default of such determination shall be divided - among the .
Directors equally, or if so determined paid on a monthly basis.
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(1i1) Subject to the provisions of Section 198, 309 and 310 of the Act,
if any Director be catled upon to perform any extra services or make
Special exertions or efforts, the Board may pay such Director special
remuneration for such extra services or special exertions or efforts
either by way of fixed sum or a percentage of the profit or otherwise
and may allow such Director at the cost and expenses of the Company
such facilities or amenities (i.e. rent free house, free medical aid etc) as
the Board may determine from time to time.

ctor’s share qualification:

20. Unless otherwise determined by the Company in the General Meeting,

it shall not be necessary, for a Director to hold shares in the Company.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in these Articles,

5o long as any money remains due by the:Company under or by virtue
of any mortgage hypothecation, pledge or otherwise executed by the
Company in favor of the Industrial Finance Corporation of India,
Industrial Credit & Tnvestment Corporation of India Limited, Life
Insurance Corporation of India, Unit Trust of India, Debentures
Trustees or any other financial or credit corporatlon institution, bank,

body etc. (or so long as any guarantee given by the corporation in
respect of financial commitment of the Company remains outstanding
or so long as the corporation holds any shares or debéntures of the
Company acquired as a result of direct subscription to the Company,
the Corporation-shall be entitled to appoint from time to time any
person or persons to be its nominee directors) on the Board of
Directors of the Company. The Directors so appointed shall have the
same powers and privileges as other directors of the Company and.
shall be entitled to attend the General meetings of the Company and
receive notices, agenda papers and minutes thereof, Such Directors
shall hold office at the pleasure of the Corporation who shall have the
full power to remove them and appoint other or others in their place:

Such nominee shall be entitled to receive remuneration from the

- Company ‘as may be agreed upon between the Company and the’

Corporation. The persons. nominated under this article shall be called
special directors.

rnate Directors to be aﬁpointe‘d by Board: '

22. Subject to the provisiens of Section 313 of the Act, the Board of

Directors shall have the power to appoint an alternate Director to actas
a Director during his absence for a period not less than 3-months from
the state in which the meetings of the Board are ordmanly held.

The Board of Directors shali have the power to fill in a casual vacancy
under Section 262 of the Companies Act, 1956.
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..A Director may be or become the Director of any Company, promoted

by the Company or in which it may be interested as a vendor,
shareholder, or otherwise and no such Director shall be accountable
for any benefits received as Director or shareholder of this Company.
Such Director before receiving or enjoying such benefits’in cases in
which the provisions of Section 314 of the Act are attached will ensure
that the same have been complied with.

raets in which any Director is interested:

25,

20.

21,
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The Directors may enter into contracts and arrangemcnts on behalf of
the Company subject to the necessary disclosures requ:red by the Act
being made wherever any Director is in any way, whether directly or
indirectly, concerned or interested in the Contract or arrangement.

POWER OF DIRECTORS

The Directors shall have the right to delegate all or any of the powers
to such managers, agents or other persons as they may deem fit and
may at their own discretion revote/revoke/remove such powers,
subject to the provisions of the Act.

The control and the Management of the Business of the Company shall
be vested: in the Directors who in addition to the powers and
authorities conferred ypon them by the Memorandum of ‘Association
and Articles of Association of the Company or otherwise and may
exercise all such powers and do all such acts and things as may be
exercised or done by the Company in General Meeting but subject
nevertheless to the provisions of any statute, law and Memorandum
and Articles of Association and to any regulations from time to time
made by the Company in the General Meeting provided that no
regulation so made shall invalidate any prior act of the Director
which would have been valid if such a regulation ‘had not been made,

BORROWING POWERS

er to borrow and limitation thereof:

{i) Subject to the provision of these Articles and of the Act; the
Directors may exercise all the powers of the Company to borrow
money and to mortgage or charge its undertaking, property (both
present and future) and uncalled capital, or any part thereof and to
issue debentures, debenture stock and other securities whether ouiright
or as security for any debt, liability or obligation of the Company or
any third party subject, of course, to condition that the monies so
borrowed may exceed the aggregate of paid up capital of the




Yeposits:

29.

oo

Company and its free reserves, but the total amount so borrowed shall
not exceed the aggregate amount of or such accounts as the Company
may, at a General Meeting, determine,

Tanner in which money may be borrowed:

(ii) The payment or repayment of monies borrowed as aforesaid may
be secured in such manner and upon such terms and conditions in all
respect as the Board may think fit and in particular by a resolution
passed at a meeting of the Board by the issue of debenture/debenture
stock of the Company, charged upon all or any part of the property of
the Company, including its-uncalled capital for the time being,

rms of issue of debentures etc.':

(ii)Any loan may be rdised or debenture, debenture stock, bond and
other securitiés may be issued at a discount, premium or otherwise and
may be assignable free from any equities between the Company and
the person to whom the same may be issued on the condition that they
shall be convertible into shares of an authorised denominations with
privileges condition as to redemption, surrender, drawings, allotment
of Shares, attending (but not voting) at the General Meeting,
appointment of Directors or otherwise;, provided that the right to
allotment or conversion into shares shall not be given except with the
sanction of the Company in General Meeting.

The Directors may receive ‘dep'osits for such terms and bearing interest

. of such rates as the Directors may decide from time to time. The

deposits may be received from any person or persons including the
Directors and shareholders of the Company subject to the prov:s:ons of
the law in force from time to tlme

MANAGING DIRECTOR/S AND WHOLE DIRECTOR/S

30.

opointment of managing or whole time Director:

Subject to the provision of the Act, the Directors may from time to
time appoint one or more of their body to the office of the managing
Director or whole time director for such periods and on such terms and
conditions as the Board may think fit and subject to the terms of any
agreement entered into with him, may revoke such appointment. In
making such appointments, the Board shall ensure compliance with the
requirements of law and shall seek an_ -obtain approvals as are

prescribed by the Act. .
o /Z_///
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Nafe Custody:

Provided that a director 5o appointed shall not whilst holding such
office be subject to retirement by rotation or be taken into account in.
determining the retirement by rotation of Directofs, but his
appointment shall be automatically determined if he ceases to be a
Director. -

heir powers and duties:

31. The Board may entrust and confer upon Managing Director/s or whole
time Director/s any of the- powers of management which would not
otherwise be exercisable by him upon such terms and conditions and
with such restrictions as the Board may think fit, Subject alwaysto the
superintendent control.and direction of the Board and the: Board may
from time to time revoke, withdraw, alter or vary all or any of such
powers.

THE SEAL

32. (i)The Board shall provide a common seal for the purposes of the
Company and have power from time to time to vary or cancel the same
and substitute a new seal in lieu theréof. The Board shall provide for
the safe cusiody of the Seal for the time being.

;fﬁ?xing of seal to be authorised by Board:

tii)-S.ubject 1o any statutory requirements as to share certificates or
otherwise, the seal of the Company shall not be affixed to an
instrument-

Except by the authority of a resolution of the Board or of a Committee
of the Board authorised by it in that behalf and except in. the presence
of at least one Director or the Secretaries of two Directors who shall
sign every instrument to which the seal of the Company is so affixed
in their presence.

' SECRECY

crecy Clause:

33, No member or other. person (not being a Director) shall be entitied 10
visit or inspect the Company’s work without the permission of the
Board of Directors or the Managing Director to require: discovery of
any information respecting any detail of the Company Business,
trading or customers or any matter which is or may be in the nature of
a trade secret, mystery of trade or secret process, or any other matter
which may relate to the coriduct of business of the Company or which

“in the opinion of the Directors will be inexpedient in the interest of the
Company to disclose. '

R

"




%
) 3
N ™

- We, the several persons, whose names, addresses and descriptions:are hereunder,
. are desirous of being formed into a Company in pursuance of these Articles of
. Association. -

. |'Name, address, description and
occupation of each subseriber.

Si’gnatu}e

of

subscriber

Signature, Name, address,
description ‘and occupation
of withess .+ - '

- 1. Ghewarchand Hanjarimal Jain,
- [S/o. Hanjarimal Jain,
.G — 3, Natwar Chambers,
.94, Nagindas Master Road,

‘Fort, Mumbai — 400 023
‘Maharashtra '
-Occupation: Business

:2. Govind Chhogararn Purohit, -

? :S/o, Chhogaram Purchit,

P — 8, Krishnanagar, 3 - C,
‘Chandavarkar Road,
Borivali (West),
‘Mumbai — 400 092
Maharashtra

Occupation: Business

SD/-

| sDr-

“WITNESS TO ALL
Sd/-
RADHEYSHYAM FALQD
S$/0 LATE SHRI RIDHKARAN FALOD
108, LAXMI PLAZA,
LAXMI INDUSTRIAL ESTATE,
NEW LINK ROAD, ANDHERI (WEST),
' MUMBAIL— 400 053.
“CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

umbai Dated 13" Day of June, 2011

For Narayan Publication Private Limited
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2, SHREEJ| KIRAN C.H.S. LTD., OPP. DWARKADHISH TEMPLE, TEJFAL ROAD, VILE PARLE (EAST), MUMBAI - 400 057.
" TEL.: OFF: 26166811 /22 / 28042250 ¢ Email : admin@chunnilalandco.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

| 'I‘ m Members of Narayan Publication Private Limited

1 rt on the Audit of the Financial Statements

nion

fve audited the accompanying financial statements of Narayan Publication Private
' ed (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2021, the
'ement of Proflt and Loss, statement: of changes in equity and statement of cash flows

icant accounting pol1c1es and other explanatory information.

yur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanatlons given
is, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
er so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
niciples generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the- Company as at March
2021, its profit, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

fnr Opinion

xnducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing. (SAS] issued hy,
\[ and specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Gur responsibilities.
jer those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
 Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
ordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
rogether with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
tements urder the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules. thereunder,
4 we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
u1__,_ements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
ufﬁcxent and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

A udlt Matters

1;(111: matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significant in
-audit of the Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
text of our audit of the financial statement as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
donot provide a separate opinion on these matters. In the audit of the current period, we have
‘obiserved any key audit matters required to be reported separately.

ormation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

_ :ompanys Bo;rectors is responsible for the other information. The other
mation co ’,’k et fie mformation  included in the Annual Repm"t, but does not

\\&?m w(‘D\) Z
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ude the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

)i} opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
) ex;i)ress any form of assurance conclusion thereon. :

ormectxon with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
r ;

it ar otherwise appears to be materlally misstated. :
ased on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
tatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have
1g to report in this regard.

agement s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

COmpany s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5]
e Eompames Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial
stafements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,
'gés in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with :the accounting
c;ples generally aceepted in India, including the- accounting Standards specified under
ion 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adeguate
unting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
ts of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
ction and application of appropriate accounting policies; makmg judgments and
t mates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
dequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
racy and completeness of the accounting records, releévant to the:preparation and
ergtatlon of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and-are free from
erial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

reparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
pany’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
oifig concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
er intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or Has no realistic
native but to do so.

Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
réing process.

: jectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
hole are free from mater:a] mlsstatement whether due to fraud or error and ‘to

yc* detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements canarise from fraud
or and are considered material if, 1nd1v1dually or in the aggregate, they could
ably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of

Company

_Chartered Accountants
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A rain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
“ those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
:from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
i collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit-‘iin order to design
taudit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
© 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our
- opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system
¢ in place and the aperating effectiveness of such controls. -

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
- accounting estimates and related disclosures made bymanagement:

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based en the audit evidence obtained, whether & material
“uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
son the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
smaterial uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
. report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or; if such disclosures
- are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
“evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, futuré events or
_ conditions:may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
sincluding the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
junderlying transactions and eVents in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

ality is the magnitude of the misstatements in the financial statements that,
v1dua11y or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
onably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We
ider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in {i) planning the scope of our
twork and in evaluatmg the results ef our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any

f’o provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
| relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
éll relatmnshlps and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

“t period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
:j sreport unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
sin extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be




&=

Chunnilal & Company

Chartered Accountants

p rt on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

reélmred by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order"] issued by the
trai Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143:0f the Companies
20 13, we give in Annexure - [ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
4 of the Order, to the extent applicable, :

reguired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

: j We have sought and obtained all the information and explanatmns which to the
- . best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(bj In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
- Companyso far asit appears from our examination of thosé books..

(c ’] The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement
- - dealt with by this Reportare in agreement with the books of account.

} In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply, in material respect, with
' the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read Wlth Rule 7 of
the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st’
- March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 from being appointed as.a director in terms of
. Section 164 (2) of the Act.

} With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating éffectiveness of such ¢ontrols, refer to
our separate Report in Annexure 1.

{g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Audltor s Report in
© accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
© tous:

i There no pending litigations which would have 1mpacted the
financial position of the Company; :

i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any matenal foreseeable
losses.

iif) There were no amounts whxch were required to be transferred to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the’ Company

't'ai%er] ' N &
nbership No.: 133866 Nt

Jai, 15-11-2021




S5 :
Chunnilal & Company

Chartered Accountants

ure - I Report under the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 now CARO 2020
red to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section of

port to the members of Narayan Publication Private Limited of even date).

‘ms of the information and explanations. sought by us and given by the company and the
sand records examined by usin the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge

bg.hef we state that: -

)etails of Tangible and Intangible assets

) . The Company has maintained proper records showing full partxculars. including quantitative

etm]s and situation of fixed assets;

) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the Management during the- year and no

material discrepancies between the books records and the physzca_l fixed assets have been

‘noticed.

No revaluation has been done by the company of its property, plant ancl equipment (including

theright of use assets) or intangible assets or hoth during the year,

tails of Inventory and Working Capital

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the management
‘has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals.

1} The company, during any point of time of the year has not been sanctioned warking capital
‘Hmits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutons on the
basis of security of current assets, '

On the basis of information provided to us and in our opinion , reconciliation is required for the
book debts statements filed by the company with the banks through:which they have availed
‘working capital limits as they are not in agreement with the baoks of accounts as on the
reporting date,

ails of Investments , any guarantee or security or advances or loans given

‘The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited -
Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of
the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (jii) (a) to (C} of the Order are not applicable to
the Company and hence not commented upon.

mpliance in respect of Loan to directors
n pur opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the company.has not
nted loans or provided any guarantees or given any security or made any investments to which
he provision of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3 (iv) of the
rd-er is not applicable.

'umphance in respect of Deposits accepted
n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the comipany has not
, _epted any deposits and accordingly clause3 (v) of the order is not apphcable

intenance of Costing records
_he Central Government of India has not prescnbed the maintenance of cost records under sub-
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aposit of Statutory Liabilities _
ccording to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

‘ecords of the Campany, amounts deducted/accrued in the books’ of account in respect of
sputed statutory dues including, income-tax, , goods and service tax, profession fax and other
.rial statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited during the year by the company
the appropriate authorities. '

ccgrding to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
spect of , income-tax, , goods and service tax, and other material statutory dues were in arrears as

4t reporting date for a period of thore than six months from the date they became payable.

) According to the information and explanations given to us and the
ds and service tax, which have not been

camined by us, there are no dues of income-tax, goo
=posited on account of any dispute.

fcxfirarding to the information and explanations given to us there areno instances of any transactions
vhich are not recorded in the accounts have been disclosed or surrendered before the tax

uthorities as income during the year.

) efault in.repayment of borrowings -
n ur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
lefaulted in repayment of over draft facility from bank during the year. Accordingly, clause 3 (ix) of

he order is not applicable.

und raised and utilization

Based on the information and explanations given to us, The Company has not raised any money by
vay of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and has not taken any
erm loans diring the year. Accordingly; clause3 (%) of the order is not applicable. '

Fraud and whistle blowers complaints
Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the

nagement, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or
ployees has been noticed or reported during the year.

Compliance by a Nidhi
‘our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence clause 3(xii) of the order is not

: plicable.

Compliance on transactions with related parties

A(_:fcording to the information and explanations given to'us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177
and 188 of the Act. Where applicable, the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
filancial statements as required by the applicable accountingstandards. -

Internal Audit System o
According to the information and explanations given to us, internal audit prescribed under section

138 of companies act is not applicable and hence clause 3(xiv) of the order is not applicable.

on cash Transaction (

Atcording to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
‘records of the company, the company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
e ith them. Accordingly, clause 3(xv) of the order is not applicable.
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Re gistration under RBI act 1934
icording to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
rords of the company, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the

: '_serve Bank of India Act 1934.

deording to the information and explanations given to us The company has not incurred any cash
$s during the year. :

'Resignation Of Statutory Auditors
T} ere has been no resignation of auditors and hence clause 3(xviii) or the order is not.applicable.

: atenal Uncertamty

fO_n the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of reahzatmn of financial assets and
Qpéyment of financial liabilities, other iriformation accompanying the financial statements, to the best
‘our knowledge we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty existsas on the date of the audit
port and the company-is capable of meeting its liahilities existing at the date of balance sheet as
and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

artered Accountants
,.: 101947W
Amit Chunnifal ¢houd?
nery

vership No.: 133866

“hunnilal & Compan /y

mbai, 15-11-2021
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xure ~ Il to the Independent Auditors Report

rt on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
3 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

. ave audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Narayan
lication private limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our
it.of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

: gement’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

> Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
cial controls based on the internal centrol over financial reporting criteria
ished by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
ted in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls. over Financial
ortmg issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These
ponsnbxht;es include the design, implementation and maintenance of aclequate internal
',nc1a1 controls that were operating effectively for ensunng the orderly -and efficient
_cluct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
ets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
he accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
uu‘ed under the Companies Act, 2013.

rs’ Responsibility

- responsibility is to express ari opinion on the Company's internal fmanc1a1 controls
r financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
dance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial. Reporting (the
ildance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
scribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
_tmls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
ndards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
n and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
'rr al ﬁnanmai controls over ﬁnancxal reportmg was established and maintained and if

aud1t involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
- internal financial controls system over financial reportirg and ‘their opeérating
ctiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
aining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating

1veness of mtemai control based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected
)end on the audj ;
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Company

Chartered Accouintants

elieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
f"” de a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
' financial reporting.

1ing of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting.

pany's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
itle reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
yration of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
ted accounting principles, A company's internal financial- control over financial
orting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
ds that, in reasonable detail; accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
sitions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable: assurance that
actions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
irdance with generally accepted accounting. principles, and that receipts and
eriditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
agement and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
-ding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
ompany’s assets that could have a material effect on the financialstdatements.

;'ent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reéporting

-ause of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
uding. the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
terial misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
rtions of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
e periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
rting may become inadeguate because of charges in conditions, or that the degree of
pliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

on

r opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
0ls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
orting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control
r financial reporting criteria established by the Company consuierlng the essential
ponents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
ols Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

M mbershxp No.: 133866

mfhai, 15-11-2021
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NARAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2021 .

PARTICULARS Note ASAT ~ ASAT
No. 31st MARCH, 2021 31st MARCH, 2020
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
'S FUNDS ,
Capital 2 50,00,000.00 50,00,000.00
es And Surplus 3 1,91,56,203.10 1,57,55,070.18
§ 2,41,56,203.10 2,07,55,070.18
SHAFEE; PRI n:&'ncm MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT
RENT LIABILITIES _
(B] Long Term Borrawings 4 80,67,257.00 27,14,860.72
. 80,67,257.00 27,14,860.72
CURREh T LIABILITIES o _
(A] ralE Payables 5 4,40,52,897.22 5,75,93,342.40
Term Borrowings 6 2,56,98,695.13 2,43,51,059.05
Currenc Liabilitles 7 1,46,75,256.40 41,99,592.00
8,84,26,848.75 8,61,43,993.45
TOTAL 12,06,50,308.85 10,96,13,924.35
ASSETS
[*NON-C TASSETS
{! Assets
. j_’1ble Assets 8 1,18,37,565.74 1,35,97,186.53
1,18,37,565.74 1,35,37,186.53
 Tax Assets (Net} 9 7,30,164.00 6,65,470.00
| rm Loans & Advances 10 4,34,002.00 5,34,002.00
: : 11,64,186.00 11,99,472.00
CURRE TS
(A) . Réceivables 11 8,36,88,616.35 7,27,54,708.37
(B fnveptories 13 1,20,67,982.00 1,20,87,000.00
(C) Fasi And Cash Equivalents 14 2,32,608.60 14,63,567.05
: ~T9rm Loans And Advances 15 1,16,59,350.16 85,11,990.40
‘ 10,76,48,557.11 9,48,17,265.82
: TOTAL 12;06,50,308.85 10,96,13,924.35
nying Notes Forming Part Of The Financial 1

For NARAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE LIMITED

For Narayan Publication Prvate Limited

Director
DIN : 03536237

(Govind Purchit)

(Hemal Purchit)
Director
DIN: 08053204




NARAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE LIMITED:
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH, 2021

PARTICULARS Note AS AT . ASAT
No. 31st MARCH, 2021 31st MARCH, 2020
OPERATIONS :

m Operations 16 27,13,70,527.59 28,56,06,186.00
; 17 -t 192.95
| 27,13,70,527.59 28,56,06,378.95
f Material Consumed 18 20,57,33,540.09 20,48,85,022.85
; uring Expenses 19 3,47,99,574.10 4,14,18,032.13
yveg Be 20 1,00,32,846.28 1,10,57,352.99
21 34,96,491.23 40,52,821.00
22 22,38,414.00 30,24,951.78
23 1,05,73,429.31 1,62,35,725.01

11 26,68,74,295.01 28,06,73,905.76
m 44,96,232.58 49,32,473.19
v - -

Vv 44,96,232.58 49,32,473.19
VI 44,96,232.58 49,32,473.19
Vil 12,50,000.00 17,40,000.00
VI - : - 45,878.00
X ¢ 64,714.00 2,03,698.00

X 1T ) FOR THE PERIOD FROM 33,10,946.58 33,50,293.19

[IN OPERATIONS (VI-VII-VIII-IX)

XI Tof s} F rom Discontinuing Operations - -
X1 axk se Of Discontinuing Operations = -
X1 Tof] s). F rom Discontinuing Operations - -

_ (Aft 3] [Xl-Xm]

XIV | PROE 0pS5) ,:r‘OR THE PERIOD (X-XIV) 33,10,946.58 33,50,293.19
6.62 6.70
; g part of financial statements 24

For NARAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE LIMITED
For Narayan Puuiioaticn isate Limited

(Govind Purohit) (Hemal Purohit)
Director Director

DIN : 03536237 " DIN: 08053204

Place:

Date: 154.1:302




s | cmscensammma

Note 1) SIGNIF
1.1} Generig i
The Cemgan
Lits a‘ésessﬁf@e

) T AéCCOUNTING POLICIES

taken inta all the possible impacts of Covid-19 in presentation of these financial statements including but not Iimited to
idity and going concern assumption, recoverable values of its financial and non financial assets , impact on revenue
[ (zm'f}any has carried out the assessment based on available internal and external sources of information upto the date of
j ves that the impact Covid -19 is not material to these financial statements. The impact of Covid - 19 may dlffet‘ fromthe

= date of approval of theses statements owing to the nature and duration of Covid-19.

ation and Disclosure Of Financial Statements

}néhts are prepared on the basis of going concern concept and under historical cost convention method. Some of the

onai and subject to change. The company adopts accrual basisin preparation of its atcounts to comply in all material

ol cab]e accounting principles generally accepted in India, includes the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
f, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.The Company has:considered the possible effects that
the pandermc relating to COVID-19 on the carrying amounts of receivables and unbilled revenues . In developing the

ngito the passible future uncertainties in the global economic conditions because of this pandemic, the Company, as at the
df these financial statements has used internal and external sources of information ‘and related information and economic
:pahy has performed sensitivity analysis on the assumptions used and based on current estimates expects the carrymg
sets will be recovered.

at eost'of acqulsitian of construction, which comprise all related expensesupto commencement of cammercial
1xed assets-are capitalised or at revalued amounts wherever such assets have been revalued, less accumulated

assets is provided on'the WDV method over the Useful lives of assets estimated by the Management: Depreciation for
_‘d Is proportionately charged. The Management estimates the useful lives for the.computers used in the ordinary

:‘re measured at weighted average cost method and physical verification by the management at reasonable time,

tition

zed only when it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect ultimate tollection. Revenue from operations
siand servicés after adjusting discouint and GST amount. Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking
nount outstanding and rate applicable,

are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets
¢ Accounting Standard 16 on “Borrowing Costs”. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue,

eritand Deffered Tax

nt tax is made after taking into conmderatmn benefits admissible under the prowsmns of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

mg from "timirig difference” beteween taxahle and accounting income is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that
stantively enacted as on the balance sheet date, Deferred tax assets is recognised and carried forward only to the extent
ertainty that the assets will be realised in future,

ngent Libilities and Contingent Assets
ubstanua! degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of past

le that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recogmsed but are disclosed in the notes,
“neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.
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NARAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE LIMITED _
S ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

OTE AR ASAT ASAT
No. PARTICULARS 31st MARCH, 2021 31st MARCH, 2020
2) H AP '
apita 50,00,000.00 50,00,000.00
ity Shares of Rs. 10.00 each
xd and Paid up :
ity Shares-of Rs. 10.00 each 50,00,000.00 50,00,000.00
TOTAL SO,ﬁ 0,000.00 50,00,000.00
No. of Shares No. of Shares
at the beginning of the year 5,00,000.00 5,00,000.00
e of shares . - -
5,00,003.00 5,00,000.00
2.1) nne class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs. 10/ each. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held,
Jidation, the equity share holders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all.
nt, in proportion to their shareholding,
2.2) held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:
' No. of % No. of %
Name of Shareholder Shares | holding Shares | holding
T Purohit 2,50,000 50.00% 2,50,000 50,00%
Mr Rahu} Gogind Purohit 2,50,000] - .50.00% 2,50,000 50.00%
) ; TOTAL 5,00,000 '100.00% 5,00,000 100.00%
3) RESERVES AND SURPLUS
ficit) in Statement of Profit & Loss :
ance 95,15,070.18 61,64,776.99
Loss during the year 33,10,946.58 33,50,293.19
ined Earning effect as per Schedule I - -
90,186.34 -
1,29,16,203.10 95,15,070,18
;‘m 62,40,000.00 62,40,000.00
iiiym Received During the year - -
TOTAL 1,91,56,203.10 1,57,55,070.18
4) LONG TERM BORROWINGS
£ Loan 19,67,257.00 21,44,731.00
an 56,00,000.00 -
75,67,257.00 | 21,44,731.00
‘Rélatives - 70,129.72
' 5,00,000.00 5,00,000.00
{ 2 - 5,00,000.00 5,70,129.72
TOTAL 80,67,257.00 27,14,860.72




by

§) TRADE PAYABLES (Ref 23.3)
Ors
3 jf'gistered under MSME = 31,48,085.00
ditors 4,40,52,897.22 5.44,45,277.40
TOTAL 4,40,52,897.22 5,75,93,342.40
&) SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
tedit 2,96,98,695.13 2,43,51,059.05
(b) Unise .
" TOTAL 7.56,08,695.13 7,43,51,059.08
7] TH) RRENT LI IE
gt ]
" Income Tax A.Y. 2018-19 - 6,10,000.00
. 8,90,000.00
. 17,40,000.00
12,50,000.00 .
. 1,900.00
18,025.00 11,457.00
mm]ssmn ' - 25,000.00
tneration 27,750.00 37,000.00
58,011.00 8,000.00
T1 it Fees 5,000.00 5,000.00
B : 8,381.00
; Payable 43,699.00 35,716.00
Z Payable . .
1ax Payable 2,400.00 30,650.00
: 14,13,266.00 33,94,723.00
(| Others
Chu_f"n mpany 2,09,500.00 1,64,500.00 |
Rent : . .
Sala le 5,33,630.00 3,07,369.00
Direct mitieration Payable - 3,33,000.00
Advan i custoners 1,25;18,860.40 -
! ‘ 1,32,61,990.40 8,04,869.00
TOTAL 1,46,75,256.40 41,99,592.00
8] FIXED ASSETS 1,18,37,565.74 1,35,97,186.53
(AS PER ANNEXURE - A)
TOTAL 1,18,37,565.74 1,35,97,186.53
9 = DEFERRED TAX
¢ Asset 7,30,184.00 6,65,470.00
7,30,184.00 6,65,470.00
10) GTE LOAN VANCES
I _51ts
4,34,002.00 5,34,002.00
4,34,002.00 5,34,002.00
4,34,002.00 5,34,002.00




a1y

dvision for doubtful deposits

TOTAL 4,34,002.00 5,34,002.00
11) D te 23.
For More Than Six Months
5,94,05,014.35 1,64,28,539.51
ion for Doubtfull Debts j - -
5,94,05,014.35 1,64,28,539.51
2,42,83,602.00 5,63,26,168.86
ision for Doubtfuli Debts - -
2,42,88,602.00 5,63,26,168.86
TOTAL 8,36,88,616.35 7,27,54,708.37
12) _ INVENTORIES -
ia) 1,20,67,982.00 1,20,87,000.00
TOTAL 1,20,67,082.00 1,20,87,000.00
13) . CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS _
Cashinfland 1,94,685.30 13,45,648.35
‘Balan k.
:  of Bikaner & Jaipur (3289) 37,923.30 1,17,918.70
: 37,923.30 1,17,918.70
] _ TOTAL 2,32,608.60 14,63,567.05
14) 5 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES '
dered good - -
considered good 6,24,996.00 6,66,996.00
_ 6,24,996.00 6,66,996,00
ision for doubtful deposits ' -
3 6,66,996.00

6,24,996.00




b

1,16,59,350.16

ith government authorities —
nsidered good
lak (FY 2017-2018) 2,56,000.00
% (FY 2018-2019) - 2,50,000.00
ssment Tax (FY 2018-2019) - 10,800.00
it AY (2018-19) 3,08,648.04
lit AY {2019-20) - 6,26,577.62
it AY (2020-21) - 13,53,788.00
Tax (FY 2019-2020) - 3,50,000.00
S Credit AY2021-22 7,23,024.00 .
97,94,758.16 46,95,180.74
2,50,000.00 -
25,000.00 | _ .
1,07,92,782.16 78,44,994.40
ang & Advances)
d fconbidered good - .
suppliers 2,41,572.00 -
] 2,41,572.00 -
ibn for doubtful deposits : - -
' 2;41,572.00 -
TOTAL 85,11,950.40

15).+
(1

16)

17) -

Rou

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

roj_n Sales (Net of discounts)

27,13,70,527.59 28,56,06,186.00

27,13,70,527.59 28,56,06,186.00

Net Revenue From Operations 27,13,70,527.59 28,56,06,186.00

OTHER INCOME
- 192,95
TOTAL - 192,95 :
COST OF MAT EB]ALS CONSUMED .

Raw-Materials{Net of Returns) 20,57,14,522.09 21,65,46,662.85
ing Balance Of Stock 1,20,87,000.00 4,25,360.00
\ "Balance DOf Stock (1,20,67,982.00) (1,20,87,000.00)
Htiori O Materials 20,57,33,540.09 20,48,85,022.85
TOT. SES 20,57,33,540.09 20,48,85,022.85
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zd)x 1
Nl 1

21)

t Handing Services
andling Charges
Basjc Custom Duty (10%)
Daily Wages For Distribution Exp
T ment Charge
‘Maintenance of Machine
ir@# & Forwarding Charges
ht nwards
Pdper Printing Charges
| Charges
rrapspdrtation Expense
Fed ur,}gﬂ e'«}'s Charges

graphy Charges
A _{elfére surcharges
iz ghaiges

1d Staff Welfare

INANCIAL COSTS'

enses
nterast on 0D Ajc
on;Car Loans

: RECIATION AND AMORTZATION EXPENSES

RO LAV YA

PSRRI T
2,83,630.60 6,00,807.90
8,24,185.70 16,67,840.50

1,16,75,780.00 1,31,98,862.00
1,34,273.00 92,306.40
19,900.00 24,300.00
. 3,09,708.88
13,400.00 :
67,20,595.00 69,96,335.00
12,50,252.10
53,89,899.40 43,05,286.75
80,43,240.00 1,06,57,860.00
. 7,26,000.00
82,418.20
11,78,200.00 .
TOTAL |_ 3,47,99,574,10 4,14,18,032.13
52,10,554.00 61,45,203.00
44,40,000.00 44,40,000.00
96,50,554.00 1,05,85,203.00
2,26,088.00 2,18,924.00
38,834.00 .
2,64,922.00 2,18,924.00
11737028 ~xpezzageo |
1,17,370.28 2.53.225.99
TOTAL 1,00,32,846.28 1,10,57,352.09
33,07,707.23 38,37,256.00
1,88,784:00 | 2,15,565.00
34,96,491.23 40,52,821.00

TOTAL 34,96,491.23 10,52,821.00

22,38,414.00 30,24,951.78

TOTAL 27%,38,414.00 30,24,951.78




22)
ity

50,000.00 50,000:00
2,40,223,94 2,80,781.73.

_ J 21,923.00 -
enithl Expense 11,40,000.00 11,68,000.00

‘Maintenance Expenses 27,502.97 -
45,029.00 3,696.00
7,52,632.00 7,07,500.00
16,68,586.00 5,58,670.00
12,90,000.00 8,50,000,00
1,68,549.24 2,46;864.00

18,809.54 .
6,73,938.00 7,90,300,76

44,040.00
" 4,773.04

: - 6,593.00

penses - -

Late Fees on GST - -
. 10,267.52
88,879.00 1,92,014.66
13,775.00 1,00,555.12
. 3,923.79
2,22,000.00 1,82,000.00
3,06,685.00 2,99,083.00
32,090.00 1,08,100.00
- 1,78,595,00
- 41,302.00
2,500.00 2,500.00
28,200.00 1,88,250.00
1,30,171.00 23,438.00
35,200.00 3,02,192.00

23.86 -
i 10,20:000.00 9,60,000.00
depairs & Petrol - - 83,483.04
; 10,10,280.00 11,14,267.00
intenance 5,59,880.84 4,14,209.27
18,500.00 "15,900.00
teFees on 'TDS 750,00 38,004.00
inks 25,784.00 68,066,00
' 1,84,996.00 9,30,192.13
1,09,193.00 1,21,323.00
Enses 1,82,579.00 30,000.00
: - 400.00
_ - 3,397.00
" harges 50,000.00 50,000.00
' ton 82,210.00 82,210.00
_ TOTAL 1,02,49,703.43 1,02,06,278.02

(183 ation Expenses

Exps. - -

‘ 16,344.86 -
ssion on Advertisement Iricome - 57,27,393.43

X pense - -
ometion Expense 25,280.00 1,48,600.00
iofy Expenses & Cemmision 2,82,101.02 1,62,053.56
TOTAL 3,23,725.88 60,29,446,99
GRAND TOTAL 1,05,73;429.31 1,62,35,725.01

ER EXPENSES

Xpenses
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share have been reported th accordance with AS-20, "Eaining Per §
wiimber of equity shares cutstanding as-at the aceounting year-end, DI

tare”. Basic earning per equlty share have been computed by dividing profit
futed earning per equity shares has been tamputed using the number of eguity

onsidered good

: considered doubt

shiresgoutst 'ndi:ijg as at the accounting year-end and the dilutive potential equity shares outstanding 4s'on the accw end.
E ) Financial Year
PARTICULARS T -2020-21 Z2019-20
Net Frofit After Tax [Rs:(n Lakh) 33.11 33.50
No. of Shares at the beginning of the year 5,090,000 5,00,000
] No. of Shares issued during the year - -
‘Shares {Weight Average} / avallable at the end of the year 5,00,000 5,00,000
Barnings Per Share {Basic and Diluted) Rs. 6.62 6.70
by Promoters ;
Nameof P ter No. of % No.of %
m Tomo Shares{ holding Shares}  holding
rohit 2,50,000 50.00% 2,50,00( 50.00%
d Purohit 2,50,004 50.00% 2,50,00( 50.00% .
¢ TOTAL 5,00,000 100.00%] 5,00,000 100.00%
. Trade pa’ ihlés . -
Partfculars: & Outsr.andlgg for foltowing perlod from:die date of paymernt
i Less than Lyr 1-2 years 2-3 years Above 3years: | Total
4,40,14,265.22 38,632.00 - - 4,40,52,897.22
yes-MSME
es.Others
and Events Dcecuring after Balance Sheet Date
he management there s ne contingent liability of the company.
fant, Equipment And Intangible Assets
ajuation of property ,-plant , Equipment and Intangible assets of the company
“Outstanding for following perlod frof due date of paymeﬁt
.Less than 6m 6m-1 years 1.2 years 2.3 yrs &Above 3 yrs Total
2,42,83,602.00 | 2,76,16,062.00 - B7,45,737.35 | 2,25.96,271 | 446,944 8,36,88,616.35

; 4

#h Equlvalent
nivalent for the purpose o

Feash flow statement caniprise casty at banl, cash In hand and deposits with bank with-an original maturity of three months.

ars Current Year Previous Year
15 44,40,000.00 44,40,000.00
Total 44,40,000.00 44,40,000,00
; o Anditors :
& F.Y. 30:20-21 F.Y, 2019-20
30 Jj\udichcs ) 25,000.00 25,000.00
atipn and GST matiers 25,000.00 25,000.00
50,000.00 50,006.00




63 (1)

b Accounting Standards (AS 22) relating to "Accounting For Taxes on Income” the company has accounted for creation of
1o the extent of Rs 64714.03/-,

10
sset (net) at the perio& ended comprise timing defferences on account bf:
Dep, As per T 1989513.90
Dep. As per Com. Act R 2238414.00
Tining Difference 248200.10
Deferred Tax 64714,03 -
L=
1 {es Disclosere as per Accounting Standards 18:

£ Helated Parties:

v .m;: gement Personnel

‘Govind Purohit - Diréctor
nai Purohlit - Director

s of Key Management Personnel

hm company has enitered {nto transactions diring the year)
rohit - Director's Wife

; - Director's Daughtér

rises over which Key Managerial Person have signiflcanct influence

it infrastructure - Director's Proprietorship
- Notapplicable
amr Transaction ) {Rs, in Lakhs)
: Subsidis Rirterprises as
action il KMP/Directors |Relative of KMP mentioned in point (jii) Total
Company . '
above
- 44,40 6,00 . . 5040
- 540 6.00 - 11.40
- 13840 : - i 13840
- 13840 . : 13840
MITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
mmitments
remalning to be executed on capital account therefore not provided.
inié Liabilities
i llabilitles are foreseen by the compary
Ratlos
] Numerator Denominator Ratio
E 10,76.48,557 _ B,84,26,848 | 122
ty Ratio 3,77,65,952 L 2,41,56,202 1.56
an Eq}zity Ratio 33,10,547 : 2,07,55,070 0.16
Turnever Ratlo 27,13,70,528 ) 1,20,77,491 22.47
vable Turiover Ratio 27,13,70,528 7,82,21,662 347
) efI‘urncver Ratlo 24.05,14,056 : 5,08,23,120: 4.73
3 | Tufnover Ratio : _27,13,70,528 207,55,070" 13.07
Ratio 44,96,233 : 27,43,70,528 0.02
pital Employed 44 96,233 : 6,19,22,155 ‘0.07

restinent 33,10,947 : 2,07,55,070 0.16
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vious year have been regrouped and/or reclassified, wherever necessary to confirm with currentyear's classification,
ending Jitigations which may impact its financial position
& term contracts including derivative contracts entered by the company for which any material foreseeable losses may ocour.

1 lying swith company which is required to be transferred o lnvestor Education and protection futid.

d sclosure requirement as per amendiments to Schedule i1l ofthe Companies Act,2013 vide nodfication dated March 24,2021
- is-no Capital Work -in- progress and intangible assef under development

Horate Social Responsibility (CSR) is not applicable 1o the comipany as per section 135 of Companies Aci ;2015

fs granted 1o promoters directors JKOMP and related party - Not applicable .

ilization of Borrowed Funds - The borrowed funds are wilized for its intended purposes.

e dompany files statements of book debts with the bank with which it has availed working caphal facilities

¢ guszmhun of ¢harges or-satisfaction:There are charges against immovable properties of the dircetors, motor vehicle and book debts of the company.
)Rclbtlonsh:p swith Struck off Companies:There is no relation with the struck of Companies.

)Va]yanon ‘of Investment Property, Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:No revalution was camed out.

tilization of Borrowed funds and share premium{Diversion of Funds)

ﬂf}xl Defaulter: The company js not declared a5 wilful defaulter.

erami Property; There is nio Benami Property held by the company,

Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements: There's no such Arrangements,

Campliance with number of layers of companies:Ne such compliance.

tement of Changes in Equity:There's no change in the Statement of Equity.

Jypto Curtency The Company-has not traded or invested'in Crypto or Virtual Currency.

r report attached )
£l & Company For NARAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE LIMITED

tountants ] ;
ation No, 101947W
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NARAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE LYMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2021
——

_ For th year ended 31st  |For th year ended 31st March
| PARTICULARS March 2021 2020
1 OPERATING ACTIVITIES
ilable for approproation after tax 33,10,947 33,50,293
7 - 22,38,414 30,24,952
Prior Per od Alljustments ‘50,186
Deferredn"a) i (64,714) (2,03,698)
Cash fron Q drating activity before Working Capital change 55,74,833 61,71.547
Ad]us:tmej chinge in Working Capital
Add
Turrent Liabilities 1,04,75,664 -
tories 19,018 -
“Payables - -
Term Loans & Advances 1,006,000 37,16,000
erm borrowings 53,47,636
' Receivables - 1,09,16,518
g Payables (1,35,40,445) 2,82,28,997
£ Current Liabilities . 10,36i451
; Term Borrowings - 40,23,455
Term Loans & Advances - -
Term Loans & Advances (31,47,360) 29,35,570
0 - 1,16,61,640
Increasgin.l dé Receivabtes (1.09,33,908) ) -
OM OPERATING ACTIVITIES [A} (61,04,562) {2.70,82,048)
OM INVESTING ACTIVITES
Purchaged of Fixed Assets (4,78,793) {22,60,947}
ety -
IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) {(4,78,793) (22,60,947)
; N FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Share Capital - -
Loa%is f: . -
53,52,396 16,43,440
I\IE.'I:_E M FINANCING ACTIVETIES [ C) 53,52,396 16,433,440
(SEIN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A}+(B)+(C) {12,30,958) (2,76,99,555
CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 14,63,567 291,63,122
CA? '_‘H EQU]VALENTS AT END OF YEAR (rounded off) 232,609 14,63,567

| | & Company

MURIBAL
2 \M. No, 13an¢g

NSRRI e

(Govind Purohit)

Director

DIN ;03536237

DIN : 08053204

f——DOirattor .
{Hemal Purchit)
Director
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1) ..i‘-*HREEJI KIRAN C.H.S. LTD., OPP. DWARKADHISH TEMPLE, TEJPAL ROAD, VILE PARLE (EAST), MUMBAI - 400 057.
: TEL.: OFF.: 26166811 / 22 [ 28042250:¢ Email : admin@chunnilalandco.com

:bers of
_?N PUBLICATION PRIVATE LIMITED

‘audited the financial statement of NARAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE LIMITED

inancial year ending as on 31%t March 2021 on 15% No've_mber; 2021 and we have
d Unique Document Identification Number (UDIN} No. 21133866AAAAKY1819

Jecember, 2021 as mandated by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India for
Audit of the Company.

‘kindly note the same.
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132, cHREEJ[ KIRAN C.H.S. LTC., OPP. DWARKADHISH TEMPLE, TEJPAL ROAD, VILE PARLE (EAST), MUMBAI - 400 057,
; TEL.: OFF.: 26166811/ 22 /28042250 » Email : admin@chunnilalandco.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REBORT _

mbers of Narayan Publication Private Limited

_' on the Audit of the Financial Statements

n
fe audited the accompanying financial statements of Narayan Pubhcatmn Private Limited
ompany”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2020, the statement of
nd Loss, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then
“and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
liEies and other explanatory information.

r opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given tous,
toresald financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
!l"f:d and give a true and fair view in conformlty with the accounting principles generally
pted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, its profit, changes
uity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

agis for Opinion

onducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by ICAl and
ied under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
rds are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
ments section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
1rements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
mpanies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
nsibilities in accordance with these requirements-and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
dit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

1

_=,1ation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

mpany's Board of Directorsisresponsiblefor the other information. The other information
_‘ases the information included in the Annual Report; but does not include the financial
ents and our auditor’s reportthereon, '

pinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
s any form of assurance conclusion thereor.

nection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other




Chunnilal

mation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the-audit or otherwise
ars to be materially misstated..

hased on the work we have performed, we conclude that thereisa materla] misstatement of
sther information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothmg o report in this
iartl. .

igement’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

';‘ompany’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in séction 134{5) ofthe
impanies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial staterents
Ahp t gwe a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performanceé, changes in equity
] cash flows of the Company in'accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
Inéha, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
pcmsxbxhty also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
bvisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
cting frauds and other irregularitiés; selection and application of appropriate accounting
jes; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
:mentation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
ively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
jration and presentation of the financial statementthat give a true and fair view and are free
material misstatement,  whether due to fraud orerror.

préparing the financial statements, management is responsﬂJIe for assessing the Company S
hty to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relateéd to going concern
sing the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
mpany 0r to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so..

Board of Directors-are also responsible for overseeing the Cnmpany's_.-fi:nancial reporting

41t0r s reportthat includes our opimon Reasonable assurance s a high level of assurance, but
‘a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
tement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
terial if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
_no_imc decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements..

_ rt of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise proféssional ;udgment and maintain
fessional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

7 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
. whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
. risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient anid appropriate to provide a basis for
. our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
© higher than for one resulting from-error, as fraud may involve ‘collusion, forgery,
. intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

GRS nderst g of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

Company

| Chartered Acco_untants
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procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143{3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accountmg policies used and the reasonableness o
accounting estimates and related disclosures made bymanagement.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis o
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company'’s
. ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
* wearerequired to draw attention in our anditor’s report to the related disclosuresin the
. financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to'modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditioris may cause the Company to cease to continue
. as agoingconcern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
:, transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

f'xahty is the magnitude of the misstatements in the financial statements that, individually
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
litatwe factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of
work and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial

cnmmumcate w:th those charged with goverhance regarding, among other maiters, the
nned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
1mi nejes in internal control that we identify during our audit.

also provide those charged with governance with a.statement that we have. complied with
vant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to. communicate with them all
: uonshlps and other matters that may reasonably be thoucht to bear on gur independence,
] where applicable, related safeguards.

m;the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
tters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
md and are therefore the key auditmatters, We describe these mattersin our auditor’s report
ess law orregulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when;in extremelyrare
umstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outwelgh the public
rest benefits of such communication.

o on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

eqmred by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
emment of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
m Annexure - [ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,to
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- our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

B) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have ‘been kept by the
. Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. - -

1} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Reportare in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply, in material respect, with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies. (Accounts) Rules, 2014, '

{ ) On the basis of the written representations received from the dlrectors as an 31st March,
2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors i isdisqualified as on
31st March, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
i Act

) Withrespect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls refer to our separate
Report in Annexure L.

) With respect to the otlier matters to be included in the Auditor's Report itt accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in. our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) There no pending litigations which would have impécted the financial

position of the Company;

if) The Company did not have any long-term contracts mcludmg derivative
contracts for which there were any matétial foreseeable losses.

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

Chunnilal & Company
rtered Accountarits
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hr : xure - I Report under the Companies (Auditor’s Report) O'rcier, 2016
C erred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section of eur

R
T o the members of Narayan Publication Private Limited of even date)

s sought by us and given by the cbmpany and the books and

is of the information and explanation :
d to the best of our knowledge and belief, we

s examined by us in the normal course of audit an

hats - |
|

The Company has maintained proper records showing full }particulars,_inclu'ding quantitative
I .

rails and situation of fixed assets; |

The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the Management during the year and no

naterial discrepancies between the books records and the'physici‘al fized assets have been noticed.
] | .

The title deeds of immavable properties are held in the na:ime of the company.
|

iour opinion and according to the information and ex_plaﬁa’ti'on;s given to us, the management has

nducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals.

secured or unsecured tof companies, firms, Limited Liability
‘the Register maintained under section 189 of the Act.
the Order are not applicable to the Company

e Company has not granted any loans,
rtnerships or other parties covered in
cordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii} (a) to {(C) of
d hence not commented upon.

n our opinion and according to information and explanation %given to us, the company has not
anted any loans o provided any guarantees ar given any sefurity or rnade any investments to
hich the provision of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraph 3

ty) of the order i§ not applicable. i
5} In our opinion and according to the information and explanatiohs given to-us, the company has not
accepted any deposits and accordingly paragraph 3 (v) of the order is not-applicable.

he Central Government. of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-

cction (1) of section 148 of the Act for any of the activities of the company and accordingly
ragraph 3 (vi) of the order isnot applicable. ‘

lanations given to-us at;td on the basis of our examination of
deducted /accrued in the books of account in respect of
ndisputed statutory dues including provident fund, efnp!oyee&’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-
x, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs,; duty nf excise, value added tax, cess and
ther material statutory dues have been generally reguiarljrg deposited during the year by the

ompany with the appropriate authorities.

) According to the information and exp
ie records of the Company, amounts

ccording to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts ‘payable in
espect of provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax; sales- tax, service tax, goods and
ervice tax, duty of customs, dufy of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues
ere In arrears as at reporting date for a period of more than six months from the date they became

|
'
|
|
|

n and explanations given to jus and the records of the company
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tamined by us; there are no dues of income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, gbods and service tax, duty
" customs, duty of excise and value added tax which have not been deposited on account of any
ispute.

;our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has no
tstanding dues to any financial institutions or banks or any government or any debenture holders

iring the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (viii) of the order is not applicable.

dsed The Company has not raised any money by way’of initial public offer or further public offer

ased upon the ‘audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or

i our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.

scording to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177
d 188 of the Act. Where applicable, the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
ancial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. -

According to the information and explanations given to-us and based on our examination of the
cards of the company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragiaph 3(xiv) of
e order is not applicable.

cording to the information and .explanatiOns given to Lis and based on our -examination of the
cords of the company, the company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
rsons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable.

“hunnilal & Company
exgd-Accountants




Tinnilal & Company

Chartered Accountants

_in'e - 11 to the Independent Auditors Report

ad to in our report of even date, to the members of Narayan Publication Private

d for'the year ended March 31, 2020

 on the Internal Financial Controls under-Clause (i) of Sub

-section 3 of Section 143
je.Lompanies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) : .

a?e audited the internal financial controls aver financial reporting of Narayan publication
niyate limited (“the Company”} as of March 31, 2020"in conjunction with our audit of the
nci;al statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

aéement‘s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining interna) financial
rqjs based on the internal control aver finaneial reporting criteria established by the
pany considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
rtéred Accountants of India (JCAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
aring the 'orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
plicies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
uracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
neial information, as required under the Companies Act,2013.

itors’ Responsibility

responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
fifancial repoiting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance

{ote on Audit of Internal Firiancial Controls Over Financia! Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed ta be prescribed undér section 143(10) of
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
licable to an aidit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institate of Chartered
ountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we.comply with ethical
e audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
equate internal financial controls over finanicial reporting was established and maintainédand
uch controls operated effectively in all materialrespects.

r audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
jternal financial controls system over financial reporting and‘th'eir'operatiﬁg.effectiven‘ess. Our

it ofinternal financial controls over financial reportinginciuded obtaining an understanding
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk thata material weakness
1sts, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness ofinternal control based

the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
sessmentoftheTisks of material misstatementof the financial statements, whether due tofraud

ave obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
any's internal financial controls system over financial

S,
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ing of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

pany's internal financial control over financial réporting is a process designed toprovide
able assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
ncial statements for external purposes in accordance with- generally accepted accounting

iples. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
rocedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in ‘reasonable detail,
tely and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
ide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
‘ncial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
ipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance withauthorisations
nagement and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
htion or timely detection of unauthcrised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's

that could have 2 material effect on the financialstatements.

:ént Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

se of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
uding the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
statements. due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
1u'§tion of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
he risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
ause of changesin conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures

ur opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
stetn over financial reportingand suchinternal financial controls over financial repotting were
erating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting
eria established by the Company considering the essential components of interral control
ted in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Finarcial Reporting
ued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.




the 1).SIGNI:§"I_ 1y / COUNTING POLICIES
1.1) GenericNotps |

The outhreak

3-19 epidemic has significantly impacted businesses around the world. The Government of India ordered a nationwide
21 days which further gotextended to prevent commiunity spread of COVID-19 in India. This has resulted in

| econarmic activities. With respect to operations of the Company, it has impacted its business-by way of interruption
activities, supply chain disruption, unavailability of personnel, closure /lock down of various other facilities etc. The
red various internal and external information including assumptions relating to éconoinic forecasts up to the date of
neials for assessing the recoverability of various receivables, which includes unbilled receivables, investments,

nan

ets and contract costs.

on and Disclosure Of Financial Statements
he?;ts’ are prepared on the basis of going concern concept and under historical cost convention method. Some of the
mal and subject to change.The company adopts accrual basis in preparation of its accounts to' comply in all material
able accounting principles generally accepted in India, includes the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
13 read with Rule 7 of the Corpaniés (Accounts) Rules, 2014.The Company has-considered the possible effects that
\ndemic relating to COVID-19 on-the carrying amounts of receivableé and unbilled revenues . In developing the
1o the possible future uncertainties in the global economic conditions because of this pandemic, thie Company, as at the
these financial statements has used internal and external sources bf information-including credit reports and related
iomic forecasts, The Company has performed sensitivity analysis on the assumptions used and based on current

the carrving amount of these assets will be recovered,

flguresarepr
aspects wijt_ii'
the Compani
may result fr
assumptions
date ofappro;

ated at cost of acquisition or construction, which comprise all related expenses upto commencement of commercial
ixed assets are capitalised or at revalued amounts wherever such assets have been revalued, less accumulated

xed assets is provided on the WDV method over the useful lives of asséts estimated by the Management. Depreciation for
old is proportionately charged, The Managemenit estimates the useful lives for the computers used in the ordinary

5.

‘are measured at weighted average cost method and physical verification by the management at reasonable time and no
¢ found as explained by management. :

ion ‘ : :
ed only when it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection. Revenue from operations

ol s and services after adjusting discount and GST amount. Interest income isrecognized on time propertion basts taking
maunt outstanding and rate applicable.

1.6) Revenue
‘Revenueis
includeés sal
into accour

A%

1.7} Goods &S ax . _ .
not been routed through Profit and Loss Account. There is no impact on profitability of the company.

GST on all §

1.8) Borrowin
are attributable to the acquisition ot construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets
he Accounting Standard 16 on “Borrowing Costs”. All other borrowing costs are-charged to'revenue.

rent and Deffered Tax

it tax is made after takirig into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.
lting from "timing difference” beteween taxable and accounting incomé is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that
bstantively enacted as on the balance sheet date, Deferred tax assets is recognised and carried forward only to the extent

tual certainty that the assets will be realised in future,

ontingent Libilities and Contingent Assets
valling substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recoghised when there s a present oblipation as a result of past

Provisions
&hle that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognised but are-disclosed in the notes.

events and

s afe neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial staternents:




NARAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2020
PARTICULARS Note ASAT ASAT
- No. 31st MARCH, 2020 31st MARCH, 2019
1 EOUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHDLD RS FUNDS _
d Capital 2 50,00,000.00 50,00,000.00
fes/And Surpius 3 1,57,55,070.18 1,24,04,776.99
: 2,07,55,070.18 1,74,04,776.99
\'TION MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT . .
LIABILITIES
L m Borrowings 4 27,14,860.72 10,71,420.72
' 27,14,860.72 10,71,420.72
CURRE BILITIES :

' Paiyables 5 5,75,93,342.40 8,5B,22,339.88
orf Term Borrowings 6 2,43,51,059.05 2,83,74,513.97
hef Current Liabilities 7 41,99,592.00 52,36,043.00

8,61,43,993.45 11,94,32,896.85
TOTAL 10,96,13,924.35 13,79,09,094.56
SSET
! non: NT ASSETS

‘ Sets
ible Assets 8 1,35,97,186.53 1,43,61,191.25
1,35,97,186.53 1,43,61,191.25
ed Tax Assets [Net) . 9 © 6,65,470.00 4,61,772.00
: Term Loans & Advances 10 5,34,002.00 | 42,50,002.00
: : 11,99,472.00 47,11,774.00

CURRE SETS
A)Trads Receivables 11 7,27,54,708.37 8,36,71,226.86
tories 13 1,20,87,000.00 4,25,360.00
1 And Cash Equivalents 14 14,63,567.05 2,91,63,121.97
-T%érm Loans And Advances - 15 85,11,990.40 55,76,420:.48
9,48,17,265.82 11,88,36,129.31
: TOTAL 10,96,13,924.35 13,79,09,094,56
niphnying Notes Forming Part Of The Financial 1

N

(Govind Purohit)
Director
DIN: 03536237

RAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE LIMITED
arayan Publication Prwate Limited

"«_,m_l‘ ) ’o .
Dirai,.
b §

{Hemal Purohit)
Director
DIN : 08053204
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. NARAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE LIMITED |
TATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH, 2020
PARTICULARS Note ASAT AS AT
No. 31st MARCH, 2020 31st MARCH, 2019
16 28,56,06,186.00 25,38,09,544.47
17 . 19295 78,730.84
’ 28,56,06,378.95 25,38,88,275.31
terjal Consumed 18 20,48,85,022.85 17,68,09,111.07
% mng Expenses 19 | 4,14,18,032.13 3,75,40,200.00
: Benefits Expenses 20 1,10,57,352.99 1,00,88,204.00
t osts 21 40,52,821.00 42,23,331.00
onAnd Amortization Expense 22 30,24,951.78 20,10,135.04
23 1,62,35,725.01 1,97,99,584.09
: 28,06,73,905.76 25,04,70,565.20
4932,473.19 34,17,710.11
49,32,473.19 34,17,710.11
49,32,473.19 34,17,710.11
17,40,000.00 8,90,000.00
45,878.00 -
2,03,698.00 (6,283.00
33,50,293.19 25,21,427.11
S) FOR THE PERIOD (X-XIV) 33,50,293.19 25,21,427.11 |
erEqu:ty Share
. 6.70 5.04
24
For NARAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE LIMITED
For Narayan Publication Privage Limited
{Govind Purohit) (Hemal Purohit)
Director Director
DIN; 03536237 DIN: 08053204
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NARAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE LIMITED

"ES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020
NOTE] ‘ . AS AT ASAT
No, PARTICULARS 31st MARCH, 2020 31st MARCH, 2019
2} HARE CAPITA
e.Capital 50;00,000.00 50,00,000.00
lity Shares of Rs. 10.00 each
I Led and Paid up .
yity Shares of Rs. 10,00 each 50,0_0,000.00 50,00,000.00
TOTAL [~ 50..00,000.00 50,00,000.00

No. of Shares

No. of Shares

5,00,000.00

5,00,000.00

§,00,000.00

5,00,000.00

2.1) Thecom one ;:_]ass of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- each. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held.
In the¢ iquidation, the equity share holders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of al}
prefe_r'e nt, in proportion to their shareholding.

2.2) 'ield by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

No. of % No. of %
Name of Shareholder ‘Shares { holding Shares | holding
Mr. Gavir 7 2,50,000 :50.00% 2,50,000 50.00%
Mr. Rah _2,50,000 -50.00% 2,50,000 50.00%
: TOTAL | 5,00,000] 100.00% | 5,00,000f 100.00%
3} :
“Opé 61,64,776.99 36,46,899.88
( 33,50,293.19 25,21,427.11
LessgRetgined Earning effect as per Schedule II - -
arfier years adjustment - 3,550.00
+im Dividend - -
sfer to General Reserve . .
! tee 95,15,070.18 61,64,776.99
[II)_SHhr im 62,40,000,00 62,40,000.00
TOTAL 1,57,55,070.18 1,24,04,776.99
4}
(a) Secu ; ‘
Bank 21,44,731.00 5,65,075.00.
o 21,44,731.00 5,65,075.00
(b) Unse |
Direct 70,129.72 5,06,345.72
Others 5,00,000.00" -
: 5.70,129.72 5,06,345.72
TOTAL 27,14,860.72 10,71,420,72




ST

5

TRADE PAYABLES
Sundry Qredifors .
Credithrs rpaistered under MSME 31,48,065.00 -
0 ‘reblitors 5,44,45,277.40 8,58,22,339.88
TOTAL 5,75,03,342.40 8,58,22,339.88
6) SHORT TER RROWING
an ;‘edit 2,43,51,059.05 2,83,74,513.97
o TOTAL Z,43,51,059.05 2,83,74,613.97
7 - HE T LIABI
(1] Statutors ;
for Income Tax A.Y. 2016-17 - 3,65,000.00
for Income Tax A.Y. 2017-18 - 4,45,000.00
for Income Tax A.Y. 2016-19 6,10,000.00 6,10,000.00
for Income Tax A'Y. 2019-20 8,90,000.00° 8,90,000.00
rovisio foi‘ilncomeTaXA.Y.ZOZG-Zl 17,40,000.00 -
rRent 1,900.00 -
le.on Job 11,457.00 9,049.00
minission '25,000.00 21,500.00
muneration 37,000.00 3,24,000.00
nt. ‘ 8,000.00 13,200.00
it Fees 5,000.00 5,000.00
! Payable 35,716.00 35,945.00
Em * Payable - 37,162.00
tax Payable '30,650.00 34,600.00
@ﬁ 33,94,723.00 27,90,456.00
an| others
| chuns mpany 1,64,500.00 1,19,500.00
Rent ©- 1,20,000.00
Salary _ 3,07,369.00 3,57,402.00
Diret uneration Payable - 3;33,000.00 18,06,000.00
Trans ion, Charges payable N 42,685.00
=: ‘ 8,04,869.00 24,45,587.00
TOTAL 41,99,592.00 52,36,043.00
8) . FIXED ASSETS 1,35,97,186.53. 1,43,61,191.25
{AS PER ANNEXURE - A)
TOTAL 1,35,97,186.53 1,43,61,151.25
9) : DEFERRED TAX _
ax; Asset - 6,65,470.00 4,61,772.00
E 6,65,470.00 |, 4,61,772.00
10} GTERML DVANCE
nsidered good 5,34,002.00 5,34,002.00
‘onsidered good - -
&__‘__________\ 5,34,002.00 - 5,34,002.00
ision for doubtful deposits ' B - -
I e 534,002,00° 5,34,002.00
’ .“‘ LS i 1] o




' {b} Léan '

INces

onsidered good

, considered good - 37,16,000.00
ision for doubtful deposits - -
: - 37,16,000.00
TOTAL 5,34,002.00 42,50,002.060
11) ; TRADE RECIVABLES
ng For More Than Six Months
1,64,28,539.51 1,75,63,212.00
ision for Doubtfull Debts - - -
1,64,28,539.51 1,75,63,212.00
5,63,26,168.86 6,61,08,014.86
ision for Daubtfull Debts - -
: 5,63,26,168.86 6,61,08,014.86
' TOTAL 7,27:54,708.37 8,36,71,226.86
12} i NVENTORIES .
al 1,20,87,000.00 4,25,360.00
TOTAL 1,20,87,000.00 4,25,360.00
13) HAND CA VA
: ' 13,45,648.35 2,91,08,193.70
mk- . .
nk of Bikaner & Jaipur (3289) 1,17,918.70 54,928.27
1,17,918.70 54,928.27
i _ TOTAL 14,63,567.05 2,91,63,121.97
14} . SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES N
ity fleposits '
tonsidered good - -
i ;cnsidered good 6,66,996.00 6,24,996.00
; 6,66,996.00 6,24,996.00
vision for doubtful deposits ) - -
; 6,66,996.00 6,24,996.00




BRI

# (W

(d) Balah

jal with government authorities
Unséciged] ansidered good

eceivable (FY 2015-2016)

ok : - 1,55,998.00
* (i) fricojne Tax (FY 2015-2016) - 2,32,540.00
(iR TOY Receivable (FY 2016-2017) - 1,83,180.00
(iv nce Tax (FY 2016-2017) - 75,000.00
(v) fncone Tax (FY 2016-17) - 2,09,160.00
(vi nce Tax (FY 2017-2018) 2,50,000.00 2,50,000,00
8 TAx Tax (FY 2018-2019) 2,50,000.00° 2,56,000.00
ssessment Tax (FY 2018-2019) 10,800.00 -
([ix} dit AY (2018-19) 3,08,648.04 3,08,648.04
[x) dit AY (2019-20) 6,26,577.62 6,26,577.46
[xi adit AY (2020-21) 13,53,788.00 .
[xil deTax (FY 2019-2020) 3,50,000.00 -
e xcess Credit 46,95,180.74 16,62,413.98
[xid m Duty - 9,97,907.00
78,44,994,40 49,51,424.48
oais & Advances)
considered good . -
ifed, considered good - -
ision for doubtful deposits - -
i :
y TOTAL 85,11,990.40 . 55,76,420.48
18) . . FROM OPERATIONS
48] om Sales 28,56,06,186.00 25,38,09,544.47
' : 28,56,06,186.00 25,38,09,544.47
(1 isg Duty - -
Net Revenue From Operations 28,56,06,186.00 25,38,09,544.47
16) OTHERINCOME
: 192,95 59.84
Profit, 1- 78,671,00
TOTAL 192.95 78,730.84
17) COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
s Raw-Materials(Net of Returns) 21,65,46,662.85 16,73,02,351.07
éning Balance Of Stock 4,25,360.00 99,32,120.00
bsing Balance Of Stack (1,20,87,000.00) (4,25,360.00)
20,48,85,022.85 17,68,09,111.07
TOTAL PURCHASES 20,48,85,022.85 17,68,09,111.07




18)

19)

20)
8]

tll).

21)

MANUFACTURING EXPENSES
fanding Services

ndling Charges

i Duty (109%)

: For Distribution Exp

; ent Charge

Maintenance of Machine

ehts Charges for Imports
er;Printing Charges

jarges

on Expense
/s Charges
hy Charges

£

ffijal_ary

ermunerations

o ig

rovident Fund

d Staff Welfare
Rent

N, AL COS

cha

stonOD Ajc
Lar Loans

05

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

EPRECIATION AND AMORTZATION EXPENSES

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

15,88,472.60

6,00,807.90 .
16,67,840.50 -
1,31,96,862.00 1,51,75,487.00

92,306.40 ;

" 24,300.00 .
3,09,708.88 1,04,147.00
- 10,700.00
69,96,335.00 | 74,18,146.00
12,50,252.10 5,31,849.00
43,05,286.75 43,87,371.00
1,06,57,860.00 94,01,000.00
7,26,000.00 5,11,500.00
4,14,18,032.13 3,75,40,200.00
61,45,203.00 | 58,58,926.00
44,40,000.00 32,40,000.00
1,05.85,203.00 90,98,926.00

2,18,924.00

2,18,024.00 :
2,53,225.99 9,89,278.00
2.53,225.99 9.89,278.00
1,10,57,353.99 1,00,88,204.00
38,37,256.00 41,94,209.00
2,15,565.00 29,122.00
40,52,821.00 42,23,331.00
30,52,821.00_ 42,23,331.00
30,24,951.78 20,10,135.04

30,24,951.78

20,10,135.04




Z2)

{0 xpénses : _
; 50,000.00 50,000.00
i 2,80,781.73 3,05,823.54
1 - 1,71,122.00
pense 11,68,000.00 6,60,000.00
intenance Expenses : 84,620.00
' 3,696.00 2,62,540.00
7,07,500.00 -
5,58,870.00 2,55,885.00
8,50,000.00 -
2,46,864.00 1,03,992.00
. - 7945714
7,90,300.76 2,71,074.00
- 6,593.00 -
‘ - 14,118.98
_ - 91,150.00
'10,267.52 6,185.74
1,92,014.66 61,708.00
1,00,555.12 -
3,923.79 -
1,82,000.00 1,44,000.00
2,99,083.00 2,53,045,57
1,08,100.00 -
1,78,595.00 1,20,935.00
41,302.00 35,309.79
2,500.00 2,500.00
1,88,250.00 18,918.00
23,438.00 7,395.00
3,02,192.00 -
. - 44,55,890,00
9,60,000.00 -
83,483.04 -
11,14,267.00 9,85,049.00
aintenance 4,14,209.27 3,76,672:66
es 15,900.00 14,500.00
ate-Fees on TDS 3B,004.00 14,800.00
rinks 68,066.00 -
ave 9,30,192.13 -
Exp 121,323.00 1,53,135.00
E){penses -30,000.00 13,02,468.67
~ 400.00 : -
: '3,397.00 6,778.00
Charges 50,000.00 82,500.,00
; iction 82,210.00 2,25,620.00
TOTAL 1,02,06,278.02 1,06,17,193.09
(1| Sellin ibuti enses
nt Exps. B 5,19,328.00
A':ge ; _minission on Advertisement Income 57,27,393.43° 67,83,554.72
Cori n Expense . . 10,00,000.00
Bi romotion Expense 1,40,000.00 3,33,863,99
3 otion Expenses & Commision 1,62,053.56 5,45,644.29
TOTAL 60,29,446.99 91,82,391.00
1,62,35,725.01 1,97,99,584.09
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ORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

gg()'rb‘ ?.4» [

' 1} Re

\ _;Fees

Total

) | mf on to Auditors :

£ Law Matter

b1 ,spemal certificates & Repots

ftFees

sement of out -of pocket expenses
Tax:

“Total

Jasset to the extent of Rs 2,03,698/-.

Current Year Previous Year
(Rs. In Lakh) (Rs. In'Lakh)
4440 3240
44.40 3240
Current Year Previous Year
{(Rs. In Lakh) (Rs. In Lakh}
0.25 0.25
0.10 0.10
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.15 0.15
0.00 0,00
0.00 0,00
0.50 Q.50

tto the Accounting Standards (AS 22)_relatiﬁg to "Accounting for Taxes on Income" the company has accounted for creation of

“Tax Liability {net) at the period ended comprise timing defferences on account of:

Dep. As per IT 2241497.17
Dep. As per Com. Act: 3024951.56 .
Timing Difference - (783454.39)
Deferred Tax - {203698.14
' PaI ties Disclosere as per Accounting Standards 18:
‘a) of Related Parties:
‘Management Personnel
i Govind Purchit - Director
Mr Hemal Purohit - Director
H elatwes of Xey Management Personnel
th whom company has entered into transactions during the year)
ﬁvmd Purohit - Diréctor's Wife
terprises over which Key Managerial Person have-Signiﬁmnct influence
emont Infrastructure - Director's Proprietorship
Subsidiary Companies - Not applicable
Party Transaction:
iture of Transaction i Key Management Personnel Relative of KMP
2019-20 2018-19 2019-20 2018-19
44,40,000 32,40,000 . ‘ -
"~ 5,40,000. 3,00,000 6 00 000 3,60,000
= - 4,30,600




{COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

1 cqmrmtments
4ra;ts remaining to be executed oy capital account therefore not prowded

t Liabilities
tingent labilities are foreseen by the company

R SHARE

‘per share have been reported in accordance with AS-20, “Earning Pex, Share”. Basic earning per equity share have been

b 'dmdmg profit after tax by the number of equity shares outstanding as at the acoounting year-end. Diluted earning per equity
en computed using the number of equity shares outstanding as at the accounting year end and the dilutive potential equity
standing as on the accounting year end.

) Financial Year |

4 PARTICULARS 2019-20 2018-19

Net Profif After Tax (Rs. In Lakh) 33.50 : 25.21

No. §f Shires at the beginning of the year 500,000 5,00,000

I‘?o‘. Shares issued during the year . - -
::[Weight Average) / available at the end of the year 5,00,000 " 4,61.863

£ ‘Share (Basic and Diluted) Rs. 670 546

The .‘1y amount lying with company which is required to be transferred to Investor Education anid protection fund.

sur report attached
lzji! & Comipany For NARAYAN PUBLICATION. PRIVATE t MIT, tE '
ed Accountants : e} al'ayaﬂ Pubhcatlon rivaie d

sgistration No. 101947W

~-(Govind Purohit) (Hemal Purohit)
Director Director
DIN: 03536237 DIN: 0B053204




- S
DS WEK
NARAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the vear en 1stMarch, 2020
For th.year ended 31st {Forthyear ended 31stMarch
- ji] | DARTICULARS March 2020 2019
CASH FLOW HRON OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/ (Losfs) éuéii*}:léfor approproation after tax 33,50,293 25,21,427
Adiustmenjt fol: '5
Depreciation f - 30,24,952 20,160,135
Deferred Tax } (2,03,698) 6,283
Cash from @pf ratifg activity before Working Capital change 61,71,547 45,37,845
Adjustment fek chdnge in Working Capital
- 29,64,874
- 95,06,760
- 6.12,01,360
37,16,000 -
1,09,16,518
Dec.case in ThadejPayables 2,82,28,997 .
Decrease in € urrent Liabilities 10,36,451 -
r erm Borrowings 40,23,455 | 13,23,737
rm Loans & Advances b 35,25,002
erm Loans & Advances 29,35,570 38,34,312
' 1,16,61,640 .
eceivables : 3,12,66,267
OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) (2,70,82,048) 3,82,61,521
NVESTING ACTIVITES
Assets. (22,60,947) (31,91,726)
- 1,327,247
INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) {22,60,947) (30,64,479)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
fare Capital - -
- (1,10,64,752)
, 16,43,440
FINANCING ACTIVITIES ( () 16,43,440 {(1,10,64,752)
ASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A)+(B)+( C) (2,76,09,555) 2,41,32,291
CASH AND JASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,91,63,122 50,30,831
14,63,567 2,91,63,122

CASH AND @2

nts

Date: Dece fiber

31,2020

Nb. 101947TW

am"&i MUMDAI
NG No- 153859

“[Govind Purohit) -

Director
DIN - 03536237

~_For NARAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE LIMITED
Narayan Puhlication Pyivate Limited

Director
‘DIN; 08053204 -




Chmma& Company

Chartered Accountants

12, SHREEJ! KIRAN C.H.S. LTD., OPP. DWARKADHISH TEMPLE, TEJPAL ROAD, VILE PARLE (EAST), MUMBAI - 400 057,
- TEL.: OFF. 26166811 /22 [/ 28042250 ¢ Emait ; admin@chunnilalandco.com

bers of
AN PUBLICATION PRIVATE LIMITED

faudited the financial statement of NARAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE LIMITED

 financial year ending as on 31t March 2020 on 31t December’ 2020 and we have

ed Unique Document Identlflcatlon Number (UDIN} No. 1133866AAAACY5249 on

:ary, 2021 as mandated by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India for
Audit of the Company.

T‘I{indly note the same.

::milal & Company
d Accountants
2 101947W

Euary 16,2021 —
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M ame

Form No |

e Filing Ackg
P umber |

dgement

NARAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE

e-Fili ng Anywhere Anytime

o Income Tax Department, Government of India

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF FORM (Other Than ITR)

PAN AADCN7I1)IN

LIMITED
3CA Assessment - 5050.21
Year_
216106941150121 Date of e- 15/01/2021
Filing
For and on behalf 5f,

)

e-Filing Administritor

i$ is a computer generated Acknowledgment Receipt and needs no signature)

»_—"[Click to Print the Receipt ] [ Click here to Close the window

s fportal incord

fing.gov.in/e-FilingMyAccountiprintFormAck htenl _ L



Chmmﬂai & Company

Chartered Accountants

iSHREEJI KIRAN C.H.S. LTD., OPP, DWARKADHISH TEMPLE, TEJPAL ROAD, VILE PARLE (EAST}, MUMBAI - 400 057,
; TEL.: OFF.: 26166811 /22 /28042250 » Email : admin@chunniialandeco.com

(b )

sicn of the assessee.

FORM NO. 3CA

[See rule 6G{1}(a)]

ec-2020 along with a copy of each of 1«

ité_d balance sheet as at 31-Mar-2020; and

on. of closing stack is not possible.

report under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961, In a case where the accounts

! of the business or profession of a person have been audited under any. other law

ortfthat the statutory audit of M/s. Narayan Publication Pvt Ltd, G-3, Na!:war Chamber, Oak Lane, :
bad, Fort, Mumbai 400 023, PAN - AADCN 7110 N was conducted by M/s Chunnilal & Company In
of:the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and We annex hereto a copy of their audit report

itad Profit and loss account for the period beginning from 01-Apr-2012 to ending on 31-Mar-2020.

en%;;s declared by the sald Act to be part of, or annexed to, the profit & loss account and balance

" nt of particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB Is annexed herewlth in Form No. 'I

nlon and to the best of our information and according to examination of books of account |nclud[ng
;nt documents and explanations given to us, the particulars given in the said Form No. 3CD are
,f_rect subject to the following observations/qualifications; if any:

3 é’ossfble for me/us to verify whether the payments exceeding Rs.10,000 (Rs.35,000 In case-of
hr Hng or leasing goods tarriages) have been made otherwise than by account payee cheque, bank
CS or electronic modes prescribed in Rule 6ABBA, as the necessary evidence is not-in the

cessary to verify personal nature of expenses not ralntained by the: assessee,

Place: .
Cate

UDIN: 2313

e (E)
021
GAAAACYI609

Name of the signato'ry':.

Full Address;

Partner, M. No. 133866
Firm reg. No. 0101947W

A/102, Shreeii Kiran Chs Ltd; Vile Parle.
(E) 400057 Maharashtra



ernent of particulars required to be_furnished under sectlon 44AB Is annexed herewith in Form No, :

~ FORM NO. 3CA
[See rule 8G(1)(a)]
Jit report under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961, in a case Whére the accounts
of the business or profession of a person have beer audited under any other faw

- that the statutory audit of M/s. Narayan Publication Pvt Ltd, G-3, N_atwar Chamber, Qak Lane,

id, Fort, Mumbal 400 023, PAN - AADCN 7110 N was conducted by M/s Chunnilal & Company in :
of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and We annex hereto a copy of thelr audit report !
;::—2020 along with a copy of each of ;- ' | ‘
i:ed Profit and loss account.for the period beginning from 01~Apr-2019'tq ending on 31-Mar-2020, !
f:_ted balance sheet as at 31-Mar-2020; and ' :

nts dectared by the said Act to be part of, or annexed to, the profit & loss account and balance

i
i

inion and to the best of our Information and- according to examination of books of account including.
vant documents and explanations giyen to us, the particulars given in"t'he sald Form :No. 3CD are

anH cc rrect subject to the following observations/qualifications, if any.

possible for me/us to verify whether the payments exceeding Rs.l0,000_ (Rs.35,000.in case of
hiring or leasing goods carrfages) have been made otherwise than by aecount payee chegue, bank ‘

CS or electronic modes prescribed in Rufe 6ABBA, as the necessary evidence fs not in the
on of the assessee. '

ion of closing stock is not possible.

dsinecessary to verify personal nature of expenses not majntained by the assessee.

(Signature .
Name of the signatory: AMIT CHUN
Partner, M. No. 133866 ":?@,m._m ‘
866AAAACV9609 Firm reg. No. 0101947W

Full Address:  -A/102, Shreeji Kiran Chs Ltd, Vile Parle
(E) 400057 Maharashtra




i13

FORM NO. 3CD

[See rule 6G(2)]

PART - A
& assessee

'Fort Murbai -
s AADCN 7110 N

& gssessee is llable to pay indirect tax like excise
Ce tax, sales tax, goods and services tak, customs .
f yes; please furnish the registration number or
ber or any other identification number-allotted for

,As persch.4

;1 2020-21

: 44AB(a)

: No

ent of particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB of the Income tax Act, 1961

: M/s. Narayan Publication Pvt Ltd

G-3, Natwar Charnber Oak Lane, 94 N M Road, '
400 023 Maharashtra

: DOMESTIC GOMPANY
: 01~Apr-2019 to 31-Mar-2020

Not Applicable

Not Apphcable

As per sch.iO

trjger books of account are prescrlbed under section 44AA If yes, list
Fpooks so prescribed.

| Yes, Aspcrsch lla

ooks of account malntalned and the address at Whlch the books
ccounts are kept.

case books of account are maintained ina computer system, merition
books of account generated by such computer systern, If the books of
ounts are not kept at one location, please furnish the addresses of

ns atong with the details of books of accounts maintained at each

g

As persch.11b

ooks of account and nature of re[evant documents examined.

he prof:t and loss account: 1nc!udes any profits and gains assessable on
ve basis, ifyes, Indicate the amount and the relevant sections (44AD,
4AE, 44AF, 44B, 44BB, 44BBA, 44BBB, Chapter XII-G, First Schedule or

As per schilc )

| No

reg'levant section.)
¥ of accounting employed in the previous year.

Mercantile system

rthere had been any change in the method of accounting employed

s the method employed in the immediately preceding previous year. L

No

fect thereof on the profitor loss.

Decrease in profit

Part}_cuia rs (RS.)

‘number Increase in profit (Rs.)

Not Applicable

s —




VhEther any adJustment is requ:red to be made to the profats 0
{ plylng with the provisions of income computation and disclosure standards

Jnatified under section 145 (2). .
: f er to (d) abave is in the affzrmatlve, give deta:ts of such adjustments

;_Revenue Recognition
: arjgable Fixed Assets

Prqwswns, Contingent
: anﬁ Contingent Assets

Increase in ?Decrease in ENet Effect (Rs.)

N profit (Rs.)  profit (Rs.) . _ .

ounting Policies
juation of Inventorles |
anstruction Contracts : |

Changes in Foreign
Rates

Govemrnents Grants
% Securities

grrowing Costs

Not Applicable

loaure as per ICDS:

I - Accounting Policies

1 - Valuation of Inventories

IlI - Construction Contracts

'V - Revenue Recognition

-y - Tangible Fixed Assets

VII - Governments Grants

X - Borrowing Costs

¥ - Provisions, Contingent Liabilitles and Contingent Assets

As per sch.13f

jd of valuation of closing stock employed in the previous year.

+ realisable value
{Section 145A]

e of devlation from the method of valuatfcm prescnbed under section

Lower of cost or net

17

zor block of assets, as the case may be, in the followsng form :-
cription of asset/block of assets.
bf depreciation.

—

1 No
Jand the effect thereof on the profit or loss, please furnish: . i
) zPartlcuIars Increase in proflt (Rs ) .?:; r)ease In p rofit
115 ';G‘iv thd following partlcu]ars of the capltal asset corwerted into stock-In-trade: - NIL
Wa ription of capital asset;
e of acquisitlon;
t cf acquisition;
ountkat which the asset is converted into stock-in-trade. ,
. credited to the profit and loss account, belng,- _ _ !
ms falling within the scope of section 28; ) NIL
pro forma credits, drawbacks, refund of duty of customs or excise or
e tax, or refund of sales tax or value added tax, where such credits, NIL
Wi ack_s,qr, refunds are admitted as due by ;he_.authontles concerned; e B
ation claims accepted during the previous year; NIL
ther item of incorme; _ o NIL
| receipt, ifany. NIL »
land or building or both is transferred during the previous year fora NIL
ion less than value adopted or assessed or assessable by any authority of
vernment referred to in section 43CA or 50C, piease furnish:
LI Consideration received or Value adopted or assessed or
roperLy
5 accrued assessable
of deprecuation allowable as per the Income-tax Act, 1961 in respect of As per sch.18

‘x"‘ (M, o, 183085/,8/




ST

ez

499

.'

.cthial cost or written down value, as the case may be.

: 'Jstment made to the written down value under section 115BAA (for
=ssment year 2020-21 only}

sted written down value

t:cms/deductlons during the year with dates; in ‘the case of any
| tlon of an asset, date put to use; including adJustments on account

4,

:change in rate of exchange of currency, and
'subsidy or grant of reimbursement, by whatever name called.

down value at the end of the year.

er;)tral Yalue Added Tax credits claimed and allowed under the Central
xgise Rules,;1944, in respect of assets acquired on or aiﬁ:er 1st March,

]

i)

missible under sections-

33AB, (c) 33ABA, (d) 35(1)(1), () 35(1)(ii), (f) 35(1)(iia), (9)
) 35(1)(iv), (i) 35(2AA), (j) 35(2AB), (k) 35ABA, {I) 35ABE,
)35CCA, (0)35CCC, (p) 35CCD, (g) 35D, (r) 35DD, (5)35DDA,

ted to profit and loss account

:mis;c.ible as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and

e conditions, if any specified under the relevant provisions of

‘ax Act, 1961 or Income Tax Rules,1962 or any other guidelines,
te,, issued in this behalf.

Any: sum pald to an employee as bonus or commission for services

‘erjderad, where such sum was otherwise payable to him as profits or

d. [Sectien 36{1){ii}]

NIL

P NIL

deft;&

8

9:
ita [

en

-nd

' of contributions received from employees for various funds as
ed 1o in section 36(1)(va):

lThe
actual
Amount |
|paid

[Sum recelved
ture of ‘from

emp]oyees

Due date for

payment ipayment to the

furnlsh the detal!s of amounts deblted to the proflt and [055 account
n the nature of -

expenditure

onal expenditure

erttsernent expenditure in any souvenir, brochure, tract, pampnlet or the
3 p,ubllshed by a political party

iture incurred at clubs being entrance fees and subscriptions

; lThe actual date of

;concerned authoritles

enw iture Incurred at-clubs being cost for club services and facilities used
‘ :'eﬁ*diture by way of penaity or fine for viplation of any law for the time

| As per sch.20b

NIL

fjts inadmissible under section 40(a):-
a5 payment to non-resident referred to in sub-clause (i)
{A) Detalls of payment on which tax s not deducted:

(1) date of payment

(II) amount of payment

(111} nature of payment

(IV) name and address of the payee

| NIL

explry of time prescribed urider section 200(1)

Details of payment on which tax has been deducted but has not been
paid during the previous year or in the subsequent year before the

NIL




{I} date of payment

(I1) amount of payment

(I11) nature of payment.

¢IV) name and address of the payee
(V) amount of tax deducted
ag payment referred to in sub-clause (ia)
(A) Details of payment on which tax is not deducted:
{I) date of payment

(11) amount of payment

(I1I) nature of payment

(Iv) name and address of the payee

! Details of payrment on which tax has been deducted but has not been
g) paid on or before the due date specified in sub- section (1) of sectlon ;
130, :

{I) date of payment
(11} amount of payment

il under sub-clause (Iii)

(1113 nature of payment

(IV) name and address of the payee

(V) amount.of tax deducted

(VI) amount out of (V) deposited, Ifany . ..
s payment referred to in sub-clause (b}

Detalls of payment on which levy is not deducted:
69 date of payment

A) (I)  amount of payment

¢ (II) nature of payment

(IV) name and address of the payee

paid on or before the due date specified in sub- section (1) of section
139,

(H date of payment

;g) (II)  amount of payment

Z  {III) nature of payment

(1Iv) name and address of the payer

(V)  amount of levy deducted

(V1) amount out of (V) deposited, if any

NIL

Details of payment on which levy has béen deducted but has not been

As per sch:21b{Ji)(A)

NIL

under sub-clause (ic) [Wherever applicable]
ander sub-clause (ia)

NL

NIL

NIL

der sub-clause (iib}

{A) date of payment
t6) amount of payment
{C) name and address of the payee

_:;"Jnder sub-clause (iv)

NIL

tinder sub-clause (v) )

NIL

ounts debited to profit and loss atcolnt being, interest, salary, bonus,
mission or remuneration inadmissible under section 40(b)/40(ba) and
utation thereof;

Not Applicable

iowance/deemed Income under section 40A(3): .

10n the basis of the examination of books of account and other relevant
:documents/evidence, whether the expenditure covered under section
:40A(3) read with rule 6DD were made by account payee chegue drawn

“on a bank or account payee bank draft. If not, please furnish the details:




Name and Permanent Account © |

?Amount Number or Aadhaar Number of |

Date of Nature of

er,  payment payment _ . the payee, if available

On the bas:s of the examination of books of account and other re!evant
scuments/evidence, whether the payment referred to Insection
4OA(3A) read with rule 6DD were made by account payee chegue drawn
on a bank or account payee bank draft If not, please furnish the details Yes
of amount deemed to be the profits and gains of business or profession
nder section 40A(3A)

s E}evelopment Act, 2006.

Qf payments made to persons specified under. sect:on40A (2)(b)

. ! Name and Permanent Account
Date of t ;:Nat_:ure otf Amount Number or-Aadhaar Number of
payment payment | . . . . thepayee, [f available 0
ign for payment of gratuity not allowable?qg_dmer section 40A(7);. _ NIL -
n paid by the assessee as an employer not aliowable under section ENIL
ars of any. Iiabuhty of a contlngent nature; NIL _
unt of deduction 1nadmiss!ble In terms of section 14A in respect of the
o ,nd;ture Incurred in relation to Income which does not form part ofthe  * | NIL
: mcome_: eeen o e e e+ e -
unt inadmissible under the prowso to SECtiO!"l 36(1)(||I) U INIL
fmterest inadmlssnbie under section 23 of the M|cro, Small and Medium s NIL

s persenzs

emed to be profits and gains under-section 32AC or 32AD or 33AB or - NIL
AC. '

nt of profit chargeable to tax under section 41 and computation thereof, NIL

f any sum referred to in clauses (a), (b), (c), {d), (e), () or (g) of
, the liability for which:- NIL

assessment of any preceding previous year and was
% paid during the previous year;

i not paid during the previous year.

incurred in the prev-i'ous year and was.

% paid on or before the due date for furnishing the return of income
% of the previous year under section 139{1);

: not paid on or hefore the aforesald date.

;her sales tax, customs duty, excise duty or any other mdlrect tax, !evy, No
etc ., is passed through the profit and loss account, )

unt oF ‘Central Value Added Tax credits/ Input Tax Credlt(ITC) avaited of or
sed during the previous year and its treatment In the profit and loss NIL
unt and treatment of outstanding Central Value Added Tax credits/ Input
" d_lt(_ITC) in the accounts.

Pagticulars of i income or expenditure of prior period credxted or deblted to the NIL
{: [l and lass account.

durlng the previous year the assessee has recewed any property, bemg
a company not being-a company in which the public are substantially

d, without consideration or for inadequate conslderation as referred to in
6{;2)(vua}, if yes; please furnish the detajls of the same,

| Not Applicable

ring the previous year the assesseg received any consideratlon for Issue
hich exceeds the fair market value of the shares as referred to in section | No
'5_lf ves, please furnish the details of the same, '

&r any amount is to be inciuded as income chargeab[e under the head N
me from other sources’ as referred to In section 56(2XiX)7_ _ . °

‘please furnish the following details:
ature of Income

AOUNt thereof

x\

I,
N
(&

{
ih
27




n ame from other sources’ as referred to in section 56{2)}(x)?
Yﬂ

Hves

R R AR RO

ther any amount is to be mcluded as income chargeahle under the

‘please furnish the following details:

ature of income
mount (in Rs.) thereof =
any amount borrowed on huncin ar any amcunt due thereon {mcluding

st kn the amount borrowed) repaid, otherwise than through an account payee
e {Section 69D]..

T herher primary ad;ustment te transfer pr:ce, as referred to in sectmn

,CE(1), has been made during.the previgus year?:
5, please furnish the following details

Under which clause of section 92CE(1) primary adjustment is’
made?

Amount {(in Rs.) of primary adjustment

{Whether the excess money avallable with the associated enterprise
is required to be repatriated to India as per the provisions of
section 92CE(2)7

(If yes, whether the excess maoney has been repatriated within the

prescribed time

:If no, the amount (in Rs.) of imputed interest income on-such ‘
iexcess mor‘;ey'which has not been repatriated within the prescribed
time

ther the assessee has mcurred expendlture durtng the prewous year
vay of interest or of similar nature exceeding one. crore rupees as
red to In section 948(1)?

NIL

No.

i NIL

No

f Amount (|n Rs } of expend:ture by way oF interest or of snmllar nature
sincurred

; ; tarnmgs before 1nterest tax, depreciatlon and amorttzation (EBITDA)
_sduring the previous year (In Rs.)

: Ampunt (in Rs.) of expenditure by way of interest or of similar nature as
‘per (1) above which exceeds 30% of EBITDA as per (ii} above

isection 04

’Details of interest expenditure brought forward as per sub-section (4) of NIL
_'ection 948 . :
Details of interest expenditure carried forward as per sub- sect:on (4) of | NIL

(hether the assessee has entered into an lmpermISSIbIe avoadance
rra‘ngement as referred to in séction 96, during the previolus year?

33, please specify:-
. Nature of the impermissible avoidance arrangement:
Amount {iri Rs.) of tax beneﬂt In the previous year arising, in

abeyance till 31-Mar-
2021

This elause is kept in

iculars of each 1oan or deposit in an amount exceeding the Ilmlt specified
éction 2695S taken or accepted during the previous year:

':1ame, address and Permanent Account Number or Aadhaar Number
{if avallable with the assessee) of the lendef or depositor;

amount of loan or deposit taken or accepted;

:Nhether the loan or deposit was squared up during the previous
yaar;

maximurn amount outstanding In the account at any time during
the previous year;

whether the loan or deposit was taken or accepted by cheque or
bank draft or use of electronic clearing systern through a bank
account;

in case the loan or deposit was taken or accepted by cheque or
.Dank draft, whether the same was taken or accepted by an account
payee cheque or an account payee bank draft.

Asﬁiaer sch.3la

6




3 iri case the specified sum was taken or accepted by cheque or bank

yAa tganklng comipany or a corporation established by the Central, State

fa} & el=ctronic clearing system through a bank account during the previous

culars of each specified sum in an amount exceeding the limit specified in,
on;26955 taken or accepted during the previous year:

. ame, address and Permanent Account Nurmnber or Aadhaar Number {if
vailable with the assessee) of the person frorn whom specified sum is
ceived;

¢ amnount of spacified sum taken or accepted;

: whether the specified sum was taken or accepted by chegue or .

ik deaft or use of electronic clearing system through & bank

account;

: raft, whether the same was taken or acceptéd by an account
payee cheque or an account payee bank draft.

5 a”t (a) and (b) need not be glven in the case of a Government

RN

CtI_O!'l 269ST, in aggregate from a perscn in a day or in respect of a
19ie transaction or In respect of transactions relating to one event or
casion from a person, received by a cheque or bank draft, not being an
count payee cheque or an account payee bank draft, during the

evious year:

Name, address and Permanent Account Number or Aadhaar Number (if
available with the assessee) of the payer;

_‘Amount of receipt (in Rs.);

rthut'ars of each recelpt tn an amount exceedmg the hmnt specmed In :
.gdctign 269ST, In aggregate from a person in @ day or.in respect of a
sitiglé transaction or in respect of transactions relating to one eventor .
caéion from a person, diring the previous year, where such receipt is -
rwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use of electronic clearing
m through a bank account:
Jame, address and Permanént Account Number or Aadhaar Number (if
vallable with the assessee) of the payer;
lature of transaction;
mount of receipt {in Rs.);
Date of receipt;
ulars of each recejpt in an amount exceeding the iim]t speclﬁed in | NIL

ulars of each paymerit made in an amount exceeding the hmit

cified in section 269ST, in aggregate to a person in a day or in respect
lngle transaction or In respect of transactions relating to one event
“occasion to a person, otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use

bar
‘Name, address and Permanent Account Number or Aadhaar Number {if
iavailable with the assessee) of the payee;

‘Nature of transaction;
“Amount of payment (in Rs.);
:Date of payment;

NIL

icutars of each payment in an amount exceecimg the limit specified in
'ctian 269ST, In aggregate to a person In a day or in respect of a single
ansaction or In respect of transactions relating to-one event or ¢gccasion
to a‘person, made by a cheque or bank draft, not being an account payee
hedue or an accaunt payee bank draft, during the previous year:

. “Name, address and Permanent Account Number or Aadhaar Number (if
- . available with the assessee) of the payee;

» Amount of payment (in Rs.);

. {Particulars at (ba), (bb}, (bc) and (bd) need not be given in the case of
receipt by or payment.to a Government company, a banking Company, a
7 post office savings bank, a cooperative bank or in the case of

NIL

ttransactions referred to in sectlon 269SS or in the case of persons
', referred to in Notification No. S.0. 2065(E)} dated 3rd July, 2017)

NA : 7




{32

iculars of each repayment of loan or deposit.or any specified advance in
mount exceeding the limit specified In section 269T made during the

revious year

iname,.address and Permanent Account Number or Aadhaar Number (if
4 available with the assessee) of the payee;

amount of the repayment;

Zmaximum amount outstanding in the account at any time during the
previous year;

whether the repayment was made by chegue or bank draft or use of

- electronic clearing system through a bank account;

in case the repayment was made by cheque or bank draft, whether the
{ scame was repaid by an account payee chedue or an account payee bank
draft.

| Aspersch3le

!

b

gulars of repayment of toan or deposit or any specmed advance in an

int exceeding the limit specified in section 269T received otherwlise than
cheque or bank draft or use of electfonic clearing system through a bank
unt during the previous year

name, address and Permanent Account Number or Aadhaar Number (if
i svallable with the assessee) of the payer;

¢ Amount of repayment of loan or deposit or. any specifled advance

* recelved otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use of electronic

¢ clearing system through a bank account during the previous year.
rticutars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in an

ount exceading the limit specified in section 269T received by a cheque or
) ;nk draft which is not an account payee cheque or account payee bank draft

ig the previous year:—

{ name, address and Permanent Account Number or Aadhaar Number (if
avallable with the assessee) of the payer;

Amount of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance

: recelved by a cheque or a bank draft-which is not an account payee
chegue or account payee bank draft during the previous year,

' _arhculars at (c), (d) and (&) need not be given in the case of a repayment of
: Wy [oan or deposit or any speclfied advance taken or accepted from the
dovernment, Government company, banking company or a corporation

ablished by the Central, State or Provincial Act),

NIL

NIL

etadi]s of brought forward loss or depreciation allowance, in the fallowing
an

NIL

ner, l:o the extent avallable
i : Amount as '

adjusted by |

t withdrawal |

l

| Al losses/| " s itional AMoUNt as

§

; . Amount allowance , assessed
; ‘Na : :
ssme ture of ‘as < not depreciation

loss/allowa | otumed fatiowed |OF ACCOUNt i;(—g:’zsence
ince (in of |

ips

i(in under , to
rupees) rupees)™ lsection o ptlntig ;or refevant
| 115BAA uanxdae r“D !o raer)
i section %
l 115BAA ¢

Remarks

; nssed deprec:atlon s Iess and ng appeal pending then take assessed

ether a change in shareholding of the company has taken place in the
ylous year due to which the losses incurred prior to the previous year
nhot be. allowed to be carried forward in terms of section 79

¥hether the assessee has incurred any speculation loss referred to in-sectiop
3 durmg the previous year, If yes, please furnish the details of the same.

NIL

ther the assessee has incurred any loss referred o in section 73A in

espect of any specified business during the previous year, If yes, please
urmsh details of the same.

NIL

n c:ase of a company, please state that whether the company is deemed to-
carrying on a speculation business as referred in explanation to section

beprevious year,

if.yes, please furnish the details of speculation loss if any incurred during

N | §

| S—



| ‘T'mber (TAN)

details of deductions If any, adm155|b|e under Chapter VIA or Chapter
L0A, Section 10AA). L

'r Amounts admissible as per the prowslon of the Inccme Tax Act, 1961
and Fulfils the conditions, If any, specified under the relevant

provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 or Income Tax Rules, 1962 or any |

1 As pet sch3m3 ?

other guidelines, circular, etc, issued in this behalf.
er the assessee is requnred to deduct or collect tax as per the prowsions

f.ghapter XVII-B or Chapter XVII-BB, if yes please furnish:

a>j deduction and cellection Account Number (TAN)
étion
ure of payment

} +1§Total amount of payment or receipt of the nature specified in column (3}
5 Totzai amount on which tax was required to be deducted or collected out of . |

ount of tax deducted or collected out of (6)

tal arnount on which tax was deducted or collected at less than
cified rate out of (5)

nount of tax deducted or collected on (8)

‘,ount of tax deducted or collected not deposited to the crédit of the

': tal amount on which tax was deducted or collected at specified rate uutz of

_"er the assessee 1s required to furnlsh the statement of tax deducted or

Yes; As per sch 34a.

" Yes, As persch. 34b

]ected If yes please furnish the details:
: ; Whether t:he statement of tax
i deducted or coliected contains
infarmation about all
f ;%{e date f?.uartn?s%ng details/transactions which are
I H

furnishing lif furnished ;?2:;?215?1121? :EE g‘;tEd’ If not,
detalls/transactions which are
not reported

ion
Type o
umberiForm

ner the assessee Is fiable to pay Interest under section 201(1A) or sectlon
7). IF yes, please furnish;

i3 traded:

‘ppening Stock;

purchases during the previous year;
sales during the previous year;
:ciosing Stock;

5,5hortagefe><cess if any.

s case of manufacturmg concern, give quantltatlve detatls ef the prlntlpal
“ of raw materials, finished products and by-products:

‘Raw materials :

(i) opening stock;

il) Purchases during the previous year;
ti)  consumption during the previous year;
{iv) sales during the previous year;

£v) closing stock;

fvi) vyield of finished products;

{vii} percentage of yleld;

Na
Amount of interest ‘ _
ion and collection {under section - jAmount pald out of column (2)
201(1A)/206C(7) s Ealong with date of payment.
: payable N . . _
casé of a tradlng concern, give quant!tatlve details of pr]nc:pal itemns of - Not Applicable

| NotApplloable -

{vili) shortage/excess, if any.
tFinished products/By-products-:

No{Kﬁplicablé
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Schedules to Form 3CD - M/s, Narayan Publication Pvt Ltd - A:Y. 2020-21

¢ as per ICDS

Dlsclosu re

“The accountmg pol:c1es adopted for preparatlon of
financial statements forms part and ‘have been
disclosed separately in the financial statements and
__there is no change in accounting policy as per ICDS-1 ;
Stock has been valued at cost or NRV. whicheveris |

less excluding amount of taxes and duties which are 5

Jaluation of Inventories subsequently recoverable and adjustable. This

treatment has no impact on Profit & toss chargeabtg

. to tax, :

Construction Contracts Not Applicable _
The revenue for the year are recogmsed on aCCrua! ;
hasis, '
The Statutory disclosure reiating to ICDS 5 with
regard to Tangible fixed Assets has already been
disclased af point no. 18 formi 3CD, Further there has
been no change in accounting policy regularly
employed by the assessee. For computation of
Depreciation on Tangible Fixed assets has been
computed In accordance with provisions of income ‘

_tax act 1961, . !

':‘Gpvc'ernments'.G.ra.n.tsm‘ .1 Not Applicable

‘Borrowing Costs Not Applicable

. The Provisions which are necessary and relevant for
Jrovisions, Contingent Liabjlities | the preparation of financial statement are made
ingent Assets accordingly. There are no contingencies which exist

: during the sald period..

Icgs

Ravenue Recognition

fangible Fixed Assets

E‘ |

13




tax Reg, Numbers

law detalls . Reg No. i
harashtra ' 27410860840V/C i

“Act- Maharashtra 'i 27 AADCN7110N 12ZA ‘
¢-Rejosthan | 08 AADCN7IION 229 |

Jusiness \ profession

) Sub-sector  'Code [ Particulars of change
: Advertising . 16006 MNoChange
, 4 Publishing, printing & ;
Ting . | reproduction of recorded i1 04034 No Change
: Imeda . _

gscribed u/s 44 AA

register

aintained

| Address . . e
Premises No. 2, Shreenath Krupa- II, Kasturba Cross Road No- 05,
Borivali east-400066, Maharashtra
. -tdo-
. -do-
-do-
‘egister . ~do-
ister . ‘ -do-
ocuments examined ‘
- i
‘ E.egister
er

A
33'335@&“'?




Date of furnishing of report

ith due, Expected date of filing
- totat expenditure of entitles registered-or not registered under the GST::

This clauseis kept in

|E><Dendit'u‘"5 -, abeyancetill 31-Mar-
relatlng to s

_' t Expenditure in respect of entitles registered under GST

!
1
Relating to Re ating to ERelatmg to Total

gooasor - fndties fllng pher ™ payment 1o ez not | o
exempt from Ecompositlon registered reglstered regc;s_teéerzsc_lr ' :

i i i under 5
GST  lscheme . [nutles  entities o FEETERC | i

(Signature a | 7seal of t {asg@atow)

Name of the signatory: AMIT CHUNNILAL cnoup\-mn
Partner, M, No. 133866:_< :

Firm reg. No, 0101947W

Full Address:  A/102, Shreeji Kiran Chs Ltd, Vile Parie (E)
400057 Maharashtra

Piace: VILE PAR
Date: :




36A],_|

Name of alternate reporting entity (|f applicab!e)

10

opening stock;
) purchases during the previous year;
ifi) quantity manufactured during the previous year;
iv) sales during the previous year;
J)  closing stock; i
vi} shortage/excess, If any. ! ——
‘of a domestic company, details of tax on distributed profits under « 1 NIL
520 in the following form: -
mount of distributed profits;
v of reduction as referred to in section 115~Ol(1-A)(i);
At of reduction as referred to in section 115-0(1A}(ii);
ax paid thereon;
of payment with amounts. - S
er'the assessee has received any amount in the nature of dlwdend No
arred to In sectlon 2(22)(e)? .
please furnish the following detalls:
mount received (In Rs.) NIL
_:ele of receipt R L .
an_y cost audit was carned out, if yes, glve the detalls |f any, of :
cation or disagreerient on.any matter/item/value/quantity as may be INA
ideritified by the cost auditor. A R
any audit was cenducted under the Central Excise Act, 1944, if yes, give
Jif any, of disqualification or disagreementon any - - INA
) value/quarnitity ‘as may be reported/tdentlﬁed by the auditor,
any audit was conducted under section 72A of the Finance Act, 1994 in :
Ao valuation of taxable services, If yes, give the details, iIf any, of NA
cation or disagreement on any matter/item/value/quantity as may be '
adentiﬂed by the auditor, D
egarding turnover, gross proft, etc for the prevmus year and precedlng As per sch.40
r
urnover of the assessee
rofit/turnover
ofit/turnover
intrade/turnover
ansumed/finjshed goodsproduced e
required to be furnished for principal items of goods traded ar
d or services rendered)
rAish the details of demand raised or refund |ssued durmg the previous
er-any tax laws other than Income Tax Act, 1961 and Wealth tax Act, 1957 | NIL
letails of relevant proceedings. .
ether the assessee is required to furn:sh statement in Form No.61 or Form No
61A or Form No, 61B? e
yes please furnish ‘ _ _ NIL
: ; ' 5 Whether the Form contains
; o T
';?fmt:rft : ! | information about ail details/
porting -Type Due date [Date of #ransactions which are réquired
"fy faor furnlshlng, if to be reported. If not, please” -
Stification Form ifurnEshmg'furnlshed furnish list of the
A { details/transactions which are not
e e _reported, ) s
"_ther the assessee or n:s parent entlty or alternate reporting entlty i5 llabie No
‘ rnish the report as referred to in section 286(2) F '
es, piease furnish the following details:
Whether report has been furnished by the assessee or its parent
entity or an alternate reporting entity
i) . Name of parent entity
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Schedules to Form 3CD - M/s. Naraya

Ublication Pyt Ltd - A.Y. 2020-21

f Additians to Fixed Assets

i
H

A‘mountE Date of Date put to use jAdjustments,if
‘ purchase . any
| -
-19), Plant, machinery 2,75,424' 28-Feb-2020.| 28-Feb-2020 \-
18), Plant, machinery 17,80,275, 30-Sep-2019 | 30-Sep-2019 |-
g-19), Plant, machinery 26,607; 10-Aug-2019 | 10-Aug-2019 i-
.19, Plant, machinery 27,950 17-0c¢t-2019 | 17-0ct-2019 |-
-19), Plant, machinery i 25,610° 09-]Jan-2020 | g9-Jan-2020 -
-19), Plant, machinery 29,500! 16-Jan-2020 | 16-Jan-2020 |-
3-19), Plant, machinery 13,125 03-Mar-2020 | 03-Mar-2020 |-
’ 21,78,491 | _
rgy saving devices; ete. i _60,210? 31-Ju-2019 31-0ul-2019 -
Iy saving devices, etc. ; 22,246] 22-)an-2020 | 22-Jan-2020 -
; . o H .
1 82,456
: _ﬁa_ contrlbutnons to welfare funds u/s 36(1)(va) . o
fund - EPF Sum recelved | Due date for ! The actual | The actual date of payment
g . from employees ' payment ! Amount paid ; ta the. concerned authorities
40,899 15-May-~2019 4¢,899 14-1un-2019
36,922 15-Jun-2019 36,922 ©13-Jun-2019
33,752 15-Jul-2019 ll 33,752 24-Jul~-2019
31,975 | 15-Aug-20i9 | 31,975 14-Aug-2019
34,918 | 16-Sep-2019 | 34,918 11-Sep-2019
34,035 15-Oct-2019 34,035 15-0ct-2019
36,856+ 15-Nov-2019 36,856 15-Nov-2019
35,577 16-Dec-2019 35,577 14-Dec-2019
35,131 | 15-Jan-2020 | 35,131 17-3an-2020
38,650 | 15-Feb-2020 | 38,650 25-Feb-2020
35,293 16-Mar-2020 5 35,293 13-Mar-2020
35,716 | 15-May-2020 | 35,716 14-Apr-2020
4,29,724 429,724
nounts inadmissible u/s 40(a)(ia) - - Tax not deducted
: . Amount of ‘
payment | I\‘J‘a—I:“ller“e'of_;?ayrEent Name and address of the payee o
35000 | Plant / Machlnery Tushar Shukla Mumba|, Borivali, 400091 PAN AAJPS '
e rent 4967 M
| Plant / Machinery | Tushar Shukla, Mumbai, Borivall, 400091, PAN - AAJPS .
35,000 |
rent ' 4367 M
35000 Plant / Machinery | Tushar Shukia, Mumbai, Borivali, 400091, PAN - AAIPS ¢
! rent : 4967 M _ ’
35 000 Plarit / Machinery ’ Tushar Shukla, Mumbal, Borivali, 400C91, PAN - AAIPS .
! rent 1 4967 M !
Plant / Machinery | Tushar Shukla, Mumbai, Borivali; 400091, PAN - AAIPS |
35,000 :
rent 4967 M _ :
Plant / Machinery | Tushar Shukla, Mumbai, Borlvali, 400091, PAN - AAIPS :
35,000 -
rent 4967 M
. Plant / Machinery | Tushar Shukla, Mumbai, Borivali, 400091, PAN - AAJPS l
35,000 :
_ rent 4967 M ;
Piant / Machinery | Tushar Shukla, Mumbai, Borlvall, 400091, PAN - AAIPS |
35,000 :
rent 4967 M :
13
/‘“M»
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31(&5:

T

35,000 |
35,000 '

35,000 w

35,000 |

Plant / Machinery

Plant / Machinery

rent 4967 M

rent 4967 M

Schedules to Form 3CD - M/s. Narayan Publication Pvt Ltd - AY. 2020-21
Tushar Shukla, Mumbai, Borivali, 400091, PAN - AATPS

. Tushar Shukia, Mumbai, Borivali, 400091, PAN - AAIPS

Plant / Machinery  Tushar Shukla, Mumbai, Borivali, 400091, PAN - AAIPS

rent C 4967 M

Plant / Machinery | Tushar Shukla, Mumbai, Borivali, 400091, PAN - AAIPS

6,00,000 : Director's Wife

12,00,000 ' Director
55,80,000

AQSPP 3286 D
| ARBPP 5350 L

Car Rental Expense
Director's

! ! rent L4967 M :
4,20,000 |
nts to specified persons u/s 40A(2)(b) . ‘ e i
5 Amount @ Relation ; PAN MNature of Transaction -
irohit % 5,40,000 | Director i AALPP 9414.E | Car Rental Expense
. i - . 5 ‘- | Director's

firghit ! 32,40,000 : Director AALPP 9414 E Remuneration
i
|
|

| Remuneration

! deposits/ sums accepted u/s 26958

_ i Maximum Accepted Acceptedwf
i Amount ofisquared; . by by. A/C
Address . PAN fdeposlt/ loan]  up Amount Cheque/D i payee
rohit  {Mumbali | AALPP 9414 E | 45,70,028 | Yes 8,81,346) Cheque | Yes
{rohit | Mumbai AAIHG 1705 N:  5,60,000| Yes | 5,60,000, Cheque | " Yes
an _:_;::_e;r_p([glgw_ _Mumab'i CLXPS 8B47 P 6,00,000| Yes 6,00,000 Ch’eque ' Yes
ohaiJain [Mumabi  |AABPI7S504K| 5,00,000| No | 5,00,000| Cheque | Yes
. » 62,30,028 '
! Deposits/ sums repaid u/s 26T — . -
- . . Maximum | Repald.by | Repaid by :
! Address PAN | Amountof T int| Cheque/DD/ | afc payee |
srepayment e ECS Cheque/DD -
Pufohit | Mumbal AALPP 9414 E  48,36,928) 8,81,346] Cheque Yes
Tohit Mumbai AAIHG 1705 N | 5,60,000| 5,60,000] Cheque Yes
erprise i Mumbal CLXPS 8847 P - 6,00,000] 6,00,000 Cheque Yes
: ‘ . 59,96,92 ‘

is under chapter VI A & section 10AA

Amounts admissible

3,43,918
.. 343,918

16




34a:

Deductio

Tax deduction

and coliection Sectio ) required to be g o .
Account Nurnber n Nature of payment . .o_“ n.jm nature deducted or or collected at  or mn.__mnnmn_moﬁ collected mnm or collected the ﬂﬂm%n of
(TAN) specified In column ot v of  specified rate,  out of (6); oo thAN. on (8) e central
FAR (3} _ ) p out o:mvw . | specified rate; >/ Government
: : out of (5), out of (6} and
S . : ,_ RTINS B e LB
w @ e e e . ® .Y N s
MUMNIST  494H  Commission or brokerage 7,07,500 . 7,07.500 7,07,500 . 35,375 NIL
whmr_*mgz@_ 194C  Payments o contractors 96,34,350 96,34,350 9634350, 122,544 NIL
w;mﬂgz\_ﬂ ﬁw, Plant / Machinery rent 570,000 5,70,000 570,000 | 11,400 NIL
MUMN191 184 Land/Buiing / Fumiture o g ae - o
3BE (b) rent o 960000 960000 960000 96,000, el
MUMN191 Fees for professional or : : . : . :
i 194/ P 40,21,750 4021750 . 4021750 402,175 LS
Total 1,58,93,600 1,58,93,600  1,68,93,600  6,67,494 o 0

nor collection of fax as per the provisions of Chapter

Schedules to Form 3CD

XVHi-B or Chapter XVII-BB

Total amount on
which tax was

Total amount

Total amiount of on which tax

payment or receipt

( Amount om
was deducted tax deducted.

- M/s, Narayan Publication Pyt Lid -

Total amount]
on which tax:

. . :  Amount of
was n_mac.nmma..nmx deducted

AY. 2020-21

Ammount; of tax|
‘deducted or
collected not
deposited to

S

0




coik:écé oI

;A--@wf‘wmﬁw:g"n-ﬁ{--‘ et 3 it ot A PRI Pt
i returns ' o
Whether the statement of tax
5 deducted or collected contains
uction and " Typa of Date of inforrmation about all :
ccount Number zp " Due date . furnishing, if - details/transactions which are requirad
TAN? ar furniished to be repofted. If not, please furnish
list of details/transactions which are
i e e i e e, TVOE rEDOITEG, e i
NL 135E 26Q 31-JUI 2019 20-Jul-2019 i
N1B135E 26Q 31-0ct-2019 | 04-Nov-201%
N1913SE 26Q | 31-1an-2020 | 08-Jan-2020
P13SE 260 31-ul-2020 | 20-)un-2020 e

nting Ratios

Current year
_amount

trnover of the assessee

] :jrorit/turn_over
pfit/turnover
n-trade/turnover

ial consurmed to Finished goods
% Material coensumed

. Finished goods produced

28,56,06,186 :
4,82,86,483

49,32,473 |
1,20,87,000 |

NIL |

18

Ratioto |

Lastyear | Last year -
_turnover(%) . amount %..
25,38,09,544 5
16.91 3,70,18,087 14.58 .
1,73 - 34,17,710 1:35
4.23 4,25,360 0.17
NIL NIL
NIL
NIL

For Chunnilal-And Company _
: . TR

; :’\

: Partner, M. No. 135 g

| I‘.AL” I Kiad -\

H}\\Pe\' A, Ho. i,muc

o

-v:»ic



INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
re the data of the Return of Incomea in Form ITR-1 {SAHAJ), ITR-2, ITR-3,
' ITR-4, ITR-5, ITR-6,1TR-7 filed and verified olectronically]

PAN

Assessment Year

2019-20

N PUBLICATION PVT LTD

AADCNTIION

~w : T
£ Jlock No Name Of Premises/Building/Village -
a2 ————
§ % NATWAR CHAMBER, Form Number. I'TR-6 ’
3= 3 :
Ea fPost Office Ared/Locality
T —
% 28 % 94 N M ROAD, FORT, o
22E ‘Status Pyt Company
Z55 i
3-%2 District State Pin/ZipCode | Filed u/s
"
=4 ; - ‘
=z MAHARASHTRA
2 400023 139(1)-On or before due date
M :‘:_E : -
ficer Details (Ward/Circle) [WARD 7(3)(4), MUMBAI
Howledgement Number 235337201301019
- :'ptal-incomc 1 3408346 -_
A eductions-under Chapter—Vl—A i ) N
neome ‘ 3 3408350
= d Total Income under AMT/MAT 34 34170
RES : : ;
Z s t Year loss, if any 3b 0
5 E_]‘ ‘payable e 4 886172 ]
5 2 ' j‘and_--Fcc_Pa_yable 4 |5 1516
: z i, interest and Fee payable 16 887688
—E: % 4id a  Advance Tax 7a 250000 L
8 ' b DS 7b 626571
e TCS T 310
d  Self Assessment Tax 74 10800 o
i ¢ Total Taxes Paid (7a+7h+7e +7d) . Te 887687 _‘_‘
P jable (6-7¢} 8 0.
a t {76-6) 9 0. |
P : Agriculture -
incom - 10 .
neomne Others

‘HEMAL PURQHL

having PAN _ ARBPP5350L

on .30-10-2019 20:21:05

from 1P address

12325222817




Namfé
CIN

1

: A_d_d_rjesg 11

Mobxle |

Profg'_ss onid

9920216090

/ ¢cc§tlnt No: AADCN7T110N

Private Limited
2018-201%

M/s NARAYAN PUBLICATION PVT LTD
U22212MH2011PTC218773
G-3, NATWAR CHAMBER, CAK LANE, 84 N M ROAD, FORT, MUMBAI, MAHARASHTRA-
400023, Phone No :26166811
EMail Id :narayanpublicationpvtitd@gmail.com

Date of Incorporation
Resident Status
Assessment Year :
Return :

47/06/2014
Resident

2018-2020

ORIGINAL

Code :- 001552

ADVERTISING - 16006 (ADVERTISEMENT AGENCIES),PUBLISHING, PRINTING AND
REPRODUCTION OF RECCRDED MEDIA - 04034 (NEWSPAPER PRINGTING)

Computation of Total Income

Income Income After
Befora Set off Set off
 House Property 0 0
siness or Profession 3408346 3408346
pital Gains 0 0
her Sources 0 0
tal Income 3408346
‘Huction under Chapter VIA 0
ime 3408346
} off u/s 288A 3408350
axable at Normal Rate 3408350
axable at Special Rate 0
TAX CALCULATION
ates (25%) 852088
: MAT Prov Normal Prov
iother provisions of the IT Act 852088
4 15JB 632276
tif applicable) : 0 0
;! 632276 852088
§ Education Cess 25291 34084
_ 657567 886172
' abjove two 886172
626887
; 259285
Tax 250000
ki 1516
92
1424
sited u/s 140A 10800
e 1
ff u/s 288 B 0
. COMPREHENSIVE DETAIL

siness & Profession

3408348




IBEICATION PVT LTD

PaL Alc
ssible/for Separate

GConsidejptiad;

Depre

prately Considered
Jable under section 37

ssible/for Separate

4/

owed as Per IT Act

\RAYAN PUBLICATION PVT

pllected at Source Details

2010135
14800

2034209

3417710
2024935

5442645

2034289

3408348

| 3408346

Deduitd ;{Em’pldfyer's Name

TAN

Section

Head of
Income

Amount Paid

TDS Amount

KRISHICAH

S PRIVATE LIMITED

MUMK18450F

206C

31000

310

Total ~

mi

3

31000

310

E OF PUBLIC RELATION

BPLD00944G

. 184C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

219311

4388

\TE OF PUBLIC RELATION

BPLDO0944G

194G

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

- 214844

4298

= OF PUBLIC RELATION

BPLDO0244G

184C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

115280

2309

DELA41264G

194C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

192074

3841

N INTERNATIONAL HEALTH
T1TD.

JDHAOD1865D

194C

BP-lncome
From
Business
Prefession

43345

867

JDHB02475E

194G

BP-income
From
Business
Profession

40000

800

JDHGO1760D

184C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

6302

130

BUSE

JDHCO1760D

194C

BP-income
From
Business
Profession

9551

197

WGINEER PHED CITY

JDHEQ0142C

194C

BPncome
From
Business
Profession

7415

148

: ERIGINEER DIVISION

JDHEDD237G

194C

BPR-income
From
Business
Profession

53428

1069

IGINEER

JDHEQO245E

194G

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

56100

1122

NGINEER IRRIGATION

JDHEQ0499C

NGINEER

194C

BP-income
From
Business
Profession

40000

800

JDHECD7620

- 194C

BPincome| : :

Froim
Business
Profession

6810

136




JAN EXECUTIVE

JDHG013598

194C

BP-income| 226820

From
Business
Profession

453

INIVERSITY

JDHG118078

194C

BP-Income : 12000
From
Business
Profession

240

NIVERSITY

JOHG116078

154C

BP-income 20000
From
Business
Profession

400

TAD RAJSAMAND

JDHMO4417A

194C)

BP-incoma| 29872
From
Business
Profession

598

HAD RAJSAMAND

JDHMO4417A

194C

BP-Income| 20748
From|
Business
Profession

415

YARD SUMERPUR

<JDHMO5836A

194CT

BP-Income| - 60554
From|

Business

Profession

1211

SOARD SUMERPUR

IDHMO5936A

184C

BP-lncome| 102706
From
Business
Profession

2054

JOHMOB033G

194C

BP-Income 32707

From
Business
Profession

77

ARD

JDHMOG847B

194C

BP-Income 184452
From
Business
Profession

3689

HAD MUNCIPALITY

JOHNO1050A

194C

BP-Income © 22048
From
Business
Profession

441

HAD MUNCIPALITY

JDHNO1050A

194C

BP-Income] 2708
From '
Business
Profession{

54

A CHITTORGARH

JDHNO1748F

194C

BP-Inéome ’ 3000
From
Business
Profession

60

JDHPO1606D

194C

BP-Income 2750
From
‘Business
Profession

85

JDHPO1606D

194G

BP-Income| - 4050
From
Business
Profession

81

CARE HOSPITALS PRIVATE

JDHPO5542F

194C

BP-Income 23000
From|
Business
Profession

460

SARE HOSPITALS PRIVATE

JDHPO5542F

194C

BP-Income 15000
From
Business
Profession

300

RE HOSPITALS PRIVATE

JDHPOG542F|

194C

BP-income ' 5000
From
Business
Profession

100

L BIRECTOR TOURISEM

JPRAQD371A

194C

BP-income 61366
From
Business
Profession|

1228

CVILT

JPRCO0173F

194C

BP-Income 5448

109

IVISION (FOSTAL)

==




From
Business
Profession

ER MUNICIPAL
N BHARATPUR

JPRCO2667A

184C

BP-Income
From
Busi'ness
Profession

24331

487

INER MUNICIPAL
ON BHARATPUR

JPRCO26BTA

1940

BP-Income
From
Business
Proféssion

63338

1267

WATER AljD SANITATION SUPPORT
ORGAIZATION

JPRCO3521A

194C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

283630

5673

WATER AGD SANITATION SUPPORT
1;?"!0[‘3

JPRCQ3521A

194C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

33224

664

ATE EDUCTION &
HEALTH DEPTT

DIREGTO
INFORJIAT

JPRDGD175A

194C

BP-irncome
From
Business
Profession

238375

4770

JPRO0036IF

194C

BP-Incame
From
Business
Profession

‘336935

6820

JPRD0OO362F

184C

From
- Business
Profession

BP-Income} '

1873582

38596

JPRDO0362F

194C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

3539175

72907

AN STATE AGICULTURAL
BOARD

JPREQO217A

194G

BP-Income
Fraom

Profassion

Business].

56100

1122

RUBLIC WORKS
JON-1I :

JPREO1405F

194C

BPF-Income
From
Business
Profession

111677

1117

ONAL CONGRESS

JPRIO1387B

194C

BP-lncome
From
Business
Profession

665700

13314

JPRJC0233C

194C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

27455

548

TRO RAIL CORPORATION

JPRJO76108

194G

BP-income
From
Business
Profession

5100

102

RO RAIL CORPORATION

JPRJG7T6108)|

184C

From
Business
Profession

BP-Income|

22100

442

L OPMENT AUTHORITY
NT)

JPRJO7E18C

194C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

31212

622

DUNCIL

JPRMCO418F

194C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

19491

390

ORPORATION JAIPUR

JPRMO5760G

184C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

2875

58

STHAN STATE ROAD
PMENT AND CONSTRUGTION

JPRROQDQSC

194C

BP-income
From

610368

12209




A (9%

MITED ) Business
i Profession| - °
TATE ROAD JPRROOOOSC 194C BP-Income| & : 149600 2992
NTIAND CONSTRUCTION From
N.LIMITED Business
Db og Profession|
RAJASITHAN STATE ROAD JPRROOO09C 194C|  BP-income 104720 2095
DEVELG PME N1‘3§AND CONSTRUCTION From
CORPORATION LIMITED Business
i1 R : . Profession
[HAN STATE ROAD JPRROOQQSC 194C BP-lncome T 216586 4213
ENT:AND CONSTRUCTICN From
FONLIMITED Business
n Profession
TATE WAREHOUSING- JPRRO26478B 194C BP-Income . 35700 714
From| -
Business
‘ Profession]
ANMWWAD JPRRO2938F 154C BP-Income 4921 102
From|
Business
. Profession|
ORTICULTURE AND | JPRRO4428E 1940 BP-income| : 6149 123
HETY From
Business

ki Profession
ISSION ON SKILL AND JPRRO800SD 194C BP-income 2200 44
From
Business
Profession
JPRS00649F 194G BP-Income 79600 1592
From
Busingss
: ’ Profession .
QVEMENT TRUST JPRUOZ21450 194G BP-Income ‘ 5000 100
From
Business
Profession
WEMENT TRUST JPRUDZ2225G 194C BP-Income : 33387 668
1 . From
Business
: Profession .
ROVEMENT TRUST JPRUD2225G 194C BP-income 6253 125
; From}| -
Business
.Piofession
JPRUD2225G 194G BP-Income 40655 814
From i
Business
Profession
MUMB15242D 194C BP-income| 8400 168
From
Business
Profession
MUMC12834D 194C BP-Income 39434 788
From
Business
. Profession
MUMC12834D 194G BP-Income - 78187 16564
From
Business
Profession .
EXRCU MUMC18037E 194C BP-Income} - 20608 413
SHTRA STATE RURAL From '
MSSION Business
Profession
ER STATE CET CELL MUMC22329G 194C BR-Income 7482 150
A STATE MUMBAI From
; Business
B Profession
SIONER STATE CET CGELL MUMC22320G 194C BP-ncome 6960 140
RA STATE MUMBAI From
Business

f=e




——

Professian]

GENERAL OF INFORMATION
RELATIONS
:

H
3

MUMD10653G

194C

BP-Income 612581
From
Business

Profession

13354

JURKE REHABILITATION GELL

MUMEQ4504D

194C

BP-Income
From
Businass
Profession

16250

325

S INDIA LIMITED

MUMK19231C

184C

BP-Incoma 8064
From
Business
Profession

161

PDEVELOPERS LIMITED

MUMLO4567D

184C

BP-Income 39400
From
Business

Profession

788

JRPORATION OF GREATER

MUMMO1325C

194C

BP-Income 35496
From
Business

Profession

711

RPORATION OF GREATER

MUMMO1325C

194C

BP-Income 6960
From
Business

Profession

140

MUMMO1325C

194C

BP-income
~ From
Business

Profession

24012

483|

- MUMMO1325C

194C

BP-Income 305701
From
Business
Profession

6134

TTRA HOUSING & AREA
TY

MUMM18396G

194C

BP-income 9858
From
Business

Profession

197

SHTRA HOUSING & AREA
TY

MUMM193396G

194C

BP-Income 18400
From
Business

Profession

368

SHTRA INDUSTRIAL
NT CORPORATION

MUMMZ1751C

194C

BP-Income 16240
From
Business

Profession

325

ASETRA INDUSTRIAL
VENT CORPORATION

MUMM21751C

194C

BP-Income 65280
From
Business

Profession

1306

SEITRA INDUSTRIAL
NT CORPORATION

MUMMZ1751C

184C

BP-Income 32480
From
Business

Profession

650

TRA INDUSTRIAL
NT CORPORATION

MUMMZ1751C

194G

BP-Income 16240
From
Busingss

Profession

325

TRA HOUSING & AREA DEVE,
YICHIEF ACCO OFFICER

MUMM26130G

194C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

4640

g3

TRA HOUSING & AREA DEVE.
CHIEF ACCO OFFICER

MUMM26130G

184C

BP-Income 8120
From
Business

Profession

162

SHTRA HOUSING & AREA DEV
VIREPAIR & RECON

MUMM26135E

194C

BP-Income 18088
From
Business

Profession

362

ASHTRA HOUSING & AREA DEV
ITY]REPAIR & RECON

MUMMZ26135E

194G

BP-Income 17400
From
Business

Profession

348




MAHARAS

AUTHORITY REPAIR & RECON

TRA HOUSING & AREA DEV

MUMM26135E

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

508

TIAHA
'AUT_HQ

TRA HOUSING & AREA DEV
REPAIR & RECON

MUMMZ26135E

184C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

48297

967

GENERRTIG

SOMPANY LIMITED

MUMM27408D

194C

BP-income
From
Business
Profession

64960

1300

MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

MUMNO5468B

1940

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

58099

1162

MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

MUMNO5468B

194C

BP-Income
From
Business

Profession| .

36052

721

MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

MUMNOB4EEB

184C

BP-Income
From

Business
Profession

22410

448

LISHMENT OFFICER PUBLIC
‘AND

SECURITY OFFICE

MUMS34487F

194C

BPR-Income
From
Business
Profession

68200

1364

) TRANSFUSION COUNCIL

MUMSS50006F

184C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

17052

342

AR PANALALJI JAIN

MUMES56349G

194C

BP-Income
From
Business

Profession| -

60000

1200

MUMS6E4477A

194C

BP-Income| -

From
Business
Profession

32500

650

JDEVELOPER LLP

MUMSB79300

T94C[

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

7 1800810

36016

SHREBRAJDEVELOPER LLP

MUMSE7930C

194C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

4502025

90040

.JELOPER LLP

MUMSE7930C

194C

BP-Income
From

Business|

Profession

10804860

216096

OF INDIA

MUMS86153E

184G

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

9600| -

192

IARAVIR SHAR

MUMV25226F

194C

BP-income
From
Business
Profession

101000

2020

‘NGPP02048E

194C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

14539

287

PNEADSS51E

194C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

34104

682

_W[PUR CITY MUNICIPAL

PNEBO4412C

194C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

415148

8303

WIZAWPUR GITY MONIGIPAL

PNEBC4412C

194C

BP-Income

25578

512

BHIVVANDI




From
Business
Profession

E.OF SOCIAL FORESTRY

PNEDQOOCOSE

184C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

34104

662

ORATE OF SOCIAL FORESTRY

PNEDOQO9SE

194C

BP-Income
From
Business
Praofession

113680

2275

SOCIAL WELFAREM §

PNEDO3717A

194C

BP-Incomeé
From
Business
Profession

57648

1153

GINEER {C)

“PNEGOGT07C

194C

BP-Income
From
‘Business
Profession

39350

787

KEE PUNE

PNEGOB145E

194C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

25300[

504

MBIV MUNICIPAL.

-PNEKO056648

194C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

34799

696

IMMISIONER

PNEMDO529E

194G

BP-Income|
From
Business
Professicn

8352

167

IMMISIONER

PNEMOCOS29E

194C

BP-Income
~ From
Business
Profession

- 4582

92

DAR MUNICIPAL

PNEMOB781D

194C

BP-income
From
Business
Profession

75425

1509

MAN LIMITED

PNER08688B

194C

BP-Income
From
Businass
Profession

- 87142

1743

VAN LIMITED

PNER0B&88B

194G

BP-Income
From

Business]

Profession

80000

1600

WAN LIMITED

" PNERCBE8EB

194C

BP-lncome
From
Business
Profession

20000

400

HIRMAN (MITED

PNERDS688B

194C

BP-lhcome
From
Business
Profession

20000

400

SRR MUNIGIPAL

PNEUD5767G

194C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

5429

109

MUNIGIPAL

PNEUOS767G

194C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

3045

61

{ FOUNDATION

PTLM13530G

194C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

300000

6000

ISTRIBUTION

&N LIMITED

SRTDO3665G

194C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

13243

266

BISTRIBUTION

SRTD03695G

184C

BP-lncome
From

24832

497

N LIMITED




Business| :

Profession

VISION NO I

SRTP02005D

194C

BP-Income
Fram
Business
Profassion

133488

2670

VISION NO 11

SRTPO2005D

194C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

31483

B30

VISION NO 111

SRTP0O2005D

194C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

72239

1445

NICIPAL COUNCIL

SRTS07383F

194C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

144215

2885

NICIPAL COUNCIL

SRTS07383F

104G

BP-Income
From

Business| °

Profession

16100

362

ALTH SOCIETY

SRTSC8016B

184C

BP-Income "

- From
Business
Profession

6700

34|

‘VE ENGINEER

SRTTO0374D

154C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

25187

504

IVE ENGINEER

SRTT00374D

194C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

13275

266

SRTTO0E72E

194C

BP-Income
From
Business
Profession

37776

755

31214707

626577

BSR Code

Datad

ChallanNo.

Amount

0011352

15/06/2018

08412

50000

0013283

156/09/2018

07164

50000

0011349

05/12/2018

07703

50000

001443

15/03/2019

168275

100000

Baﬁfi-.a@d Bianéh

BSR Code

Pated

ChallanNo.

Amount

STATE BANK OF INDIA-GANDHINAGAR,

0011349

301072018

00024

10800

BANGLD

{9200-0) x 1(M) x 1% =

92

92

25528 x75%] - 150000) x 30 X 1% =

1332

92

1424

_ "((zsbg;_a& X '1‘;90%) -'250000) x 1(M) x 1% =

1516

Total'Inferegt ©




b NARAYAN PUBLICATION PVT LTD
u:ent
Ass%s_

b:001552
fit Year:2019-2020

5 Due Date : 30/08/2019 Return Filing Section : © 139(1)
ue Dae Efterided upto ;  31/10/2019 Notification No : 225/157/20180TAI
. Interes} Galpuldted. Upto: 30/10/2019 '

NARAYAN PUB_LICATI_ON PVTLTD _
Depreciation Chart For Assessment Year '2019-2020"'

Business Name :NARAYAN PUBLICATION PVT LTD

S.No, [be

phiBlock!Rate  (Opening Additlons Deductions Normal . |Additional {Total Dep. {Clésing
: wov Dep. Dep. : WDV
‘ 180 days |Lessthan [180 days orLess
ormore (180 days more than
180
. : days
16.00%; 7099104.00{ 292361.00] 2526177.00 127247.00 0.00|1279086.00 0.00|1279086.00{ 85112¢3,00
10.00%| 585547.00| 44813.00 7000.00 0.00 0.00( ©3366.00 0.00| B63366.00] 573764.00
40.00% 45632.0C] 304625.00 0.0 0.00 0,00 140103.00 0.00| 140163.00( 210154.00
4z gible Assets 125.00% 0.00( 16949.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 423?@0 0.00 4237.00 12712.00
ntangible
i LR LB .
5% guilgii?gs 0% « 10.00%| 5474968.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00( 547497.00 0.00| 547497.00; 4927471.00
= iBLildigs - - i
T F| o 13205251.00] 658548.00( 2533177.00] 127247.00 0.00}2034299.00 0.00(2034299.00|14235450.00
. ‘Detailsiof Bank Accounts :
No of Sk faczount - &
Sr.No, | IS Chde Nama & Branch | Account No. Type
T¢I 2BINGD3GD02 STATE BANK OF INDIA-EMPIRE | 61161773289 Currert
HOUSE, FORT BRANCH
MUMBA! MUMBAI _
2 ) BANK OF INDIA-NAGPADA 005570410000005 | Saving
3 ) :;)55 BANK OF INDIA-NAGPADA, 005520110000912 | Saving’
P 3000055 BANK OF INDIA-NAGPADA 005530110000033 | Cash
3 Credit
15 D55 BANK.OF INDIA-NAGPADA 0055301 10000032 | Cash
; i Credit
B D55 BANK OF INDIA-NAGPADA 005530110000012 Cash
: : Credit

Verified By : HEMAL PUROHIT

(\r--—-\

/
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' NARAYAN PUBLICATION PVT LTD
PAN : AADCN7110N

© Tax Audit Report

Audit Clause 44AB(a): Business Turnover exceeds 1 Crdre

ancial Year © 2018-2019

ssment Year : 2019-2020

of Audit Report : 29/10/2019

CHUNNILAL AND COMPANY
CHUNNILAL R. CHOUDHARY
Chartered Accountants




NE Y

Chunnilal & Company

Chartered Accountants
i 2 h: HREEJI KIRAN C.H.8, LTD., ORP. DWARKADHISH TEMPLE, TEJPAL ROAD, VILE PARLE {EAST), MUMBA - 400 057.
: TEL.; OFF.. 26166811 / 22 } 28042250 « Email : admin@chunnilzlandco.com

FORM NO. 3CA
{See rule 6G (1) (a)]

Audit report under section 44AB of the Income - tax Act, 1961,
in a case where the accounts of the business or profession of a'person
have been auditéd under any other law

':pcrt that the statutory audit of M/s. NARAYAN PUBLICATION PVT LTD, G-3, NATWAR

MBER, OAK LANE, 94 N M ROAD, FORT, MUMBAI, MAHARASHTRA%DDOZS', PAN -

7110N was conducted by us in pursuance of the provisions of the Companies Act 2013

nd We annex hereto a copy of our audit report dated 30th September , 2019 along wnth a
of éach of:.-

{a) the audited Profit and loss account for the period beginning from 01 Aprll 20138 to ending
arch 2019

’_b) the audited balance sheet as at 31 March 2019 ; and -

4§ (c) documents declared by the said Act to be part of, or annexed to, the Profit and Iosé
ntiand balance sheet.

e sf‘atement of particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB Is annexed herewith in
rm:No. 3CD.

¥ opinion and to the best of our information and according to examination of books of

count including other relevant documents and explanations given to us, the particulars given
he said Form No. 3CD are true and correct subject to the following

S rvatlonsfquaiiﬁcations. if any:

i Giualification

Comments

Records necessary to verify personal nature of
: lexpensaes not maintained by the assasses.

Sufficient & appropriate audit evidence of expehses
which are personal in nature is not available

¢ |Records produced for verification of payments
rough account payee cheque were riot sufficient

Expenses covered under section 40A(3) read with
rule 6DD of Income Tax Act, where sufficient and
appropriate audit evidence is not available regarding -
the payment made.

MUMBAI
29/10/2019

Membershlp No :037784

Firm PAN 1 AAGFC5049R
UDIN : 19037784 AAAADW3484



FORM NO. 3CD
[See rule 6 G(2)]

PART - A

ame of the assessee
ess

ermanent Account Number (PAN)

jhether the assessee is liable to pay Indirect tax like excise
uty; service tax, sales tax, goods and service

ix, customs duty, etc. if yes, please furnish the registration
imber or GST number or any other identification

imper allctted for the same

fatus

/lous year

...“
[4:]
=

$sessment year
ate the relevant clause of section 44AB under which the
Lidit has been conducted

PART - B

tatement of particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1964

NARAYAN PUBLICATION PVT LTD
G-3, NATWAR CHAMBER, OAK
LANE, 94 N' M ROAD, FORT,
MUMBAL, MAHARASHTRA-400023
AADCN7110N

Yes

Annexure No -1

Private Limited

From 01/04/2018 To 31/03/2019
2019-2020

Clause 44AB(a)

partners/members and their profit sharing ratios.

- if fim or association of persons, indicate names Of|NA

:. the particulars of such change.

- |If there is any change in the partners or members or in their
profit sharing ratios since the last date of preceding year,

of every business or profession)

. |Nature of business or profession (If mare than one business Annexure No. : 2
 or profession is carried on during the previous year, nature

profession, the particulars of such change.

If there is any change in the nature of busiress or

44AA, if yes, list of books so_ prescribed.

Whether books of account are prescribed under sectionfAnnexure No.: 3

which the books of accounts are kept.

each location.)

- [List of books of account maintained and the address at

{In case books. of account are maintained in a computer
i [system, mention the books of account generated by such
computer system. If the books of accounts are not kept at
- lone. location, please furnish the: addresses of locations
along with the details of books of accounts maintained at

7 |examined.

- List of books of account and nature of relevant documents

- {other relevant section.)

- | [Whether the profit-and loss account includes any profits-and|No
- 1 |gains assessable on presumptive basis, if yes, indicate the
7 lamount and the relevant section {(44AD, 44AE, 44AF, 44B,
© {44BB, 44BBA, 44BBB, Chapter XII-G, First Schedule or any|.

. [Method of accounting employed in the previous year.

Mercantile system

« immediately preceding previous year.

: Whether there had been any change in the method of|No
| |accounting employed vis-a-vis the " method employ%.




(%

If answer to (b) above is in the affirmative, give details of
such change, and the effect thereof on the profit or loss.

previous year for a consideration less than value adopted or
| lassessed or assessable by any authority of a State
: |Government referred to in section 43CA or 50C, please

4 (furnish:

. | [Whether any adjustment is required to be made to the[No
: profits or loss for complying with the provisions of income
. lcomputation and disclosure standards notified under section
_ 145(2)
- 2 {if answer to (d) above is In the affirmative. give details of
. [such adjustments: '
¢ iDisclosure as per ICDS Yes
Annexure No. : 4
Method of valuation of closing stock employed in thelAT COST
previous year. :
In case of deviation from the method of valuation prescribed|No
under section 145A, and the effect thereof on the profit or
loss, please furnish
Give the following particulars of the capital assets converted|No
into stock in trade:-
} ¢ |Description of capital asset;
} | |Date of acquisition;
. = |Cost of acquisition;
* |Amount at which the asset is converted into stock-in-trade.
- 7 |Amounts not credited to the profit and loss account, being, - {NIL
} . [the items falling within the scope section 28;
| | |the proforma credits, drawbacks, refund of duty of customs|NIL
or excise or service tax, or refund of sales :
i itax or value added tax where such credits, drawbacks or
. |refunds are admitted as due by the authorities
- | |concerned;:
© : |escalation claims accepted during the previous year; NiL
4} |any other item of Income; NiL
¢ 3 lcapital receipt, if any. NIL
1 {Where any land or building or both is transferred during the |No

Particulars of depreciation allowable as per the income-tax

- Act, 1961 in respect of each asset or block of assets, as the

: |case may be, in the following form -

‘|Description of assetiblock of assets.

) . |Rate of depreciation.

- [Actual cost of written down value, as the case may be.

» |Additions/deductions during the year with dates; in the case

; |of any addition of an asset, date put to use; including

- ladjustments on account of-

T i). [Central Value Added Tax credits claimed and allowed under
4 lthe Central Excise rules, 1944, inrespect of assets acquired

* lon or after 15t March, 1994,

i} [Change in rate of exchange of currency, and

i} jSubsidy or grant or reimbursement, by whatever name
1 2 lealled.

d) | iDepreciation allowable.

~ {Written down value at the end of the year,

Annexure No. - 5

_ | |Amounts admissible under sections:




32AC, 32AD, 33AB, 33ABA, 3501)(1, 35(‘1)(13} 35(1)(iia),
35(1)(iii), 35(1)(iv), 35(2AA), 35(2AB), 35(ABB), 35(AC),
35(AD), 35(CCA), 35(CCB), 35(CCC), 35(CCD), 35D,
35DD, 35DDA, 35E - (a)Debited to Profit and Loss Account
and Allowable (b)Not Debited to profit and Loss Account,

Any sum paid to an employee as bonus or commission for
services rendered, where such sum was otherwise payable
to him as profits  or dividend. [Section 36(1)(ii)]

NIL

Details of contributions received from employees for various
funds-as referred to in section 36(1)(va):

Annexure No. ;

- lunder section 40A(9);

Piease furnish the details of amounts debited to the profit
and loss account, being in the nature of capital, personal,
advertisement expenditure etc

NIL

Amounts inadmissible under section 40(a):-

NIL

Amounts debited to profit and Joss account being, interest,
salary, bonus, commission or remuneration inadmissible
under section 40(b)/40(ba).and computation thersof:

NiL

Disallowance/ deemed income under section 40A(3):

On the basis of the examination of books of account and
_iother  relevant documents/ evidence, whether the
| fexpenditure covered under section 40A(3) read with rule
60D were made by account payee chegue drawn on a bank
or account payee bank draft. If not, please furnish the
details:

Yes

On the basis of the examination of books of account and
cther relevant documents/ evidence, whether the payment
referred to in section 40A(3A) read with rule 6DD wefe
made by account payee cheque drawn on a bank or
account payee bank draft If not, please furnish the details of
amaunt deemed to be the prof'ts and gains of business or
profession under section 40A(3A);

Yes

) ¢ |provision for payment of gratuity not aliowable under section
- A0A),

any sum paid by the assessee as an employer not allowable

NIL

particulars of any liability of a contingenit nature;

NIL

amount of deduction Inadmissible in terms of section 14A in
respect of the expenditure incurred In relation to. income
which does not form part of the total income;

NIL

Amounts inadmissible under the proviso to section 36(1)(iii).

NIL.

Amount of Interest inadmissible under section 23 of the
; (Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act,
1 120086,

NiL

. |Particulars of payments made to persons specified under
secticn 40A(2)(b).

Annexure No. 1 7

Amounts deemed to be profits and gains under section
32AC, 32AD or 33AB or 33ABA or-33AC.

NIL

Any amount of profit chargeable to tax under section 41 and
computation thereof.

NIL

% |in respect of any sum referred to in clause (a), (b}, (o), (d)

(a) |paid during the previous year;

2 (&), {f} or (g) of section 438, the liability for which:-
Pre-existed on the first day of the previous year but was not

allowed in the assessment of any preceding W
A & 0L A

NIL

and was
S50 w;m
/70

} Inot paid during the previous year;




gt

was incurred in the previous year and was ™~

paid on or before the due date for furnishing the return of|
incame of the previous year under section 139(1);

Y inot paid on or before the aforesaid date.

H(State whether sales tax, customs duty, excise duty or any
. jother indirect tax, levy, cess, impost efc. is passed through
¢ ihe profit and loss account.)

No

Amount of Central Value Added Tax credits availed of or
utilised during the previous year and its treatment in the
profit and loss account and treatment of outstanding Central
Value Added Tax credits in the accounts.

NIL.

Particulars of income or expenditure of pricr period credited
or debited to the profit and loss account.

NI

Whether during the previous year the assessee has
received any property, being share of a company not being
a campany in which the public are substantially interested,
without consideration or for inadequate consideration as

": jreferred to in section 56(2)(viia), if yes, please furnish the
{details of the same.

No

fWhether during the previous year the assessee received
fany consideration for issue of shares which exceeds the fair

market value of the shares as reffered to in section

156(2){viib), if yes, please furnish the details of the same.

No

sWhether any amount is to be included as income

¢ qchargeable under the head ‘income from other

:¥ isources’ as referred to in clause (ixj of sub-section (2) of
. isection 56

No

- iWhether any amount is to be Included as income

: -rhargeable under the head 'income from other

: 1sources' as referred to in clause (x) of sub-section (2) of
{section 567

Mo

iDetails of -any amount borréwed on hundi or any amount
jdue thereon (including interest on the amount bomrowed)

repaid, otherwise than through an account payee cheque.

" 1[Section 690)

No

MWhether primary adjustment to transfer price, as referred to
jin sub-section 1) of section 92Ce, has

been made during the previous year

No

tWhether the assessee has incurred expenditure during the

previos year by way of interest or of
similar nature exceeding one crore rupees as referred to in
sub-section (1) of section 948

No

fParticulars of each loan or deposit in an amount exceeding
ithe [imit specified in section 26955 taken or accepted
fduring the previous year :—

{ | iname, address and Permanent Account Number (if a
‘§ vailable with the assessee) of the lender or depositor;

famount of loan or depaosit taken or accepted;

whether the loan or deposit was squared up during the
previous year;

/) imaximum amount -outstanding in the account at any time

during the previous year,

whether the loan or deposit was. taken or accepted by
e‘heque or bank draft or use of electronic clearing system
through a bank account;

in case the loan or deposit was taken or_accepted by

Annexure No,

29 (a)

~ lcheque or bank draft, whether the mken or
; >




accepted by an account payee cheque or an account payee
bank draft.

Particulars of each specified sum in an amount exceeeding|None.
the imit specified in section 269SS taien or accepted during
the previous year:-

name, address and Permanent Account Number (if a
vailable with the assessee) of the person from whom
specified sum is received;

amount of specified sum taken or accepted;

whether the specified sum was taken of accepted by
cheque or bank draft or use of electronic clearing: system
through a bank account; :

in case the specified sum was taken or accepted by cheque
or bank draft, whether the same was taken or accepted by
an account payee cheque or an account payee bank draft.

{Particulars at (a) and (b) need not be given in the case of a
Government company, a banking company or a corporation
established by the Central, State or Provincial Act)

Particulars of each receipt in an amount exceeding the fimit|None
specified in section 269ST, in aggreate

from a person in a day or in respect of a single transaction
or in respect of transactions relating to one.

event or occasion from a person, during the previous year,
where such receipt is othewise than by a

cheéque or bank draft or use of electronic clearing system
through a bank account

Particulars of each receipt in an amount exceeding the limit|None
specified in section 269ST, in aggregate

from a person in a day or in respect of a single fransaction
or in respect of transations relating to one

event or occasiens from a person, received by a cheqle or
bank draft, not being an account payee cheque

or an account payee bank draft, during the previous year

Particulars of each payment made in ah amount exceeding[None
the limit specified in section 269ST, in -
aggregate to a person in a day or in respect of a single
transaction or in respect of transations relating to

one event or occaslons to a person, ctherwise than by a
cheque or bank draft, or use of electronic clearing

system through a bank account, during the previous year

- |Particuiars of each payment made in an amount exceeding(None
the limit specified in section 2698T,

in aggregate fo a person in a day or in respect of a single
¢ [transaction or in respect of transations

relating to one event or occasions to a person, made by a
cheque or bank draft, not being an

. |account payee cheque or an account payee bank draft,
i |during the previous year

{Particulars of each repayment of loan or deposit in anjAnnextre No. : 8 (c)
- [amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269T made
1 lduring the previcus year: -

i): [name, address and permanent Account Number (if availabie
- |with the assessee) of the payee:

amount of the repayment;

maximum amounts outstanding in the account at any time
- [during the previous year; '

) iwhether the loan or deposit was taken or accepted by

~1cheque or bank draft or use of electronic ¢ m
through a bank account; RPN
G




Dlsclosura as per [CDS

Disclosure

{ICDS TN

intiiig Poticies

The accounting policles adup{ed for preparatior of financial statements
farms part and have been disclosed separately in the financial statements
and there is no change in accounting pelicy as per ICBS-1

tiah of lhventories

Stock has been valued at cost or N'_RV whichever Is léss excluding amaunt of
taxes and duties which are subsequently recoverable and adjustabte. This
treatment has ne impact on Profit-&loss chargeable to tax.

r

1cDs - sty

tion Contracts

Not Applicahle

cps

: Recognition

The revenue for the year are rétoﬁnl;ed on acerual basis,

R S

LICDs

Fixed Assets

The Statutory disclosure relating to ICDS 5 with regard to Tangible fixed
Assets has already been dlsc[osed at poinit no. 18 form 3CD, Further there
has been no change in accounting policy regularly employed by the-assessern,
For computation of Depreciation. an Tangible Fixed assets has been
computed in accordance with provisions of income tax act 1961.

nent Grants

Not Applicable

ng Costs

Not Applicable

'fs. Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

The Provisions which are necéssary and relevant for the preparation of
financlal statement are made accordmgly There are no.contingencies which
exist during the said period.

Particulars of payments made to. persons specified under sections 40 Al2)(b}

PAN No

Relation

Nature

Paymé:_nt made(Amount)

AALPPI414E

DIRECTOR

Remuneration

ARBPPS350L

Director

Retnuneration

20,40,000.60
12,00,000::0

AALPPO414E

Director

Car Rental

3,00,000.00

AQSPP3286D

Director Wife

Car Rental

3,60,000.00

AAHPP3137L

Director Brother

Commission

4,30,000.00

Liabllity Incurred During the previous year

Nature of Lalbility

Amount Incurred jn pry. year
but remaining outstanding on
last day of prv, year.

Amaount paid/set off bafora
the due date of fillng
return/date upto which
reportd in the tax audit
report,whichaver earlier.

Amournit Unpald on the due date of
fillng réturn/dare upto which -
reportd inthe tax andit
report,whichever earlier.

| fent

fgratuity/other‘

Provident Fund

38,670.00

35,670,00

0.6o

Fo—



ANNEXURENO § €

F Acceptance of Loan or Peposit in an Amount Exceedlng the Lirit Specified u/5.26955 during the previous year
{Clause 31{a)} _
'ino | Name Address PAN No Amaunt of Loan | Whether Maximum Whather the [If Loan or Deposit
’ Accepted Loan Amount Loanor taken or Repaid by
Squared up |Outstanding Depasit was | Cheque or Bank
© - |Acceptéd by |Draft whether
Chegue or ‘Same by.Repaid bt
Bank Draft or [Account Payee
Electronlc Cheque or Bank
Clearing Draft '
System ‘
Govind Phrofit: Mumbai AALPP9414E £6,33,700.00 | No 1,54,20,346,00 ] Electronic
i Clearlng
: System
% | Rahul-Purohi Mumbai BIHPPE522L 5,00,000.00 | Yas 5,00,000,00 | Electronic
C | Clearing
- System

b

Harticulars epayment of Loan or Peposit or any specified advance in 4n amount exceeding the limit specif‘ed in section 269T made durang
: the previols year
(Clause31{c))
no. k "'ame Address | PAN No Amount of Repayment | Maximum Whether . }In case the
~ yAmaunt the Repayment was
‘Qutstanding Repdyment | made by Cheque 1.
wasmade |Bank Draft,
; by Cheque |whetherthe same.
or Bank was taken or
Draft or accepted by an
use of Account Payee
Electronic  ICheque oran
Clearing Account-Payee
System Bank Draft
through a
Bank
Account
i Govind P Mumbai AALPPO414E 1,89,81,200.00 1,54,20,346.00 | Electronic
Clearing
: System
| Rahu! Putghi Murnbal BIHPPB522L, 5,00,000.00 5,00,000.00 | Electronic .
: Clearing -
System




ANNEXURE NO #.10
TDS Detalls as per chapter XVil-B & XVII-BB
ino TanHo. ‘ Nature of Total Total Totai ' Am&unt of Tax | Total Ar'nount'on Amount-of Tax | Amount of Tax
J Payment Amount Amounton |Amounton |deducted or which tax was deducted/ deducted or
i Pald/ which Tax Is | which Tax  |collected cut | jdeductedor . : |[coliectedon . |collected not
{ Received as |requiredto |was of celumn & collected-atless [column 8@ deposited to the
i per nature |be _dedur:teﬂ or than specified credit of the
1 specified in | deducted/ | collected at rate out of “central govt. Out
: the column | collected specified Column 7 of column 6 &8 .
i 3 out of rate out of
i column 4 cofumn Sv
N (3) {4 {s] {6) ) (8) 19) 10)
MUMNlQlﬁEE: Paymentsto |87,50,778.0087,50,778.00{87,50,778.00| 11,23,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.0:0
. contractor ‘ : ’
‘and sub-
S contractors )
© [MUMNIG13§E Commission | 10,00,000.00 | 10,00,000,00 | 10,00,000:00|  50,000.00 0.00 0.00 040
ik : or brokerage :
{ IMUMN1513%E Rent 6,60,000.00| 6,60,000.00 6,60,000.00/  13,200.00 D.00 0.0 040
< IMumNigisE Fees for 32,90,000.00 | 32,90,000.00 | 32,90,000.00|  3,29,000.00 0.00 0.00 040
professional
or technical
services
TDS Statement Detalls ‘I
Type of Form " Due date of Date of _Whet'hér'ihe statement of tax deducted or
furnishing “|furnishing, it cullecggq-’conta_ln Information about all
|furnished transaction which are required to be reported
Form 260 31/07/:018°  |27/07/2018  |Yes '
Form 260 31/10/2018  113/10/2018  |Yes
Form 26Q 31/01/2019 10/01/2019 Yes
Form 260 30/06/2019 14/05/2019 Yes

Interest details paid u/s 201{1A), or 206C(7)

Amount of _Int_eresf ufs Amount paid cut of column{2) along with date | Dates of payment
201{1A)/206C(7) Is payable of payment i :
4,030.00 4,030,00| 067/05/2028 |
3,150:00 3,150.00 [ 07/05/2018 i
420,00 420,00 | 22/05{2013 |
7,200.00 7,200.00 30/10/2018 3




i

4

ANNEXURE NOJ
: ' Lo Accounting Ratios Current Year{Clause 40)
0o Formula © | Ratle ;
25,38,09,544.00
i iD{%) 37018087 / 253809544 * 100 14.58 %
%6} 3417710/ 2_5330?544“3' 100 o 1.35%
atio{%} 425360/253809544 * 100 617 %
: Tied/Finished Goods Produced 0/0*100 D%
Accounting Ratlos Previous Year{Clause 40)
fno Formala : Ratio
) 18,05,46,736.00
i o(%) 31857726 / 180546736 * 100 17.65.% |
(%) 2092821 / 180546736 * 100 116%
Ratio(%) 932120/ 180546736 *100 5.5%
ved/Finished Gacds Produced ‘ 0/0%100 0%
" As Per Audit Report of Even Date
3
’ FOR CHUNNILAL AND COMPANY
'(Chartere_d:'Accnuntants)
Reg No. :101947W

MUMBAI
29/10/2019

Partner
embership No 0377
AAGFCS049R
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PAN : AATCY

Acknuwl:edgement Number: 234007711301019

FORM No.29B
[See rule 40B8]
Report under section 115JB of the Income-fax Act, 1961 for computing the book profits of the company
the accounts and records of NARAYAN PUBLICATIONS PRIVATE LIMITED - 201, SHREENATH KRUPA, KASTUREA CROSS

FAST, MUMBAT MAHARASHTRA, INDIA400066 PAN AADCNTIION engaged in busiriess of Manufacturing Publishing printing
eeorded media in order to arrive at the book profit during the year ended on the 31st March, 2319

2 We '_ceri “Book profit has been computed in accordance with the provisions of this section, The tax payable under section 11598 of the Income-tax Act in

respc‘ctgb{ 1 nt year 2019:20 {s Rs. §32276 which has been determined on the basis of the details provided in Annexiira appended to this Forn;

3n g,_tg: o;:u-ﬁzb : the best of gur knowledge and according to the explanations given to ug the particulars.given in the Antiexure are true and correci,

Where any bfi erstated in this report is answered in the negative or with a qualification, the report shali state the reasons therefor

Name of th CHUNNILAL R CHOUDHAR Y

A/102, SHREEJI KIRAN CHS LT D + TEJPAL ROAD, ViLE PARLE

. EAST, MUMBAT,, MAHARASHTRA , 'I]\_ID[A, 4000657

037734,

ioh Number) | ono1sarwe

MUMBAI

" 3011072019

tunder Section | 1STB(2A) - PAR'f‘ B

rgportunder section 115FB(2C)- PART.C 2 |'No

ANNEXURE

[See parigraph 2]

etails rela ting to the compuﬁitibn of -Bo&k,Prdﬁé for'the"i)lii*ﬁusjés ot‘secé’ionjll's‘jrn of the Income-fax Act, 1961

Part A

eneral ;f%;ﬂi,ppliéablq“fﬁi;'x‘a_llitﬁfcémp"iim& N

$1.No _ Parfi_g:il:lari"s

sissee NARAYAN-PUBLICATIC NS PRIVATE

LIMITED

201
.SBREENATH KRUPA
KASTURBA CROSSROA D
BORIVALIEAST
MUMBAIT .
MAHARASHTRA

INDIA

400066

fint Number AADCNTIION

2015920

: ypted by the company under the Companies-Act, 2043 {1806£2013) 01/04/2018 t931/03/201%

Paged




PAN :AAbC Acknowledgement Number : 23450771 1301019

s¢:r of the approving Tribunal

3408344

i¢: of the company under the Tncome-tax Act

:;ayable en otal income B36172

fement of profit and Loss is prepared in accordance with thie provisions of Schedule Hito the | Yes

ct, 2013 (18 of 2013)

fncial year referred to in S1. No. 3 above is same.as the relevant previous year, whether Yes

of profit and loss referred to in 5L No. 8 above has followed the same accounting policies,

d_;apreciaﬁon as have been adopted for proparing accounts laid before the company at-its annual

ng? ITnot, the extent and nature of variation be specified (attach working separately, where

nancial year referred to in S1. No, 5 is not thc saine as.the relevant previous year, whether

of profit and loss referred 10 jn $1. No. Babove has followed the same accounting policies,
{andards for preparing the statement of profit and loss.and the same r'i';‘ci_hod of rates for
preciation as have been adopted for preparing accounts for the respective-parts.of the

P

laid or 1o be laid before the compaﬁg-a:l its annuat gc_n.el.'ﬁ:tl m cﬁr:xléz?'xlf not, the efteptu'and

ation be specified (attach working separately, where requfred

1. '_ tg 1o statement of profit and loss referred to in 51, No E! veoas djusted by the amount or : 2521427

amauints on accouint of variations referred 1o in 51, No %.0r 51, No. 10, as thie case may bg

’;{2) of this section (attach working separately, where

.‘ or aggregate of amounts referred T m ¢lauses () to (k) of Explanation 1t _sub-;éc it

)

o .;.:.Qtau;e'(l):li o Ampi;ﬁt @

ome Tax 8950000

6283

eferred Tax

896283

o

: or apgregate of amounts referrcd.t‘{; in clauses (i) to (viif) of Explanation 1 of subssestion (2)-of this section (attach working separately, where

Clause (1} Amount (2)

Tiount of adjustments as referred to in subsection (2A) of this section where the financial
:_m company are drawn-up in compliance with the Indien Accounting Staadards specified in

he Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rulés. 2015 for the previous year or any part

&

it from S1. No 26 of Part B),

mount of adjustments as referred to in sub-section (2C) of this section where the financial
e company are drawn up in compliznce with the Indan Accounting Standards specified in

j% Companies {Indian Accuunting Standards) Rules, 2015 for the previous year or any part

from SL. No 32 of Part C). >

Page2




PAN 1/AA

Acknowledgement Number : 234907711301019

!

16, Fi

Jatable 1o such asset or investment retired, disposed, realised or otherwise transferred during

§ year {attach working separaiély, where fequireg).

‘Amount or agpregate of the amounts referred 1o in the sub-clanses (B) to {E} of clause (i)

on to sub-section (2C) of this section for the previous year or any of the preceding previous

ng separately, where required).

SAmount.or aggregate of the amounts referred to in the sub-clause (F) of clause (iii) of
1o subsection {2C) of this section for the prévious yéar or any of the preceding previous years.

to such foreign operations is disposed or dthervise iransferred during the previous year

s compuied according to Explanation 1 given in sub-se

x5 Per 81 No,- 19,

ction (2) read with sub-sections (2A), 341770

) (total of Si. Ne. 11 6 17).
tof “book profit” as computed in 81, No. 18, 632276
:E1e~:ax payable by the company referred 10 at S1, No. 7 is less than 18.5 per cent of its book 886172

/s in-3] No. 18, the amount of income-tax payable by the company would be 18.5 per cent of S1

iicable oily where the financial quremenrs of the col

- Details of the amount required to be increased o ec

wified in Annexure 1o the Camjx;_nies {Indian Accountin

PatB

ceordance With sub-section'(24) of section 115JB
ravwn up in compliahce with the Indian Accavinting Starderds

tandards) Rules, 2015 for the prévious year or any part thereof]

. Particulars

sergence as defined in clause (i) of_E?:'plhnaiion to-sub-section (2C) of thig section.. . .~

j dnte. : o

:wiil not be re-classified to profit.or loss”.

nse on account of amounts debited to other comprehens

ot be re-classified to profit or loss™,

ive income under the head “Items.that

f5e on account of amoints or-aggregate of amoints debi

idian Accounting Standard 10,

igtribution of nen-cash assets to shareholders ina dcrﬁcrger in accordance with Appendix A of]

ted to the statement of profit and oss

the Tndian Accounting Standard 10,

distribution of non-cash asseis 1o shareholders in a demerger in accordance with Appendix-

atal [{) (i) + Giif) - (iv)]




PAN : AADGR7

Wietigement Number:: 234907711301019

;tvil

ents designated at £air value through other compreliensive income in accerdance with

:,;Accounting Staridards 109 included in item (i) or {ii) above.

, of sub-seciion (2A) of this section for the previous year or any of the preceding previous

ind relatable 1o such asset or investment retired, disposed, realised or otherwise transferred

iii)] {emount 1o0-be carried to 51, Mo, 14.0f Part A).

Part.C
ctails ofthe amount required io be increased or decreased in accordance with sub-section (2C) of section 135JB

sable only where the financial statements of the company are drawn up in compliance with the Indian Accounting Standeards

¥ vifiéd in Annexure to the Companies {Tndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 for the previous year or any par. theréof]

{10 be filled up for the year of convergence and each of the following four previous years only]

Particulars

brverpence as defined in clause (i) of Explanation to sub-s_ec,tiég (2C) of this seél'i‘:}g. o

ceRite,

ng capital reserve and:

T the aggrepate of the.amonnts adjuﬁt’é"d in the other equity (i

] re: Tium reserve)..

qea.s'@‘d or decreased by:-

oui'nt or aggregate of amounts ndj'uétet}'iri.'Capiml reserve.

int or aggrepate of amounts adjusted irt Securities premium reserve,

unt of aggreate of amounts adjustediin the other comprehensive inctiie on the convergence | -

vhich shall be subsequgﬁ"ﬂy gcclassiﬁed to pruﬁt or loss.

it or’eggregate of amounts adjusted i Revaluation surplis for-assets in acesrdance withithe

- Accounting Standérds-\.gé@:r‘l'd Irdian Accousiting Siandards 38 adjustéd on th cOnVergence, B

ing or losses from investment in equity instruments designated at fair value through other

iergence date,

fjustments relating to items of property plant-and equipment and intangible assets recorded at

air ‘alug a3 deemed cost in-accordance with-paragraphs I35 and D7 of the Indian Accounting

g

Standards 101 on the convergence date:

i ,itpe convergence date.

tments relating to investments in subsidiaries, joint venturés and associates recorded at Thir

h
B

\;alu' as deemed cost in acgordance with paragraph D15 of the Indian Accounting Standard 191 on

.gf{dju iments relating to cumulative transtation differences of a foreign operation in accordance

i}filfg:jaaragraph D13 of the Indian Accounting Standard 101 on the convergence date.

s

zéther adjusiment (to be specified).




edgement Number :'234507711301019

Nature (1) ™

Amount (2)

30 (i} to (ix)l.

Ii No 31(amount 10 be carried to SL No. 1S of Part A).

stment for fransition amount.

ransition amount,

& or aggregate of amounts adjusted till immediately preceding year.

nts adjusted in this year.

it to be adjusted in the subsequent year(s).".
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x Payer Counterfoil

ADCN7110N

from : NARXXXX PUBLICATION
LIMITED

vl ds§ - One Thousand And Five Hundred And
u}iees COnly
1

Ofn : Internet Banking through SB]|
ACCOUNT OF INCOME TAX
jor Head :COMPANIES

020} .
Head : SELF ASSESSMENT TAX

assessment  2020-21

L=<~

Payment Status © Success

SBI Ref No. : CKP0610514

BSR Code Tender Challan

- date  No
CIN 0013283 080121 08672
Date of
08-01-2021
challan : s 2
State Bank of India
Gandhinagar
Bangalore.

(Internet Collection Center)




Single copy (to be sent 1o lhe ZAO)

'Tax- Applicable

i of the Bank and Branch)

: o Assessment Year
50, (0020) INCOME ~TAX ON COMPANIES (CORPORATION TAX){ v | | 2020-2021
_ " (0021) INCOME TAX (OTHER THAN COMPANIES)
Permanen Aceount Number '
ASDCN[IION!
Full Name : _ o
Narayarf P fion Pyt Ltd
' @S&: with city & state B
/ ' CHAMBER, OAK LANE, 84 N M ROAD, FORT, MUMBAI, MAHARASHTRA _
PIN: = | 400023 B
Type of Payment
Surtax (102)
V' Tax on Distributed Profits of Domestic Companies (106}
Tax on Distributed income to Unit:Holders {107)
. ! FOR USE IN RECEIVING BANK
Amount (in Rs.) . S
1529  Debit to Aje / Cheque credited on
- : .
61 o _ .
o DD ____ MM o
‘ " . SPACE FOR BANK SEAL
1590
CR LACS ITHOUSANDS|HUNDREDS! TENS | UNITS .
' ZERO ONE FIVE NINE ZERGC
: — 'Date_d'i —

;'-2021 Slgnature of person making payment

- Tear Off -==rn

_terfo:l (To be filled up by tax payer)

{AADCN 7110 N
NARAYAN PUBL!CATION PVT LTD
(Name) '

For Rs.

: 1590
ONE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED NINETY ONLY '

7 {Narne of the Bank and Bfanch)

come Tax on | COMPANIES
_ SELF ASSESSMENT TAX
dent Year 120202021

HERN

SPACE FOR BANK SEAL

L smscness s g ¢ n oo




H_I,AN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
qWhere the data of he Return of Income in Form ITR-1 (SAHAJ), ITR-2, ITR-3,

Assessment Year

" _ 2020-21
ITR-4(SUGAM), ITR-5, ITR-6, fTR-7 filed and verified|
{Please see Rule 12 of the Incomestax Rules, 1962)
PAN CN7110N
Name {YAN PUBLICATION PVT LTD
. Natwar Chamber, Oak Lane, 94 N M Road,, Fort,, Mumbai, MAHARASHTRA, 400023
Address ) :
Status 'ompﬁan): Form Number [TR-6
Filed n/s | 9(1)-On or before due date "+ | e-Filing Acknowledgerne 232289511290121
- '?usiness loss, if any I 0
g 6534450
= : .
% der MAT, where applicable 4932473
.‘,ér’ otal Income under AMT{vhere applicable 0
5 able 1698958
: g
§_ 1 e Payable 6423
E est and Fee payable 1705381
.% 1705378
0
] 0
=
2= 0
= &
8%
a 0
& 14 0
= ; —
% x payable u/s 115TD 15 0
Q. i JES—
T jle ws T15TE 16 ¢
ER - :
E A Aty X and interest payable 17 0
“:; T:lx ferést paid 18 0
9 i -
& abje /(-)Refundable (17-18) 19 0
submitted electronically on 29-01-2021 19:14:16 __ “from IP address 59.153.4.231 and verified by
ARBPPS3SOL  gn  29-01-202119:14:16 using

Certificate {(DSC).

from [P _address 59.153.1.231

2}1632 25CN=¢-Mudhra Sub CA for Class 2 Individua) 2014,0U=Certiiying Authority,0=cMudhra Consumer Services Limited,C=IN

3@!9 THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU |




Name

Addr

AY.  2020-2021

:Narayan Publication Pvt Ltd

1 G-3,

Natwar Chamber,
QOak Lane, 94 N M.Road,
Fort,, Mumbai - 400 023

P.Y.

: 2019-2020
P.AN. : AADCN 7110 N
D.0.). :17-Jun-2011

Status

: Domestic Company

Statement of Income

i : Seh.No Rs. Rs. Rs.
B ﬁg_ﬁ,t_s_g[d gains of Business or Profession
Bus:ne anf;elravan Publications Pyt Lta ,
MetPrc ﬁt é_efqre Taxasper P &L alc 49,32,473
drﬁ_issible expenses & Income nbt included
eciation debited to P & L a/c: Sch I of 30,24,952
anies Act, 2013
lowance 1 8,88,004
i :'!owance 2 1,26,000
sallowance 3 1,48432  41,67,388
_i rofit of Business-1 “_m
of Business and Profession ' 91,19,861°
s eciation as per [T Act 10 | 22,41,497
P : '::_eab!e under the head "Business and 68,78,364
- :
R tal Income 66.78,364
inder Chapter VI-A
ations 3,43,918
)i inrespect of payments from 01-Apr-20 to 5 0
31 Far Sch.iy
" Towjingorme et
' rounded off u/s 288A 65,34,450
o/ ncome 16,33,613
: 65,345
s 16.98,958
Alternative Tax 6 7,869,466
: T 16,98,958
7 13,53,788 .
8 3,50,000
17,03,788
" 4,830
6,423
4,593
ST g - 1,590
B Balgnce i payable @.\.—\ ‘ 0
il / 2



ication Pvt Lid Asstyear:  2020-2021
Disallp es of expenditurs u/s 37
itk ;anditure Disallowance
er disallowance u/s 37
Yost on late payment of TDS 38,004
~ bongtion 8,50,000 8,88,004
Toitéét lﬂ:sa ": wance 888,004
Sche
Disallowiinces of expenditure u/s 40
Desc  . ) " Expenses Disallowance
i}/ (1) / (ib; Default in TDS / Equalisation Levy - |
1';): Rent ' 4,20,000 1,246,000
vance T 126000
Expe ithout TDS / Eq. Levy disallowed earlier B/F Amount BfE-Amoun; pr}: Deduction in
. : whic :
BIF TDS/ Eq. Levy current year
done

ces of expenditure u/s 36

s’ contribution to PF/ES! etc. paid after
d date u/s 36(1)(va)

ith 50% deduction

au Seva Sansthan Jeerawal, PAN-AAEAJ 6145
t JeerawalReodaSirohi

Amount
mount - 50%

Disallowance

1,48,432
1,48,432

subject

to ceiling

8,50,000

8,50,000

6,87,836
343,918

68,78,364




 Naraygin fublication Pvt Ltd | Asstyear  2020-2021

Finandial statsments are drawn as per Ind AS? NoO
ninjuni alternative tax

;éfore taxas per P & LAC 49,32,473

ision for Tax in P&L A/C - 15,36,302
fter tax (A) : ; 33,96,171
if considered in Profit and Loss account; :
me Tax including Interest 17,40,000
itions (B) w
s [if conéidered ih Frofit and L oss account) e
eforred Tax credited to P&L alc '  2,03,698
i idsletions (C) T 2,083,698
o3t (A + B - C) | 4832478
dok-profit : _ 7,39,871
> & Cess on book profit T 7,569,466
v in Forsign Exchange in Intl. Financial No
entre (MAT @ 9%)?
. debited to P & L afc {For 29B only) ‘ - 30,24,952
Pol ndards & depreciation methods used in accounts Yes

:GM are followed in P & L afc

TDS TDS claimed Gross receipt

deducted in current year offered
31 Director Tourisem, TAN- JPRAOO371A ) 678 678 33,914
Longress Committes (i), TAN- DELAQ7323B 19,152 19,162 9,567,800
n international Health Management Ltd., TAN- 1,030 1,030 51,375
18650 N
i Engineering Polymers Limited, TAN- ' 20,408 20,408 10,20,408
475E u
2in Maharmandal, TAN- MUMB15242D 160 160 8,000
i Nizampur City Municipal Corporation, TAN- 7,809 7,502 3,75,456
12C.
ecutive Officer Maharashtra State Rural 248 248 12,365
ons Mission, TAN- MUMC19037E
':'nited - Stores, TAN- MUMC12834D ' 11,641 11,641 5,82,065
Jouse, TAN- JDHC01760D 173 173 8,371
2,069 2,069 1,03,437
issioner State Cet Cell Maharashtra State 163 163 8,150
i, TAN- MUMC22329G '
Collector Election Branch, TAN- MUMD12607C ' 3,755 3,755 1,87,792
:Director, TAN- JPRDO0362F \ 68,350 68,350 34,17,500
. - . / n . |




{biikation Pvt Lid _; Asstyear:  2020-2021

neral Of Information And Public Relations, 20,214 . 29,214 14,650,592

MIMD10653G
Btate Eduction & Information Health Deptt, TAN- 14,683 14,683 7,34,085
5A .
orifledical & Health ServicesDadra & Nagar Havel, 294 294 14,720
T |§)0872E
orte Of Public Retation Govt, Of M.p., TAN- 2,674 2,674 1,32,712
00B44G |
e Of Social Forestry, TAN- PNED00OSSE 4122 4,122 2,06,100
Ijig mént Officer Public Relation And Security 9,739 .. 9,739 4,86,950
mbal, TAN- MUMS34487F :
wd. Aburoad, TAN- JDHE00678G 363 - 363 18,003
i :
'Engineer, TAN- JDHEQ0762G : 299 - 299 14,982
Engineer Pwd City D.n., TAN- JDHEC0186E 46 - 46 2,300
ngineer Pwd Dn Pali, TAN- JDHEQ0565F 58 58 3,046
Director, TAN- JPRFO0038D. 128 128 8,437

niversity, TAN- JDHG 116078 880 880 44,000

\dministration Department Desk 26, TAN- 3,091 3,091 . .1_,54,550
088D

. JPRJ00233C 34,602 . 34,802 17,29,967
velopment Authority (work Payment), TAN- 3,845 3,645 1,83,741
ro Rail Corporation Limited, TAN- 578 578 28,900

alHospitals Private Limited, TAN- JDHJO4001E 105 105 5,250
mbivii Municipa!l Corporation, TAN- 3,124 3,124 1,56,224

an International Health Management Ltd, 1,750 ' 1,750 87,500

tbch Developers Limited, TAN- MUML04567D. 1,173 1,173 58,560
ommunications Pvi Ltd, TAN- MUMM20726G 2,628 . 2,628 1,31,376

hira Housing & Area Dev Authority Repair & 6,204 6,204 3,12,572
WN- MUMM26135E ' ' :

ra Housing & Area Deve. Authority Chief Acco: - 2081 2,061 1,03,040
N- MUMM26130G

hira Housing And Development Authority, TAN- 37442 © 37442 - 13,08,750
480 -

ra Niwara Nighi, TAN- MUMM49630A 6,183 ' 8,183 3,09,120
arti Foundation, TAN- PTLM135630G 12,000 12,000 6,00,000

yandar Municipal Corporation, TAN- ' 3,485 3.485 1,74,267
81D ' '

Metro Polifian Region Deviopment Authority, 6,184 6,184 3,08,120
UMM18747D "

pal Board, TAN- JDHM0B572G ~5,414 5,414 270,679
Board ( Khudala - Falna), TAN-.JDHM06785C 195 195 | 19,5610
: ‘BoardBhinmal, TAN- JDHMO06847B 4,243 4,243 1,96,854
| BoardJhunjhunu, TAN- JPRM03461D 100 100 5,000
a Commisioner, TAN- PNEMO00529E 20,728 20,728 10,36,414
it Gorporation Jaipur, TAN- JPRM05760G 21 211 10,404




Nif ;ication Pvi Lid . Asst year: 2020-2021
;osrgcration Of Greater Mumbai, TAN- 36,835 36,835 18,38,716
ouncil, TAN- JPRMO0418F 2,339 2,339 1,16,851
, TAN- JDHMO6033G 127 127 6,359
dality Sambhar Lake, TAN- JPRM02585C 179 179 8,932
ty Board, TAN- JDHMO6835D 46 46 2,308
ka MandalPhulera, TAN- JPRN04103D 113 113 5,670
fan Vibhag, TAN- JPRN00222F 14,713 14,713 7,35,546
5 Executive Engineer, TAN- JDHO01442A 162 162 8,056
Prabhandhak Watershed Cum Data Center . B45 545 27,250
ATAN- JPRP04566C
il Division No lii, TAN- SRTP02005D 4,255 4,235 212,790
2 Project Private Limited, TAN- MUMM28240C 10,000 10,000 5,00,000
'Qéggya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Limited, TAN- 384 384 19,200
1?§te Ganganagar Sugar Mills Ltd.. TAN- 2,982 2,992 1,489,600
State Industrial Dev &, TAN-JPRRQO007A 28,775 26,775 13,38,750
State Road Development And Construction 15,342 15,342 7,686,757
on Limited, TAN- JPRR00009C
Developer Lip, TAN- MUMSE7930C 8,28,368 B,28,368 4,14,18,630
Municipal Council, TAN- SRTS07383F 1,034 1,034 54,740
fyan Dombivli Development Corporation 265 265 13,248
AN- PNES502945G '
aith Society Maharashira, TAN- MUMSE447TA 3,250 3,250 162,400
unicipal Corporation, TAN- PNET04829G 2,061 2,061 1,03,040
utive Engineer (electrical), TAN- SRTT0O0374D 885 885 A4 248
ar Municipal Corporation, TAN- PNEUO05767G 1,233 1,233 61.597
provement Trust Bharatpur, TAN- JPRU02225G 62 g2 3,113
l\tﬂahavir Shah, TAN- MUMV25226F _ 2,000 2,000 1,00,000
:;1_5d1§§nitation Support Organization, TAN- 10,602 10,602 5,30,110
13,17.549 . . 13,17,549 6,53.07,119
cted at source ' ' v
TAN TCS TGS claimed Expenditure
' coliected  in currént year - as per 26AS
ars Private Limited, TAN- MUMK18450F 20,689 20,689 -20,68,900
Motors (cars) Private Limited, TAN- JPRS052028 15,550 15,550 15,55,000
| 3623 36,239 36,23,000
3l 13,53,768 13,563,788
8
tax paid
B k of India-0011352 15-Jun-2018: 12386 50,000
ank of India-0014431 \ 16-Dec-2019 03901 1,00,000



Lblication Pvt Ltd

Asstyear:  2020-2021

fIndia-0013283

sment tax paid

%ank and BSR Cods
India - 0013283

Jan-2021
mbai

13-Mar-2020

10023

Date of deposit  Challan Sl.no.

2,600,000

3,50,000

e ]
f———————

Amount paid

08-Jan-2021

nk Afc: State bank of india 61161773289 IFSC: SBIN0030002

08672

1,580

Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Mi:mbers of Narayan Publication Private Limited

on the Audit of the Finanecial Statements

d under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our respon
ds are further described in the Audito

tion Other than the. Financial Statements an

in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date,

'iOpinion

ith the Standards on Auditing (SAs_)_ issued by ICAI and

sibilities under those
r’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial

N

d Audi'tor’S'Rep_ort ']_‘hereon-

L on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
form of assurance conclusion thereon,

tion with our audit of the financial statements
n and, in doing so, consider whether the othe
onsolidated financial statements or our know]
© materially misstated.

-

» Our responsibility is to read the other
r information s materially inconsistent
edge obtained in the audit or otherwise

. Chartered Accountants



Cempany

Chartered Accountants

: ¢d on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a matérial misstatement of

pa;ues Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the ‘preparation of these ﬁnancla] statements
At g:\fe a true and fan' view of the financial posmon ﬁnanma! performance :changes in equity

1a, inciuding the accountmg Standards SpeClﬁed under section 133 of the Act: This
nsﬂ:nhty also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
sions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
tmg, frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
:es making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
Aplerentation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
: twely for ensurmg the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
ration and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
mater1a1 misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

epalmg the financial statements, management is résponsible for assessmg the Company’s
Y to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
smg the going concern basxs of dccounting unless management either intends to liquidate

bJectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
are free from material mlsstatement whether due to fraud or error; and to issue an

a guaranitee that an audlt conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a matenal'
sfatemnent when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
1al if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
mic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

tt.of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional Judgment and maintain
sional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
ks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
r opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
hloher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
ntentlenal omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

.btaln an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section: 143(3)(i) of the
CompaaTaRgR ,1 Q13, we ¢ are also resp0n31ble for expressmg our opmmn on whether the




Chunnilal

i) Evaluate the appropriatenéss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
© ‘hccounting estimates and related disclosures made bymanagement.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt. on the Company
ability to-continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 1o the daite of our auditor’s

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
'as a going concern, '

f

§
n
n
hi

g

£

[

‘Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

ncluding the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
ransactions and &vents in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

lity is the magnitude of the misstatements in the financial statements that, individually

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable

the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and

ve factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of
rk; and (if) to evaluate the effect of any: identified misstatements in the financial
nts.

ommunicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
i scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
1cies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

o provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

- ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
ships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
cre applicable, related safeguards.

he matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
nd are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in ‘our auditor’s report

aw or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare

tances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
erse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
benefits of such communication.

n Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements '

ired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
ment of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we

In Annexure — [ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to

Company

Chart_ered_ Accountanis



ChmmﬂaE & Company

Chartered Accounttants

nred by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that!

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from Gur examination of those books

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt

with by this Report are in agreemerit with the books of account '

4} In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply, in matenal respect, with the
‘Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
12019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Aot

With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial controls over ﬁnancnl reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
‘Report in Annexure II

| ‘With respect o the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
‘with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
‘the best of our information and according to the explanations-given to us:

i) There no pending litigations which would have 1rnpacted the financial
position of the Company,
if} The Company did not have any long-term contracts 1ncludmg derivative

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
i) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
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Chartered Accountants

ure — I to the Independent Auditors Report
red to in our report of éven date, to the members of Narayan Publication Private
ited for the year ended March 31; 2019

' : The Company has maintained proper records thowing fui] pamculars mcludmg quantitative details

The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the Management during the year and no material
. discrepancies between the books records and the physical fixed assets have been noticed.

. The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals.

* There are no discrepancies noticed on physical verification of the inventory as compared to books
: records. '

1e Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
rtnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly,
& provisions of clause 3 (iii) (2) to (C) of the Order are not applicable. to the Company and hence not
mmented upon.

‘our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied
fith the provisions of section 185 and I86 of the Companies Act, 2013 In:respect of loans, investments,
arantees, and security.

¢ Company has not accepted any deposits frora the public ‘and hence the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act
d the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to’ the deposits accepted from the
iblic are not applicable.

1 Ag informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been speciﬁed by the Central Government
1der sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the company.
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iA:ccording 1o information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
4oks of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutary
esincluding Provident Fund, Employées State Insurance, Income-Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Cess
id :any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and
planations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at

\ érc;'h 31, 2019 for a period of more than six monthy from the date on when they become payable.
N . . -

3 L . :
According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dués of income tax, goods and
rvice tax outstanding on account of any dispute. ‘ .

5 oj;r opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
dbfaulted in the repayment of dues to banks. The Company has not taken any loan either from financial
dstitutions or from the government and has not issued any debentures. ‘

dased upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the

anagement, the company has not raised morieys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
4ding debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are
spplicable to the Company and hence not commented upor.

ed upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the

ngement, we report that no fraud by the Compary or on the company by its officers or employees has
noticed or reported during the year,

astgd upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
1anagement, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite
dpprovals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act;

our opinicn, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 (xif) of the
rder are not applicable to the Company.

: _iur opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of
oinpanies Act, 2013 and the defails have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the
pplicable accounting standards,

ased upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
nanagemep u has not made any prefersntial allotment or private placement of shares or fully
' S epiBldebientures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3
'itcable to the Company and hence not commented upon. '




Chunnilal

sed upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
agement, the company has not entered into. any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
nected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the
ompany and hence not commented upon,

Company

Chartered Accountants

gur opinion, the company is not required to be registered under sect_ibn:45 IA of the Reserve Bank of
dia Act; 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi} of the Order are not applicable to the
ompany and hence not commented upon. :

NNILAL AND COMPANY
Accountants
istration No.: 101947
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ure — 1T to the Independent Auditors Report

i-ri d to in our report of even date, to the members of Narayan Publication Private
ted for the year ended March 31,2019 :

jrt on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
e Companies Act, 2013 {*“the Act™) :

fa\e audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Narayan Publication
itel Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the
cial statemerits of the Company for the year ended on that date. '

agement’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
nfrols based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria éstablished by the

pany considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
rtered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation
‘maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
riflg the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
cies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
racy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
ncial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. o

litors® Responsibility

- responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
ncial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidanee
e on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”)
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
trals, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
ttite of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
ymply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
ince about whether -adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
ished and maintained and if such cortrols operated effectively in all material respects.

r audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
rnal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
it of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
nternal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
sts, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
essment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements; whether dueto fraud

1107

: believe that the a it avidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
isifor our audif/ the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
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nternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
‘s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
ghrding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
oses in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
nancial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
- {2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation.
| statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
of the company are being made only in accordance with autherisations -of management and
the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
d acquisition, use, or disposition. of the company's assets that could have & material effect on the
ments. '

—

itations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
-of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
cur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
yriing to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial coritrol over financial
y become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
cedures may deteriorate.

fnion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over

porting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
19, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
ring $he egsential components of internal control statad in the Guidanée Note on Audit of Internal
ntrols Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

September, 2019 g
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NARAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE LIMITEI?
ik BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2019:
Al PARTICULARS Note ASAT ' - AS AT
' No. 31st MARCH, 2018 31st MARCH, 2018
EQUITY AND LTABILITIES -

; EHOLDER'S FUNDS

A) Share Capital 2 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00

B) Reserves And Surplus 3 12,404-,776.99-/ ' 9,686,899.58

17,404,776.99 1 14,886,899.88

RE AFPPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT - -

_ LCURRENT LIABILITIES )

B} Long Term Borrowings 4 '1,071,420.72 12,132,622.72
¥ ' 1,071,420.72 12,132,622.72
JURRENT LIABILITIES _

1§ {A) Trade Payables 5 85,822,339.88 24,620,979.96

B) Short Term Borrowings 6 28,374,513.97+1 29,698,250.96

C) Other Current Liabilities 7 5,236,043.00 2,271,169.00°

: ) 119,432,896.85 56,590,399.92
TOTAL 137,909,094.56 83,609,922.52
ASSETS_ -
N-CURRENT ASSETS '
(A) Fixed Assets
(I) Tangible Assets. 8 14,361,19L.25 1 ~ 13,306,847.72
L™
14,361,191.25 5| 13,306,847.72
£ (B) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 9 461,772.00-4" 466,055.00
#{) Long Term Loans & Advances 10 4,250,002.00 725,000.00
: 4;711,774.00 1,193,0655.00
_QRENT ASSETS
¢ (A) Trade Receivables 11 83.671,226.86 | - 52,404,960.13 |
i (B) Inventories 1 425,360.007 » 9,932,120.00
7 {Cy Cash And Cash Equivalents 14 20,163,121.97 5,030,831.33°
5 (D) Short-Term Loans And Advances 15 5,576,420.48 1,742,108.33
118,836,129.31 69,110,012.30
TOTAL 137,909,094.56 83,609,922.52
e Accompanying Notes Forming Part Of The Financial 1
fements
ferms of our report attached.
For NARAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE LI

Director
DIN : 08053204

ate: Septemeber 30, 2019

,./7




NARAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH, 2019
PARTICULARS Note AS AT - . ABAT
; No. |  3st MARCH, 2019 31st MARCH, 2018
ENUE FROM OPERATIONS 7 -
Revenue Fromn Qperations 16 253,809,544.477 .. 180,546,736.71
DOther Income 17 78,730:8¢ - -
AL REVENUE 253,888,275.31 180,546,736.71
ENSES:
Cost of Material Consumed 18 176,809,111.07 140,330,993.24-
IManufacturing Expenses 19 37,540,200.00 13,799,131.60
‘Employee Benefits Expanses 20 "10,088,204.00 11,028,287.00
Finance Costs n 4,223,331.00 4,738,390.89
Depreciation And Amortization Expense 22 2,010,135.04 2,106,673.94.
;Other Expenses 23, 19,799,584:09 6,450,438.76
FAL EXPENSES : 250,470,565.20 178,453,915.43 |
J¥IT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL AND 3,41’?,71% " 2,092,821.28 |

_ RAORDINARY ITEMS AND TAX(I-11) :

% Exceptional Items : - -
PR(,)F!T BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY 3,417,710.11 2,092,621.28
{ITEMS AND TAX (TII-1V) -

¢ Extraordinary ltems - -
IPROFIT BEFORE TAX (V-VI) 341771011 - 2,092,821.28
TAX EXPENSE :
Currerit Tax 890,000,00 610,000.00

* Barliar Years Tax - -

i Dieferred Tax ' {6,263.00) 39,365.00
OFIT(LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD FROM 2,521,42711 1,522,186.28
NTINUING OPERATIONS (VI-VII-VIILIX] - -

i Profit(Loss) From Discontinuing Operations - -

. Tax Expense Of Discontinuing Operations - -

_ Profit{Loss) From Discontinuing Operations - : -

4 (After Tax) {Xi-Xiii)

OFIT (LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD (X-XIV) 2,521,427.11 1,522,186.28

+ Earning Per Equity Share - .

7 Basic 5.04 3.04

4 Diluted
tes forming part of financial statements 24
terms of our report attached.

¥ Chunnilal & Company For NARAYAN PUBLICATION PRrvm-f_j\
artered Aceountants 2 G
m Registration No. 10394 '
i . {Govind Purohit)
A. Chumnilal R, Choyh) ' Director Direétor
embership No. 03 D bets DIN : 03536237 DIN : 08053204
ariner)
'Sce: Mumbai
ate: Septemeber 30, 2019




GNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

is Of Preparation and Disclosure Of Financlal Statements

financial statements are prepared on the basis of going concem céncept and under hlSt‘Dl‘lCal cost convention. method. The

any adopts accrual basis in preparation of its accounts to comply in all material aspects with applicable-accounting principles
rally accepted in India, includes the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with

7iof the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

ed Assets
Assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction, which comprise all related expenses upto commencement of commercial
ucrion to the fixed assets are capitalised or at revafued amounts wherever such assets have been revalued, less accumulated

debreciation.

113 eciation
: g reuatlon on fixed asséts is prowdcd on the WDV method over the useful lives of assets estlmated by the Management.

) Ihventories
s of inventories are measured at weighted average cost method and physical verification by the management at reasonable time
ng descremination were found as explained by management.

venue Recognition

e is recognized only when it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection. Revenue from

Hons includes sale of poods and services after adjusting diséount and Value Added Tax. Interest income is recognized on time
iticn basis taking into account the amoint outstanding and rate applicable.

owmg Costs
ing costs that are atiributable to the acquisition or-construction of qualifying assets are capltalxzed as part of the cost of such
in accordance with the Accounting Standard 16 on “Borrowing Costs”. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue,

ovision For Current and Deffered Tax

ision for current tax is made afier taking into consideration berefits admissible under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

fr’m:d tax resulting from "timing différence” beteween taxable and accountmg incoine is accounted for using the tax rates and laws
ara enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets i3 recogmsed -and camed forward only to the
' that there is a virtual certainty that the assets will be realised in future.

yisions, Contingent Libilities and Contingent Assets

'Sjons involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when thsre: Is-a present obligation as a result of
vents and it is possilile that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities aremnot recognised but are disclosed in
tes. Contingent Assets are heither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.
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NARAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018 A

AS AT "AS AT
PARTICULARS 31st MARCH, 2019 31st MARCH, 2018
: SHARE CAPITAT
jthorised Share Capital '5,000,000,00 5,000,000.00
% 500,000 Equity Shates of Rs. 10.00 each :
ﬁed! Subséribed and Paid up
5,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10.00 each 5,000,000,00 5,000,000.00
TOTAL 5,000,000,00 5,000,000.00 |
No. of Shares No. of Shares
quity shares: '
duity Shares at the beginning of the year 500,000.00 500,000.00
| Add: Right issue of shares : - .
c;fld: ESOP - -
¢ Add: Bonus Shares - -
- Less: Buy Back of Shares - .
1| Equity shares at the end of the year 500,000.00 £00,000.00

etails of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

e company has one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs. 10/ - each. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share
d. In'the event of liquidation, the equity share holders are eligible to receive fhe remaining assets of the Company after
{stribution of all preferential amount, in proportion to their shareholding,

_ . No. of T No. of %
Name of Shareholder Shares | holding Shares | holding
fr. Govind C Purchit 2,50,000 50.00% 2,50,600 50.00%
r. Ghewarchand Jain 2,50,000 50.00%
Ar. Rahul Govind Purchit 250,000 50.00% .
E TOTAL 5,00,000] ©  100.00% 5,00,000 100.00%
RESERVES AND SURFPLUS .
[g_fiurpius /{Deficit) in Statement of Profit & Loss
% Opening Balance 3,646,899.38 2,102,931.32
Add: Profit/ Loss during the year 2,521,427.11 1,522,186.28
Less: Retained Earning effect as per Schedule Il - -
Less: Earlier years adjustment 3,550.00 (21,782.28)
Less:Interim Dividend - .
T.ess; Transfer to General Reserve - -
Closing Balance 6,164,776.99 3,646,899.88
1) Share Premium 6,240,000.00 6,240,000.00
Add: Premium Received During the year - -
TOTAL. 12,404,776.99 | 9,886,899.88'
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
( 1) Secured _
i Bank of India Car Loan 565,075.00 141,377.00
b) Unsecured 506,345.72. 11,991;245.72;
TOTAL 1,071,420.72 12,132,622.72 |




TRADE PAYABLES

e s T

tid, y Cieditors for
K

sS€8

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

deured
Bank Cash Credit

ngecured

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

OTHER CURRENI L1ABILI L6
atory

IProviston for Income Tax A.Y, 2016-17
Provision for Income Tax AY. 201718

% Provision for Income Tax A.Y, 2018-19

* Provision for Income Tax A.Y. 2019-20

£ TES Payable onJob ’
£ TDS on Commission

# TDS on Remuneration

% TDS on Rent

% TDS on Audit Fees

£ Employee PF Payable

i Employer PF Payable

% Professional tax Payable

Chunnilal & Company

Rent Payable

Salary Payable

Telephone Charges Payable

¢ Directors Remuneration Payable
- Transport Charges payable

EIXED ASSETS
(AS PER ANNEXURE - A)

DEFERRED TAX

Deferred Tax Asset

LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
) Security deposits '
Secured, considered good

Unsecured, considered good
Douibtful

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

P

85,061;132.00 23,007,304.50 "
7_61_',207.88 1,623,675.467
85,822,339.98 24,620,979.96.
28,374,513.97 29,698,250.96
28,374,513.97 20,698,250.96 |
365,000.00 465,000.00
45,000.00 445,000.00.
§10,000.00 610,000.00
890,000.00 .
9,049.00 8,656.00
21,500.00 10,000.00
324,000.00 60,000.00
13,200.00
5,000.00 .
35,945.00 1. 38,012.00 |
37,162.00 )
34,600.00 -
3.790,356.00 1,536,669.00
119,500.00 74,500.00
120,000.00 120,000.00
357,402.00 )
1,808,000.00 540,000.00
*42,685.00 .
~2,445,587.00 734,500.00
5,236,043.00 2.271,169.00
14,361,191.25 15,376,739.38.
12361,191.25 15,376,739.38
461,772.00 468,055.00
361,772.00 268,055.00
 534,002.00 25,000.00,
534,002.00 “725,000.00
"534,002.00 75,000.00




hans & Advances

Secured, considered good

3,716,000,00

Ingecured, considered good 700,000.00
DPoubtiul - -
4.8gs: Provision for doubtful deposits - -

3,716,000.00 700,000.00
TOTAL 4,250,002.00 725,000.00
TRADE RECIVABLES

tstanding For More Than Six Months

Secured - ]

nsecired '17,5=63,212.00 16,587,882.47.

Doubtiull : - -

L ess:Provision for Doubtfull Debts - -

! "17,563,212.00 16,587,832.47
_‘thm's oo
Becured
TInsecured. 66,108,014.86 35,817,077.66
Doubtful) - -
4essiPravision for Doubtfull Debts - -
: 66,108,014.86 35,817,077.66
TOTAL 83,671,226.85' 52,404,960,13 -
; INVENTORIES :
Raw Material 425,360,00 9,932,120.00
TOTAL 425,360.00 5,932,120.00
_ CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
_ﬁg‘In Hand 29,108,193.70 5,015,728.20
nce With Bank
| 4S5tate Bank of Bikaner.& Jaipur (3289) 54,928.27 15,103.14
"54,328.27 1510314
_ TOTAL 29,163,121.97 | 5,030,831.34.
SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES ’

! deposits ) -
Secured, considersd good 624,996:00 169,002.00
Hnsecured, considered good - -
‘Poubtful - -

4 624,596,00 109,002.007
Less: Provision for doubtful deposits C - .
624,996.00

109,002:60




X

) Balances with government authorities
{iUnsecured, considered good

155,998,00

1) TDS Receivable (FY 2015-2016) : { 155,998.00

ii) Income Tax (FY 2015-2016) 232,540.00 232,540.00

Gii) TDS Receivable (FY 2016-2017) 183,180.00 183,180,600

{iv) Advance Tax {FY 2016-2017} 75,000.00 75,000.00

) Income Tax (FY 2016-17) 209,160:00 209,160.00
(vi) Advance Tax (FY 2017-2018) 250,000,00 250,000.00
(vil) TDS Receivable (FY 2017-2018) 308,648.04 308,648.04
iii) Advance Tax {FY 2(18-2019} -250,000.00 “
%) TS Receivable (FY 2018-2019) 626,577 46 -
i) GST Excess Credit 1,662,413.98 48,580.29
xii) Custom Duty Paid 997,907.00 -
4,951,424.48 1,463,106.33
Y Others (Toans & Advances)
‘}  Secured, considered good

Unsecured, considered good - 170,000.00

Doubtful - -

‘ - 170,600.40
ess: Provision for doubtful deposits - -

- 170,000.00
TOTAL 5,576,42048 174210833
. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
ale Of News Paper(Net of Returns) 165,901,079.66 102,181,761.21.
Advertisement Income 87,908,464.81 78,364,975.50.
; 253,809.544.47 180,546,736.71
Less: Excise Duty - -
Net Reveriue From Operations 253,809,544.47 "180,546,736.71
OTHER INCOME
ound Off - 59.84 -
Fon Sale of Car 78,671.00 -
TOTAL 78,730.84 -

: COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED |
urchases Raw-Materials{Net of Returns) 167,302,351.07 141,736,618.24
ild: Opening Balance Of Stock 9,932,120.00 8,526,495.00-

ess: Closing Balance Of Stock (425,360.00) (9,932,120.00;

Zonsumption Of Materials 176,809,111.07 140,330993.24

TOTAL PURCHASES 176,809,111.07 140,330,993.24




MANUFACTURING EXPENSES

Clearing & Forwarding Charges

Documents Charges for Imports

News Paper Printing Charges

Shipping Charges

Yabour Charges for Distribution of Newspaper
Iransportation Expense

ifeature News Charges

Photography Charges

Power & Fuel

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

dies.and Wages
Cffice Staff Salary
Director's Remunerations

r Expenses

“Workers And Staff Welfare
Siaff Room Rent

FINANCIAL COSTS

sest Expenses
iBank Intereston OD Afc
“Interest on Car Loans

Biher Charges
- :Bank Charges

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTZATION EXPENSES

‘Depreciation

TOTAL

104,147.00

_ 437,603.00
10,700.00- 116,952.00
6,933,495.00 6,191,500.00
531,849,00 1,229,914.60
15,175,487.004 -
4,387,371.00 5,441,114.00
9,401,000.061 .
511,500.09-1 -
484,651.00 381,648.00
37.540,200.00 13,799,131.60
5,858,926.00 9,800,811.00
3,240,000.00 600,000.00
5,098,926.00 10,400,311.00
989,276.00 507,476.00
- 120,000:00
989,278.00 627,476.00
10,088,204.00 11,078, 767.00
'4,194,209.00 4577,423.00
29,122.00
4,223,331.00 4,577,423.00
. 160,967.89
- 160,967.89
4,223,351.00 4,738,390.89
2.010,135.04 2,106,673.94"
2,010,135.08 2106,673.94
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OTHER EXPENSES

injsirative Expenses

_Audft Fees:

Bank Charges

LCalendar Expenses

Lar Expenses '

Lar Rental Expense

‘Computer Maintenance Experises

Conveyance Exp.
Commission

‘Circulation Expense

Delivery Charges
Diwali Expenses

‘Electical Expenses

Electricity Charges

Feature News Charges
(General Expenses

Interest & Late Fees on GST
internet Expenses

sinsurance Charges

ilegal Expenses

iLate payment charges
“Newspaper Handling Services
*News Expenses

+Office Expenses

#Press Expenses

+Postage & Courier Exp.
iPetrol & Fuel Expense

Professional Tax of Company

::Professional Fees

“Printing & Stationery

:Rates & Taxes

+Rebates & Discount
JReimbursement Charges for Import
£ Office Rent

Repair & Maintenance

ZROC Charges
zInterest/ Late Fees on TD3S

Telephone Exp.

#Travelling Expenses
Toner Expense HP
Water Charges

; Round off
iMembership Charges

“Web & Production

ng-and Distribution Expenses

JAdvertisemearit Exps,
Bad Debts
;Agency Commission on Advertisement Income

Commission Expense

#Business Development Charges
5ales Promotion Expenses & Commision

TOTAL

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

50,000.00

40,000,600
305,823.54 .
- 72,098.22
171,122.00 95,20:0,00
660,000.00 -
B84,620,00 21,320.00
262,540.00 764,540.00
. 825,000.00
255,385.00 271,360.00
103,992.00 160,771.00
79,457.14 234,955.32
271,074.00 34,522,004
- - 645,622.00
! - 40,600.00 }
14,118.98 5,860.00
91,150.00 -
| B18574 64,638.55
- 61,708.00 143,782.75 ]
: - 10,000.60
. 278.00
- 6,524.00
144,000.00 144,000.00
253,045.57 575,556.00
- 32,000.00
120,935.00 196,714.00
35,309.79 .
©2,500,00 -
18,916.00 42,876 00
. 739500 37,478.00
_ - 40,325.00
4,455,890.00 -
- 15,075.00
985,049.00 -300,664.00
376,672.66 334,322.00°
14,500.00 43,500.00
14,800.00 208.00
153,135.00 £8,521.63
1,302,468.67 759,234.00
- 40,160.00
6,778.00 7,495.00
- 75.39
82,500.00 57,500.00
275,620.00 22,472.00
10,617,193.09 6,175,147.86
519,328.00 -
.. 3,245.00
6,783,554.72 .
1,000,000.00
333,863.99 -
545,644.29 272,045.90
9,182,391.00 275,290.90
6,450,438.76

19,798,584.09
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5) CAPITAL

year=end; D

the accountng]

]

ITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

:jtments _
maining to be executed on capital account therefore not provided.

Liabilities

t liabilities are foreseen by the company

ARE

share have been reported in accordance with AS-20, “"Earning Per Share". Basi¢ earning per equity

mputed by dividing profit after tax by the number of equity shares otitstanding as at the account:ng
sarning per equity shares has been computed using the number of equity shares outstanding as at
£ end and the dilutive potential equity shares outstanding as on the accounting year end.

Financlal Year

i PARTICULARS 2018-19 2017-18

¢ (Rs. In Lakh) 25.21 15,22
e beginning of the year 500,000 460,000
s issued during the year - 40,000
ight Average) / available at the end _

7 500,000 461,863
¢ (Basic and Dlluted) Rs. 5.04 3.30.

mount lying with company which is required to be transferred to Investor Education and protection.

I

attached.
Company
itants

' '( emal Purohit)
Director
DIN: 08053204

(Govind Purohit)
Director
-DIN: 03536237




NARAYAN PUBLICATION PRIVATE LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the vear ended 31st March, 20:1:9

For the year

For the year

ended 31st ended 31st
March,2019 March,2018
W FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Proféib‘( ’ ?a\; ailable for approproation afier tax 2,5i21_.427 1,522,186
Adjistipentfor | .
Deprediatign 2,010,135 2,406,674
Deférrdd Th 6,283 (39,365)
Cash fiom Pperating activity before Working Capital change 4,537,845 3,589,495
for change in Working Capital
Ot!%_er Current Liabilities 2.964.874 581,363
JAventories 9,506,760 -
Trade Payables 61,201,360 6,008,439
Short Term Borrowings - 633,239
--Sf__md Term Borrowings 1,323,737 -
i_oﬁq Tesm Loans & Advances 3,525,002 -
niShort Term Loans & Advances 3,834,312 1:011,388
ﬁii‘n\ientories _ - 1,405,625
n}Trade Receivables ' 31,266,267 12,487,555 |
SH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 38,261,521 (4,072,032)
FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES
f Fixed Assets (3.191,726) (15,000)
Assets _ 127,247 .
USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (3,064,479) (15,000)




LA FROM FINANCING AGTIVITIES.
4 $hare Capital L= -

: (20,290,452) (28,320,985)
: 9,225,700° 36,930,482
ROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES ( C) (11,064,752) 8,609,497

SE'IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A)+(B)+{ C) 24,132,291 4,522,465

) CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 5,030,831 _ 508,366

' CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 20,163,122 5,030,831

j‘of even date

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD |
For Narayan Publication Private LIMIe

' Govind Purohit) Hemal Purohit)

Director: Direct_or
DIN': 03536237 DIN : 08053204

tot™

imbal ‘
meber 30, 2019

i







“Jaipur Off. : Coral Studio-01, Plot No.
B-64/65, Flat No. 1086,
Imli Phatak, Shahkar Marg,
Jaipur, Rajasthan
Ph. : 0141-2743001
E-mail ; jijaipur@gmail.com
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Tel:: ! .

HEAD OFFICE :

NARAYAN PUBLICATION PVT. LTD
ise.: No. 2,-Shreenath Krupa - |1, Kasturba Cross Road No. 5, Borivali (East) Mumbai - 400066
8070025/26 Fax : 28070024 E-mail : jagruktimes@gmail.com / narayanpublicationpvtitd@gmail.com
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_ i Commissioner (LPC)
| e 763921
/. 1CIC]-675401700500

64/61/2022 Valld upto
03(02/2022
SH.NARAYAN

PUBLICATION PVT.LTD-
GOVINDRAM C. PURQHIT

| et / et SHNARAYAN -

IO THeE  ATEERE], SN

(STl & Tie)
Es ;. Additional Commissioner {LPG)
AT G 753921, .
@@ /EwEe ICICI-675401700500
foreiies 04/01/2022 Valid upto
03/02/2022

- PUBLICATICN PVYT.LTD- :
oA GOVINDRAM C. PUROHIT

AW,

Code ‘ Head « Rupees Code Head Rupees
1020304 ] 5000.001| |{1020304 | Processing Fees -5nuu.au

@'m (&Vﬁ' i 5000.00

Cin AT {aﬁiﬁ ﬁ)  5000.00

-000.00

k (vaiid upto 03/02/2G22)
E INDIA
. 013067 Data 09/12/2021

Amount (Rs.}=5,000.00 _

{valid upto 03/02/2022)
Narme of Bank  BANK OF INDIA C
Payment Mode-DD Na, 013067 Date 09/12/2021
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# 3 IS W ] '
e W 753921
Contact No. 9820772526

o

53921 : :2
0772526 STl

. CAMPUS, JAIPUR

5 JAN 2022

;
S T |

[ TOREALIGATION,

A
CLEARING

J.0.A. CAMPUS, JAIPUF

05 JAN 2022
SUBJECT TO ReALISATION
CLEABING
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